

✓ 1 Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

Th. Ref. ^{XX} 9 (492)	
1	Ala (A. J. van der) Biographisch woordenboek der Nederlanden. 21 Dls in 18. 8° Haarlem 1876-8
2	Engelmann (G.) ed. Bibliotheca historico-nat. Suppl. 3 Bde. 8° Leipzig 1846
Zool. Lib. 3 1/2	Suppl. 3de Carnes Engelmann Bibliotheca Zool. 2 vols. 8° Leipzig 1846
Th. Ref. 4	Hutton (T. W.) ed. Index faunae Novae Zealandiae 8° Lond. 1904
Th. Ref. 5	Edinburgh Botanic Garden Catalogue of Library. 8° Edin. 1911
Th. Ref. Hist. 9 (42) 6	Giuseppi (M. S.) Guide to the MSS. in Public Record Office. Vol 1-2. 8° Lond. 1923

Checked 5/7/27 H.T. & K.C.
96681 M.T.

✓
 2. Transferred to Dewey shelf catalogue.

Tr. Ref. X. 1044	1. Vicaire (G.) Manuel de l'amateur de livres du XVIII^e siècle	1801-93. Préf. de M. Burneaux. Tom. 1-8. 8° Paris 1894. 1965.
Tr. Ref. X. 139703	2. Calisch (J. M.) New complete dictionary of the English & Dutch languages. 2 vols. 8° Teil, 1875.	1875.
Tr. Ref. X. 139703	3. Wenström (E.) and Lindgren (E.) Engelsk-svensk ordbok.	8° Stockholm, 1889.
Tr. Ref. X. 492403	4. Meise (J. C. A.) Fremdwörterbuch. 14^{te} Ausg.	8° Hannover, 1890.
Tr. Ref. X. 492403	5. Lesenias (J. H. W.) Lexicon manuale hebraicum et chaldaicum	8° Lipsiae, 1897.
Tr. Ref. X. 492403	6. Lettré (M. P. E.) Dictionnaire de la langue française	8° Paris, 1898.
Tr. Ref. X. 492	7. Spies (A.) Dictionnaire général anglais-français. 18^e éd.	8° Paris, 1863.
Tr. Ref. X. 492	8. Lesenias (J. H. W.) A Hebrew and English lexicon.	8° Oxford, 1906.
Tr. Ref. X. 492	9. Rosen (L.) Norsk-Ordbog.	8° Christiania, 1893.
Tr. Ref. X. 492	10. Björkman (C. G.) Svensk-englisk ordbok.	8° Stockholm, 1889.
Tr. Ref. X. 492	11. Nijhoff and Kroenenberg. Nederlandsche Bibliographie.	8° 's-Gravenhage, 1923.
Tr. Ref. X. 492	12. Panzini (A.) Dizionario moderno	8° Milano, 1923.
Tr. Ref. X. 492	13. Nijhoff (W.) Nederlandsche bibliographie van 1500 tot 1540.	8° 's-Gravenhage, 1923.
	— Aanvulling 1 — 1925-30	8° 's-Gravenhage, 1923.
	— 2^{de} deel. 1931-1935	1936-40.
	— 3^{de} deel. Inleiding	1942.

Chron. 1923-1925-1935-1942

96 6 27 Mt 1923

[excepted. 3.12]

2.3 Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

In. Ref.	X.038. 1-18	Nordisk Fanzjebok Konversationslexikon	8° Stockholm (1876)	✓
	2.	Supplemento. 1-	8° Stockholm (1895)	✓
	3.	Tr. to Ref. Sect. 7. 3. 5-8.		
In. Ref.	X.9(40)	Hilgmann (H.) & Schaller (H.) Deutsches Anonymen-Lexikon. 6 Bde. 8° Berlin 1904		✓
	5	Pothast (Aug.) Bibliotheca historica medicarum. 8 Bde. 8° Berlin 1896		✓
	6	Thompson (J.A.W.) Abbreviations of Protogon etc.	8° Cambridge, 1885	✓
In. Ref.	X.16	Greenwood (G.) Classified guide to technical books.	8° Lond., 1904	✓
	7	Landouzy (L.), Fayle (J.) Glossaire médical	8° Paris, 1902	✓
In. Ref.	X.017-3	London Middle Temple Library. Catalogue of the books. 3 vols.	8° Glasgow, 1914	✓
	8	Supplement. 1914-24.	8° Glasgow, 1925	✓
In. Ref.	X.2	British & Foreign Bible Society. Historical catalogue of editions of Holy Scriptures.		
	9	2 vols. (in 4)	8° Lond., 1903-11	✓
In. Ref.	X.133	Spence (H.). An encyclopædia of ecclesiastical history.	4° Lond., 1926	✓
	10	Zsigmondy, H. & Probeny, H. C.		
Ref.	X.5	Bibliotheca chemico-mathematica. Comp. by H. Z. & H. C. S. 1921. 2 vols.	8° Lond., 1921	✓
	11			
	12	Society of Solicitors before the Supreme Courts in Scotland. Catalogue of books in the Library.	8° Edin., 1898	✓

This probably means 34016 Sec.

Checked 7/7/37 M.T. 1937
26.6.39 M.T. 1939

✓
2.4. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

1. ~~Kayser (G. G). Index locupletissimus librorum qui inde ab anno 1780 usque ad annum 1832 in Germania et in terris confinis ✓~~
~~prodiierunt 6. The in 3 vols. 8° Leipzig. 1834-36.~~
2. ~~Novus Index 1832-1840. 2. The in 1. 8° Leipzig. 1841-42.~~
3. ~~Kayser (G. G) Vollständiges Bucher-Lexicon. Beart. von R. Haupt. u. s. w. Bde. 23-36 (14 vols.) 8° Leipzig 1837-1944 ✓~~
4. ~~Kayser. Sachregister zum Kayser'schen Bucher-Lexicon 8° Leipzig. 1838. ✓~~
4. ~~Kayser. Sach- und Schlagwortregister ... 1891-1906¹⁰ ✓~~
~~Beart. von Albert Dressel. u. s. w. 5 Bde. 8° Leipzig 1896-1908~~
5. ~~Deutsches Buchverzeichniss. etc. Bde. 1-3. 10° Leipzig 1916-23~~
5. ~~Royal Society of Edinburgh. Lists of exchanges. 17 copies. 8° Edin., 1931.~~
6. ~~Edinburgh University. List of theses accepted for doctorates 1930-31 (15 cop.) 1931/32 (3 cop.) 1932-33 (3 cop.) 1933/34 (6 cop.), 1934/35 (1 cop.) 1935/36 (3 cop.), 1936/7 (2 copies), 1937/38 (2 copies), 1938/39 (2 copies), 1939/40 (2 cop.), and 41 (2 copies). 8° Edin. [1931-41] ✓~~
- Tn. to Ref. 048 (1444)

Checked 8/2/57
26.6.57 M.T. ~~1931~~

2. 5. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

Tr. Ref. X. 015 (51)		vol. 1 pt. 1; vol. 2 pt. 1
Tr. Ref. X. 01. 1	Salento Imperial library catalogue of books in European lang.	4° Bologna 1874 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 01. 1	Medical & physical dictionary, 2 vols.	4° London 1877 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 01. 1	Barre (B). Medical dictionary. 3 vols.	4° London 1877 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 01. 1	Beil (J. A.) Technologisches Wörterbuch	8° Wiesbaden 1873 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015. 1	De Cange (C) Glossarium medicum latinis latinis. 10 toms in 8.	4° Paris 1880-87 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015. 1	John Rylands library. Manchester, catalogue. 3 vols.	4° Manchester 1889 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015. 1	catalogue of books printed in England. 1648.	4° Manchester 1885 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015 (45)	Melzi. Dizionario di opere anonime et pseudonime. 1848.	8° Milano 1848. 49 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015 (45)	Svenske Bok Katalog för Åren 1866-1878	8° Stockholm 1878 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015 (45)	catalogue of Russian literature 1872-81. 2 vols.	8° Kiev 1873-83 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015 (45)	Chambers Institution, Peebles. catalogue of library.	8° Edinburgh 1854 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015. 1	Harducci (S) Biblioteche d'Italia.	8° Roma 1883 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015. 1	Pitrè (Giuseppe) Bibliografia delle tradizioni popolari d'Italia.	8° Torino Palermo 1871 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015 (45)	New South Wales, Sydney. Guide to the system of cataloguing of the reference library.	8° Sydney 1892 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015 (73)	Hicks (D). Boletín bibliográfico Español. tom.	8° Madrid 1860 62 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015 (73)	Boorbach's bibliotheca Americana.	8° New York 1849 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015 (73)	American catalogue of books.	8° London 1856 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015 (94)	The literature relating to New Zealand.	8° Wellington 1889 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015 (94)	University of Sydney. catalogue of the library.	8° Sydney 1892 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015 (94)	catalogue of works on geology etc of the Australian continent & Tasmania.	8° London 1892 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015. 1	Catalogue of Ta-ji-pi-hsiao-tang-ching, Translated by Daitaro Sasaki.	8° Kyoto 1915 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015. 1	Lundberg (E.) Abridged chronological list of works.	8° Uppsala 1910 ✓

2. 6. (contd.)

Tr. Ref. X. 094. 1	Thomas (H.) comp.	
Tr. Ref. X. 012. 1	Short-title catalogue of books printed in Spain ... before 1601 ... now in the Brit. Mus.	8° London 1921 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012. 1	Plomer (H. R.) A dictionary of the printers and booksellers ... in England, Scotland and Ireland from 1668 to 1725, etc.	8° Oxford 1922 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 017 (13)	Stevenson (T. G.) Notices of David Livingstone which is added a chronological list of publications issued under his superintendence.	8° Edinburgh 1878 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 017 (13)	Allgemeine Aktiengesellschaft. 50. Zeitungs-katalog.	8° Berlin ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 017 (13)	Balogh, Lajos. Szépirodalom és irodalomtörténeti bibliográfia.	

Checked 10/1/39

✓
L. 6. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

Tr. Ref. X.017	1.	Gray's Inn library catalogues. 1899-1906. 1 vol. 8° Lond. 1906	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	2.	Edinburgh University catalogues. 1863-73. 1 vol. 8° Lond. 1879	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	3.	with monthly lists of additions June 1874-Sep 1879 - 1880-81. 8° Edin. 1864-81	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	4.	Edin. Univ. catalogue. Another copy. 1863-1877 in 2 vols. 8° Edin. 1864-77	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	5.	Cambridge University Library. Bulletin. Vols. 11, 14, 15, 16. 8° Camb. 1894-1899	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	6.	Webster's American dictionary of the English language. 8° Springfield. 1845	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	7.	Ogilvie. The imperial dictionary of the English language. 8° Lond. 1899	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	8.	Foreign Office. Catalogue of the library. 11° Lond. 1886	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	9.	Catalogus van boeken in Noord-Nederland. 8° & 8° Amst. 1911	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	10.	Cambridge Univ. Lib. Early English printed books. 4 vols. 8° Camb. 1900-07	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	11.	Newcombe (R.) Catalogue of the periodical pub. in the Univ. Coll. Lib. 8° Ox. 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	12.	Forst (A. G.) Catalogus der incunabulen van de Lib. der R. Univ. te Groningen	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	13.	Scargill-Bird (S. P.) Guide to the various classes of documents in the Public Record Office. 2nd ed. 8° Lond. 1908	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	14.	Glasgow Univ. Lib. Catalogue of books in library. 2nd ed. 8° Glasg. 1906	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	15.	Glasgow Univ. Lib. Catalogue of an exhibition of Bibles. 8° Glasg. 1911	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	16.	Scottish Exhibition in Glasgow University. 8° & 4° Glasg. 1913	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	17.	Tocken Library, Dundee. Catalogue. 8° Dundee. 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	18.	Royal Society of London. Catalogue of periodicals in the library. 8° Lond. 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	19.	Scott (D. R.) comp. Catalogue of the MSS. in Marsh's Lib. Publ. 8° Dubl. 1913	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	20.	Edin. Bibliog. Society. Lists of 15 th century books in 2d. libraries. 4° Edin. 1913	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	21.	Syon Monastery, Isleworth. Catalogue of library. 8° Cambridge 1898	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	22.	Board of Agriculture. Catalogue of periodicals in the library. 8° Lond. 1913	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	23.	Catalogue of current mathematical journals. 8° Lond. 1913	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	24.	Haarlem Catalogue der Tentoonstelling van Boek- en Prentkunst. 8° Haarlem 1913	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	25.	British Museum. List of catalogues of English book sales. 8° Lond. 1915	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	26.	Schinkel (H.) Die schottischen Bibliotheken. 8° Wien. 1896	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	27.	Reel (A.) ed. The second part of a register of MSS. 2 vols. 8° Cambridge 1915	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	28.	Black (G. F.) comp. A list of works relating to Scotland. 8° New York 1916	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	29.	Royal Scottish Academy 1826-1916. Catalogue of exhibits. 4° Glasgow 1917	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	30.	New York Public Library. Catalogue of the exhibition of Shakespeareana. 8° New York 1917	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	31.	Tokyo. Katalog der Japanischen Bibliothek. 8° Tokyo 1916	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	32.	Smith (Adam). A catalogue of the library of Adam Smith. 8° Lond. 1874	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	33.	Marsh (H.) comp. Catalogue of the books in the French language in Marsh's library. 8° Dubl. 1913	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	34.	Collin (J.) Katalog der Inkunabeln der Univ.-Bibl. 3. Uppsala. 8° Uppsala 1907	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	35.	Orifano (R.) Catalogue critique des imprimés de musique. 8° Uppsala 1911	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	36.	Glasgow Archaeological Society. Catalogue of the library. 4° Glasgow 1917	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	37.	Forster (W.) A guide to the India Office records, 1800-1858. 8° Lond. 1919	✓
Tr. Ref. X.017	38.	Cambridge Trinity College. The Wyse Collection of classical pamphlets. 8° Derby 1915	✓

2 7. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

- Tr. Ref. X. 035
1. ~~Pierer (H. A.) Universal-Lexikon ... hroq. von H. A. P.~~
~~2^{te} ungew. Aufl. 3^{te} Ausg. 34 Bde in 18. 8° Altenburg 1842-46~~
- Tr. Ref. X. 616
2. ~~Lukler (Heinrich) Die Literatur der Psychiatrie, Neurologie~~
~~und Psychologie von 1459-1799. 3 Bde in 4. 8° Berlin 1900.~~
- Tr. Ref. X. 924
3. ~~Bergoslin (G. A. Vieilh de) Biographie universelle et~~
~~portative des contemporains 1788 (1830) 8° Paris 1830.~~
- Tr. Ref. X. 017 (47)
4. ~~St Petersburg University Catalogue 2 tom. 1877-90 8° St Petersburg 1877-93.~~
- Tr. Ref. X. 9 (415)
5. ~~Long's Town, Catalogue of the Library 8° Lond. 1872.~~
- Tr. Ref. X. 015
6. ~~Aamlijst van boeken, plant en kaartwerken. 1850-75 2 vols. 8° Amsterdam 1858-78.~~

Checked 96639 MTS 1880

✓
2 8. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

- Tr. Ref. 1018
1. ~~No. 1018. The Math Library. Sale of the collection of books & MSS. 2. 1. 8 [Lond.] 1911, 12~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
2. ~~Swedenborg (S.) The abridgement of works~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
3. ~~Edin. Univ. Library. Catalogue of additions to library. 1863-81, 96-1935. 8° 1935-1936~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
4. ~~Other copies 1863-77, 1898-1902, 1905-1908~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
5. ~~Do. Catalogue of books in Reading Room. 1800. 8° 1800, 1886~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
6. ~~Canell Univ. Lib. Catalogue of Icelandic Collection (incl. Additions) 1913-26. 8° 1914-27~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
7. ~~Miller (T.) Catalog der hinterlassenen Bibliothek des ... J. H. 8° Bonn 1858~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
8. ~~War Office. Catalogue of the War Office Library. Pt. 3. Subject index. 8° Lond. 1912~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
9. ~~Supplement to War Office Library Catalogue, Pts. 1-2 (in 12 vol.) 8° Lond. 1914-15~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
10. ~~Hague. Bibliothèque du Palais de la Paix. Catalogue (and Supplement) 1916~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
11. ~~Premier suppl. 1922~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
12. ~~Index alphabétique 1922~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
13. ~~Deuxième suppl. (1930) 3° suppl. (1937) 8° Leyde 1936~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
14. ~~Index des matières. 1933~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
15. ~~Ala Anzeigen-Vereinsgesellschaft. 50. Zeitungskatalog Ala 1923. 8° Berlin.~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
16. ~~Bowes (R.) comp. Catalogue of books printed at or relating to the University, town & County of Cambridge from 1521-1893. 8° Cambridge 1894~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
17. ~~Index. [Comp. by E. Worman.] 8° Cambridge 1901~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
18. ~~Groningen. University. Library. Bibliothek der Rijks Universiteit te Groningen. Catalogue der Afdeling Engelsche Taal en Letterkunde. 1° Groningen 1914~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
19. ~~Brussels. Université Libre. Library. Accroissements. 1925-27. 8° Bruxelles 1928~~
Tr. Ref. 1018
20. ~~Edinburgh. Royal College of Surgeons. Library. 8° Edin. 1860~~

1.	Index catalogue of the Library of the Surgeon - General's Office, United States Army. Authors and subjects. 16 vols. 8° Washington 1880-95.
1.	Alphabetical list of abbreviations of titles of medical periodicals employed in the index catalogue. 8° Washington 1895.
1.	Series II of Index catalogue vols 1-15. 8° Washington 1895-1910 Transferred to 2.4.53.
1.	Frankfort on the Main. Stadtbibliothek. Katalog der Abteilung Frankfurt. Bd. 1 8° Frankfurt a. M., 1914. ✓
1 2. 1-2	Katalog der Abteilung Klassische Altertumswissenschaft. 2 Bde. 8° Ansbach, 1926. ✓
1 3.	Katalog der Abteilung Statistik. 8° Frankfurt a. M., 1914. ✓
1 4.	Katalog der mathematischen Abteilung. 8° Frankfurt a. M., 1909. ✓
1 5. 1-4	Katalog der neueren Bestände. 4 Bde. 8° Frankfurt a. M., 1908-11.
1 6.	Calcutta. University Library. Catalogue of books. General works. 8° [Calcutta] 1925. ✓
1 7.	English literature. 8° Calcutta, 1926. ✓
1 8.	II. History, etc. 8° [Calcutta] 1924. ✓
1 9. 1-2	Social science. 2 vols. 8° Calcutta, 1925-28. ✓
1 10. 1-37	Huntington (The) Library Bulletin. No. 1-37. 8° Cambridge, Mass. 1931. ✓
1 11.	Huntington Library list. No. 1-11. 8° Huntington, 1923. ✓

96.6.37 11.7.38

✓ [Exempt & 10. 12]
 & 10. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

- Tr. Ref. X. 032.
 ✓ 4. Blackie's modern cyclopaedia of universal information. ✓
 Ed. by Charles Annandale. 8 vols. 8° Lond 1889-90.
 Tr. Ref. X. 878.
 31 Parby (A. F. von) Real-Encyclopädie der classischen
 Alterthumswissenschaft. 6 Bde in 7. 8° Stuttgart 1839-52.
 ✓ 3
 Tr. Ref. X. 017.
 ✓ 11. — Aufl. & umgearb. Hrg. von W. S. Teuffel. Bd. 1. u. 2. 8° Stuttgart 1834-46.
 Tr. Ref. X. 6.
 5 Vierteljahrs-Catalog der neuen Erscheinungen des
 deutschen Buchhandels. 8° Leipzig 1859.
 5 Engelmann (H.) Bibliotheca medico-chirurgica 1760-1847. 8° Leipzig 1848.
 Tr. Ref. X. 878.
 16 Engelmann Bibliotheca medico-chirurgica ... umgearb. von
 W. Engelmann 5^{te} Aufl. 1850-1837 8° Leipzig 1858.
 Tr. Ref. X. 296.
 17 Lippe Bibliographisches Lexicon der jüdischen Literatur. 8° Wien 1861.
 8 Bibliotheca Historico-Naturalis. Verzeichniss der Bücher
 über Naturgeschichte. Bd. 1. 8° Leipzig 1846.
 Tr. Ref. X. 878.
 9 Bibliotheca Zoologica. 2 vols. 1846-60. 8° Lond. 1861.
 Tr. Ref. X. 878.
 10 Engelmann (H.) Bibliotheca scriptorum classicorum 1700-1846 8° Leipzig 1847.
 11 Bibliotheca scriptorum classicorum 1700-1858 8° Leipzig 1858.
 ✓ 12 Bibliotheca mechanico-technologica. (Engelman) 8° Leipzig 1844.
 Tr. Ref. X. 017(15).
 13 Engelmann Bibliotheca scriptorum classicorum Aufl. 8. 2 vol.
 umfassend die Literatur von 1700-1878. new bearb. v. E. Weiss. 8° Leipzig 1880-82.
 Tr. Ref. X. 61.
 14 Harvard Univ. Catalogue of library. 8° Camb. 1880.
 15 Laurent (E.). Lexicon medicum polyglottum. 8° Paris 1842.

96.6 37.67-1882

✓
 11. Transferred to Dewey shelf catalogue

1. Zool.	Jaschkeberg (C.O.) Bibliotheca zoologica II Verzeichniss	
Tr. Ref.	der Schriften über Zoologie, 1851-80. 8° 1-8 Leipzig 1887-1892	72
2.	Gentile (L.). J. boodici Palatini. 8° Roma 1889.	✓
3. 01	Barbier (A.A.). Dictionnaire des ouvrages et pseudonymes. Tom 1-4. 8° Paris 1808-09.	✓
Tr. Ref.	4. Publica. [University Univ. Lib. pub.]. Vol. 1-3 1930-33. [Unpublished]	✓
	Vol. 2 no. 1-2; Vol. 3 no. 1; Vol. 4 no. 1 (and suppl.)	✓
5. 1-2	Kyushu Imperial Univ. Library. Catalogue. Vol. 1-2	8° Fukuoka, 1932-33
53-5	Supplement 1930-1932, 1933-1935, 1936-1938	8° Fukuoka, Japan, 1935-37
6. 1-2	- Catalogue of the library. Japanese and Chinese books.	✓
	Vol. 1. A - So. Vol. 2. Ta - Wa. 2 vols. 8° [Fukuoka, 1933.]	✓
Tr. Ref.	7. Liverpool. Free Library. Catalogue of the Liverpool Public Library.	
	Reference Department. 3 pts. 1840-1891. 4° Liverpool, 1878-92	✓
Tr. Ref.	8. Liverpool prints and documents. 4° Liverpool, 1908.	✓

96 b 3/4 70 T 185

✓
α. 12. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

Tr. Ref. 100

6(13) 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

Tr. Ref. 100

1. ~~Cambridge (The) Public Library Record, Vol. 1-2, 3 (10-12), 4 (13-16), 5 (17-20), 6 (21-22), 7 (23-24), 8 (25-28), 9 (29-32), 10 (33-36), 11 (37-40), 12 (41-44), 13 (45-48), 14 (49-52), 15 (53-56), 16 (57-60), 17 (61-64), 18 (65-68), 19 (69-72), 20 (73-76), 21 (77-80), 22 (81-84), 23 (85-88), 24 (89-92), 25 (93-96), 26 (97-100), 27 (101-104), 28 (105-108), 29 (109-112), 30 (113-116), 31 (117-120), 32 (121-124), 33 (125-128), 34 (129-132), 35 (133-136), 36 (137-140), 37 (141-144), 38 (145-148), 39 (149-152), 40 (153-156), 41 (157-160), 42 (161-164), 43 (165-168), 44 (169-172), 45 (173-176), 46 (177-180), 47 (181-184), 48 (185-188), 49 (189-192), 50 (193-196), 51 (197-200), 52 (201-204), 53 (205-208), 54 (209-212), 55 (213-216), 56 (217-220), 57 (221-224), 58 (225-228), 59 (229-232), 60 (233-236), 61 (237-240), 62 (241-244), 63 (245-248), 64 (249-252), 65 (253-256), 66 (257-260), 67 (261-264), 68 (265-268), 69 (269-272), 70 (273-276), 71 (277-280), 72 (281-284), 73 (285-288), 74 (289-292), 75 (293-296), 76 (297-300), 77 (301-304), 78 (305-308), 79 (309-312), 80 (313-316), 81 (317-320), 82 (321-324), 83 (325-328), 84 (329-332), 85 (333-336), 86 (337-340), 87 (341-344), 88 (345-348), 89 (349-352), 90 (353-356), 91 (357-360), 92 (361-364), 93 (365-368), 94 (369-372), 95 (373-376), 96 (377-380), 97 (381-384), 98 (385-388), 99 (389-392), 100 (393-396), 101 (397-400), 102 (401-404), 103 (405-408), 104 (409-412), 105 (413-416), 106 (417-420), 107 (421-424), 108 (425-428), 109 (429-432), 110 (433-436), 111 (437-440), 112 (441-444), 113 (445-448), 114 (449-452), 115 (453-456), 116 (457-460), 117 (461-464), 118 (465-468), 119 (469-472), 120 (473-476), 121 (477-480), 122 (481-484), 123 (485-488), 124 (489-492), 125 (493-496), 126 (497-500), 127 (501-504), 128 (505-508), 129 (509-512), 130 (513-516), 131 (517-520), 132 (521-524), 133 (525-528), 134 (529-532), 135 (533-536), 136 (537-540), 137 (541-544), 138 (545-548), 139 (549-552), 140 (553-556), 141 (557-560), 142 (561-564), 143 (565-568), 144 (569-572), 145 (573-576), 146 (577-580), 147 (581-584), 148 (585-588), 149 (589-592), 150 (593-596), 151 (597-600), 152 (601-604), 153 (605-608), 154 (609-612), 155 (613-616), 156 (617-620), 157 (621-624), 158 (625-628), 159 (629-632), 160 (633-636), 161 (637-640), 162 (641-644), 163 (645-648), 164 (649-652), 165 (653-656), 166 (657-660), 167 (661-664), 168 (665-668), 169 (669-672), 170 (673-676), 171 (677-680), 172 (681-684), 173 (685-688), 174 (689-692), 175 (693-696), 176 (697-700), 177 (701-704), 178 (705-708), 179 (709-712), 180 (713-716), 181 (717-720), 182 (721-724), 183 (725-728), 184 (729-732), 185 (733-736), 186 (737-740), 187 (741-744), 188 (745-748), 189 (749-752), 190 (753-756), 191 (757-760), 192 (761-764), 193 (765-768), 194 (769-772), 195 (773-776), 196 (777-780), 197 (781-784), 198 (785-788), 199 (789-792), 200 (793-796), 201 (797-800), 202 (801-804), 203 (805-808), 204 (809-812), 205 (813-816), 206 (817-820), 207 (821-824), 208 (825-828), 209 (829-832), 210 (833-836), 211 (837-840), 212 (841-844), 213 (845-848), 214 (849-852), 215 (853-856), 216 (857-860), 217 (861-864), 218 (865-868), 219 (869-872), 220 (873-876), 221 (877-880), 222 (881-884), 223 (885-888), 224 (889-892), 225 (893-896), 226 (897-900), 227 (901-904), 228 (905-908), 229 (909-912), 230 (913-916), 231 (917-920), 232 (921-924), 233 (925-928), 234 (929-932), 235 (933-936), 236 (937-940), 237 (941-944), 238 (945-948), 239 (949-952), 240 (953-956), 241 (957-960), 242 (961-964), 243 (965-968), 244 (969-972), 245 (973-976), 246 (977-980), 247 (981-984), 248 (985-988), 249 (989-992), 250 (993-996), 251 (997-1000), 252 (1001-1004), 253 (1005-1008), 254 (1009-1012), 255 (1013-1016), 256 (1017-1020), 257 (1021-1024), 258 (1025-1028), 259 (1029-1032), 260 (1033-1036), 261 (1037-1040), 262 (1041-1044), 263 (1045-1048), 264 (1049-1052), 265 (1053-1056), 266 (1057-1060), 267 (1061-1064), 268 (1065-1068), 269 (1069-1072), 270 (1073-1076), 271 (1077-1080), 272 (1081-1084), 273 (1085-1088), 274 (1089-1092), 275 (1093-1096), 276 (1097-1100), 277 (1101-1104), 278 (1105-1108), 279 (1109-1112), 280 (1113-1116), 281 (1117-1120), 282 (1121-1124), 283 (1125-1128), 284 (1129-1132), 285 (1133-1136), 286 (1137-1140), 287 (1141-1144), 288 (1145-1148), 289 (1149-1152), 290 (1153-1156), 291 (1157-1160), 292 (1161-1164), 293 (1165-1168), 294 (1169-1172), 295 (1173-1176), 296 (1177-1180), 297 (1181-1184), 298 (1185-1188), 299 (1189-1192), 300 (1193-1196), 301 (1197-1200), 302 (1201-1204), 303 (1205-1208), 304 (1209-1212), 305 (1213-1216), 306 (1217-1220), 307 (1221-1224), 308 (1225-1228), 309 (1229-1232), 310 (1233-1236), 311 (1237-1240), 312 (1241-1244), 313 (1245-1248), 314 (1249-1252), 315 (1253-1256), 316 (1257-1260), 317 (1261-1264), 318 (1265-1268), 319 (1269-1272), 320 (1273-1276), 321 (1277-1280), 322 (1281-1284), 323 (1285-1288), 324 (1289-1292), 325 (1293-1296), 326 (1297-1300), 327 (1301-1304), 328 (1305-1308), 329 (1309-1312), 330 (1313-1316), 331 (1317-1320), 332 (1321-1324), 333 (1325-1328), 334 (1329-1332), 335 (1333-1336), 336 (1337-1340), 337 (1341-1344), 338 (1345-1348), 339 (1349-1352), 340 (1353-1356), 341 (1357-1360), 342 (1361-1364), 343 (1365-1368), 344 (1369-1372), 345 (1373-1376), 346 (1377-1380), 347 (1381-1384), 348 (1385-1388), 349 (1389-1392), 350 (1393-1396), 351 (1397-1400), 352 (1401-1404), 353 (1405-1408), 354 (1409-1412), 355 (1413-1416), 356 (1417-1420), 357 (1421-1424), 358 (1425-1428), 359 (1429-1432), 360 (1433-1436), 361 (1437-1440), 362 (1441-1444), 363 (1445-1448), 364 (1449-1452), 365 (1453-1456), 366 (1457-1460), 367 (1461-1464), 368 (1465-1468), 369 (1469-1472), 370 (1473-1476), 371 (1477-1480), 372 (1481-1484), 373 (1485-1488), 374 (1489-1492), 375 (1493-1496), 376 (1497-1500), 377 (1501-1504), 378 (1505-1508), 379 (1509-1512), 380 (1513-1516), 381 (1517-1520), 382 (1521-1524), 383 (1525-1528), 384 (1529-1532), 385 (1533-1536), 386 (1537-1540), 387 (1541-1544), 388 (1545-1548), 389 (1549-1552), 390 (1553-1556), 391 (1557-1560), 392 (1561-1564), 393 (1565-1568), 394 (1569-1572), 395 (1573-1576), 396 (1577-1580), 397 (1581-1584), 398 (1585-1588), 399 (1589-1592), 400 (1593-1596), 401 (1597-1600), 402 (1601-1604), 403 (1605-1608), 404 (1609-1612), 405 (1613-1616), 406 (1617-1620), 407 (1621-1624), 408 (1625-1628), 409 (1629-1632), 410 (1633-1636), 411 (1637-1640), 412 (1641-1644), 413 (1645-1648), 414 (1649-1652), 415 (1653-1656), 416 (1657-1660), 417 (1661-1664), 418 (1665-1668), 419 (1669-1672), 420 (1673-1676), 421 (1677-1680), 422 (1681-1684), 423 (1685-1688), 424 (1689-1692), 425 (1693-1696), 426 (1697-1700), 427 (1701-1704), 428 (1705-1708), 429 (1709-1712), 430 (1713-1716), 431 (1717-1720), 432 (1721-1724), 433 (1725-1728), 434 (1729-1732), 435 (1733-1736), 436 (1737-1740), 437 (1741-1744), 438 (1745-1748), 439 (1749-1752), 440 (1753-1756), 441 (1757-1760), 442 (1761-1764), 443 (1765-1768), 444 (1769-1772), 445 (1773-1776), 446 (1777-1780), 447 (1781-1784), 448 (1785-1788), 449 (1789-1792), 450 (1793-1796), 451 (1797-1800), 452 (1801-1804), 453 (1805-1808), 454 (1809-1812), 455 (1813-1816), 456 (1817-1820), 457 (1821-1824), 458 (1825-1828), 459 (1829-1832), 460 (1833-1836), 461 (1837-1840), 462 (1841-1844), 463 (1845-1848), 464 (1849-1852), 465 (1853-1856), 466 (1857-1860), 467 (1861-1864), 468 (1865-1868), 469 (1869-1872), 470 (1873-1876), 471 (1877-1880), 472 (1881-1884), 473 (1885-1888), 474 (1889-1892), 475 (1893-1896), 476 (1897-1900), 477 (1901-1904), 478 (1905-1908), 479 (1909-1912), 480 (1913-1916), 481 (1917-1920), 482 (1921-1924), 483 (1925-1928), 484 (1929-1932), 485 (1933-1936), 486 (1937-1940), 487 (1941-1944), 488 (1945-1948), 489 (1949-1952), 490 (1953-1956), 491 (1957-1960), 492 (1961-1964), 493 (1965-1968), 494 (1969-1972), 495 (1973-1976), 496 (1977-1980), 497 (1981-1984), 498 (1985-1988), 499 (1989-1992), 500 (1993-1996), 501 (1997-2000), 502 (2001-2004), 503 (2005-2008), 504 (2009-2012), 505 (2013-2016), 506 (2017-2020), 507 (2021-2024), 508 (2025-2028), 509 (2029-2032), 510 (2033-2036), 511 (2037-2040), 512 (2041-2044), 513 (2045-2048), 514 (2049-2052), 515 (2053-2056), 516 (2057-2060), 517 (2061-2064), 518 (2065-2068), 519 (2069-2072), 520 (2073-2076), 521 (2077-2080), 522 (2081-2084), 523 (2085-2088), 524 (2089-2092), 525 (2093-2096), 526 (2097-2100), 527 (2101-2104), 528 (2105-2108), 529 (2109-2112), 530 (2113-2116), 531 (2117-2120), 532 (2121-2124), 533 (2125-2128), 534 (2129-2132), 535 (2133-2136), 536 (2137-2140), 537 (2141-2144), 538 (2145-2148), 539 (2149-2152), 540 (2153-2156), 541 (2157-2160), 542 (2161-2164), 543 (2165-2168), 544 (2169-2172), 545 (2173-2176), 546 (2177-2180), 547 (2181-2184), 548 (2185-2188), 549 (2189-2192), 550 (2193-2196), 551 (2197-2200), 552 (2201-2204), 553 (2205-2208), 554 (2209-2212), 555 (2213-2216), 556 (2217-2220), 557 (2221-2224), 558 (2225-2228), 559 (2229-2232), 560 (2233-2236), 561 (2237-2240), 562 (2241-2244), 563 (2245-2248), 564 (2249-2252), 565 (2253-2256), 566 (2257-2260), 567 (2261-2264), 568 (2265-2268), 569 (2269-2272), 570 (2273-2276), 571 (2277-2280), 572 (2281-2284), 573 (2285-2288), 574 (2289-2292), 575 (2293-2296), 576 (2297-2300), 577 (2301-2304), 578 (2305-2308), 579 (2309-2312), 580 (2313-2316), 581 (2317-2320), 582 (2321-2324), 583 (2325-2328), 584 (2329-2332), 585 (2333-2336), 586 (2337-2340), 587 (2341-2344), 588 (2345-2348), 589 (2349-2352), 590 (2353-2356), 591 (2357-2360), 592 (2361-2364), 593 (2365-2368), 594 (2369-2372), 595 (2373-2376), 596 (2377-2380), 597 (2381-2384), 598 (2385-2388), 599 (2389-2392), 600 (2393-2396), 601 (2397-2400), 602 (2401-2404), 603 (2405-2408), 604 (2409-2412), 605 (2413-2416), 606 (2417-2420), 607 (2421-2424), 608 (2425-2428), 609 (2429-2432), 610 (2433-2436), 611 (2437-2440), 612 (2441-2444), 613 (2445-2448), 614 (2449-2452), 615 (2453-2456), 616 (2457-2460), 617 (2461-2464), 618 (2465-2468), 619 (2469-2472), 620 (2473-2476), 621 (2477-2480), 622 (2481-2484), 623 (2485-2488), 624 (2489-2492), 625 (2493-2496), 626 (2497-2500), 627 (2501-2504), 628 (2505-2508), 629 (2509-2512), 630 (2513-2516), 631 (2517-2520), 632 (2521-2524), 633 (2525-2528), 634 (2529-2532), 635 (2533-2536), 636 (2537-2540), 637 (2541-2544), 638 (2545-2548), 639 (2549-2552), 640 (2553-2556), 641 (2557-2560), 642 (2561-2564), 643 (2565-2568), 644 (2569-2572), 645 (2573-2576), 646 (2577-2580), 647 (2581-2584), 648 (2585-2588), 649 (2589-2592), 650 (2593-2596), 651 (2597-2600), 652 (2601-2604), 653 (2605-2608), 654 (2609-2612), 655 (2613-2616), 656 (2617-2620), 657 (2621-2624), 658 (2625-2628), 659 (2629-2632), 660 (2633-2636), 661 (2637-2640), 662 (2641-2644), 663 (2645-2648), 664 (2649-2652), 665 (2653-2656), 666 (2657-2660), 667 (2661-2664), 668 (2665-2668), 669 (2669-2672), 670 (2673-2676), 671 (2677-2680), 672 (2681-2684), 673 (2685-2688), 674 (2689-2692), 675 (2693-2696), 676 (2697-2700), 677 (2701-2704), 678 (2705-2708), 679 (2709-2712), 680 (2713-2716), 681 (2717-2720), 682 (2721-2724), 683 (2725-2728), 684 (2729-2732), 685 (2733-2736), 686 (2737-2740), 687 (2741-2744), 688 (2745-2748), 689 (2749-2752), 690 (2753-2756), 691 (2757-2760), 692 (2761-2764), 693 (2765-2768), 694 (2769-2772), 695 (2773-2776), 696 (2777-2780), 697 (2781-2784), 698 (2785-2788), 699 (2789-2792), 700 (2793-2796), 701 (2797-2800), 702 (2801-2804), 703 (2805-2808), 704 (2809-2812), 705 (2813-2816), 706 (2817-2820), 707 (2821-2824), 708 (2825-2828), 709 (2829-2832), 710 (2833-2836), 711 (2837-2840), 712 (2841-2844), 713 (2845-2848), 714 (2849-2852), 715 (2853-2856), 716 (2857-2860), 717 (2861-2864), 718 (2865-2868), 719 (2869-2872), 720 (2873-2876), 721 (2877-2880), 722 (2881-2884), 723 (2885-2888), 724 (2889-2892), 725 (2893-2896), 726 (2897-2900), 727 (2901-2904), 728 (2905-2908), 729 (2909-2912), 730 (2913-2916), 731 (2917-2920), 732 (2921-2924), 733 (2925-2928), 734 (2929-2932), 735 (2933-2936), 736 (2937-2940), 737 (2941-2944), 738 (2945-2948), 739 (2949-2952), 740 (2953-2956), 741 (2957-2960), 742 (2961-2964), 743 (2965-2968), 744 (2969-2972), 745 (2973-2976), 746 (2977-2980), 747 (2981-2984), 748 (2985-2988), 749 (2989-2992), 750 (2993-2996), 751 (2997-3000), 752 (3001-3004), 753 (3005-3008), 754 (3009-3012), 755 (3013-3016), 756 (3017-3020), 757 (3021-3024), 758 (3025-3028), 759 (3029-3032), 760 (3033-3036), 761 (3037-3040), 762 (3041-3044), 763 (3045-3048), 764 (3049-3052), 765 (3053-3056), 766 (3057-3060), 767 (3061-3064), 768 (3065-3068), 769 (3069-3072), 770 (3073-3076), 771 (3077-3080), 772 (3081-3084), 773 (3085-3088), 774 (3089-3092), 775 (3093-3096), 776 (3097-3100), 777 (3101-3104), 778 (3105-3108), 779 (3109-3112), 780 (3113-3116), 781 (3117-3120), 782 (3121-3124), 783 (3125-3128), 784 (3129-~~

a Window 1 Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

7. Ref. X. 95. Bibliographie der deutschen Zeitschriften. Literatur. Bde. 1-29 (in 17).

4^o Leipzig, 1897/1912.

1, 4 (in 1), 5, 6 (in 1), 7, 8-21 (in 7), 22-29.

✓ — Beilage. Band. 1-3 (in 1).

4. Leipzig, 1909-11.

There are Bole. 23 A, 25 A, 27 A of the whole series.

✓ - Ergänzungsband Bde. 1-2

4. Leipzig, 1908-9.

There are Bels. 22A, 24A, ~~25A~~ of the whole series and are found in Bels. 22, 24, ~~25~~

✓ - Supplement. Bibliographie der deutschen Rezensionen. Bde. 1-13.

4. Leipzig, 1901-12.

1-10 are found in Bale. 7-23 of the whole series, 11 in 25, 12 in 26, 13 in 28.

Continued as

✓ Internationale Bibliographie der Zeitschriftenliteratur.

Abh. A. Bibliographie der deutschen

Zeitschriften - Literatur. Behe. 30-39. 42

40 Leipzig, 1912-19.

30-33, 34-35 (in 1), 36, 37, 38-39 (in 1), 42.

✓ - Autoren-Register zu Bd. 34 und 35.

4° Leipzig, 1915.

✓ - Beilage - Band. 4-5.

4^o Leipzig, 1912-13.

These being 29 A, 31 A of the whole series are found in Bds. 29, 31.

✓ - Ergänzungsband. 3-6, 8-9, 13.

4° Leipzig, 1912-19.

There are ^{38A} Sols. 30A, 32-33A, 35-36B, 41A of the white series. ^{3 is found in 27} 4 and 5 are found in

Pr. 30 and 32 respectively. 8 and 9 are in one.

v - Abh. B. Bibliographie der fremdsprachigen Zeitschriftenliteratur

Ex. 1-14 (in 7), 15, 16(1-3),

17 (m)

8 who in all.

4° Leipzig, 1911-19.

Abt. C.

✓ Supplementband: Bibliographie der Rezensionen.

Dec. 14, 15-16 (in 1) / 21.

4^o Leipzig, 1912-15.

✓
A window. 2. Transferred to Jersey shelf cont.

T. 1. 15
E. 11. 2

~~Quarterly Bulletin of Chinese Bibliography.~~
~~Vols. 1-3 (1-3) 1934-35 4th Shanghai.~~

T. 1. 15
E. 11. 2

~~Bulletin Photographique des Sommaires... des Périodiques
Français et Étrangères. 1936-38. No. 1-65. 8° Bois-Colombes.~~
~~— Liste des revues.~~

continued as

~~Bulletin des Sommaires et Comptes Rendus Bibliographiques des Périodiques
Français et Étrangères. 1938 — 1939. No. 66 — 114.
8° Bois-Colombes?~~

~~— Liste des revues 1938-1939.~~

B.1. Transferred to Dewey Shelf catalogue.

Tr. Ref. 1	General (A.) Handbuch der Bibliothekskunde 2 Aufl.	8° Leipzig, 1902. ✓
Tr. Ref. 2	Brown (J. R.) Manual of library economy.	8° Lond., 1907. ✓
Tr. Ref. 3	General (A.) Führer für Bibliotheksbenutzer	8° Leipzig, 1905. ✓
Tr. Ref. 4	Dickson (W. P.) The Glasgow University library.	8° Glasgow, 1905. ✓
Ref. 5	Library of Congress. Classification. Class J. Bibliography and Library Science.	8° Washington, 1910. ✓
Ref. 6	Mendelssohn (S.) South African Bibliography. 2 vols.	8° Lond. 1910. ✓
Tr. Ref. 7	Arnold (R. F.) Allgemeine Bücherkunde.	8° Strassburg, 1910. ✓
Ref. 8	Delisle (L.) Instructions pour la mise en ordre d'une bibl.	8° Paris n.d. ✓
Tr. Ref. 9	Instructions pour la rédaction d'un catalogue de bibl.	8° Paris n.d. ✓
Tr. Ref. 10	Directory. International directory of booksellers.	8° Rochdale 1899. ✓
Tr. Ref. 11	Mumby (J. A.) Romance of book-selling.	8° Lond. 1910. ✓
Tr. Ref. 12	Bodleian (The) Library in 1682	4° Oxford 1888. ✓
Tr. Ref. 13	Bibliotheca Lindesiana. List of MSS. &c. 2 pts. incl.	8° Aberdeen 1898. ✓
Tr. Ref. 14	Coutts & Stephen Manual of library bookbinding.	8° Lond. 1911. ✓
Tr. Ref. 15	Guild (R. A.) The librarian's manual.	4° N. York 1858. ✓
Tr. Ref. 16	Stewart (J. D.) The sheep catalogue.	8° Lond. 1909. ✓
Tr. Ref. 17	Philip (H. J.) The production of the printed catalogue.	8° Lond. 1910. ✓
Tr. Ref. 18	Duff (E. Gordon) The English provincial printers... to 1657.	8° Camb. 1912. ✓
Tr. Ref. 19	Madan (L.) The early Oxford Press. [Duf. Books vol. 17]	8° Oxford 1895. ✓
Tr. Ref. 20	Do. Oxford literature 1450-1640 & 1641-1657. [Duf. Books vol. 2]	8° Oxford 1912. ✓
Tr. Ref. 21	Roberts (W.) Printers' marks.	8° Lond. 1893. ✓
Tr. Ref. 22	Pollard (A. W.) Fine books.	8° Lond. 1912. ✓
Tr. Ref. 23	Edmond (T. P.) The Aberdeen printers... 1620-1736. 3 pbs app. (21).	8° Aberdeen 1894. ✓
Tr. Ref. 24	Neef (A. B.) The history of the New York Society Library.	8° New York 1904. ✓
Tr. Ref. 25	Quinn (T. H.) Library cataloguing.	8° Lond., 1913. ✓
Tr. Ref. 26	Murray (J.) R. & A. Foulis & the Glasgow press.	4° Glasgow 1913. ✓
Tr. Ref. 27	Richardson (S. C.) Biblical libraries.	8° Princeton, 1914. ✓
Tr. Ref. 28	Niederländisches Bibliothekswesen.	4° Utrecht, 1914. ✓
Tr. Ref. 29	Pether (A. C.) The library of Harvard University.	8° Cambridge, 1915. ✓
Tr. Ref. 30	Cole (G. W.) Book-collectors as benefactors of public libraries.	8° Chicago, 1915. ✓
Tr. Ref. 31	Boyd (C. E.) Public libraries and literary culture in ancient Rome.	8° Chicago, 1915. ✓
Tr. Ref. 32	Dewey (H.) Decimal classification by 21.9 revised.	8° Lake Placid, 1915. ✓
Tr. Ref. 33	Lamont (Sir N.) Inventory of Lamont papers.	8° London, 1914-18. ✓
Tr. Ref. 34	Rye (R. D.) The libraries of London. 2 vols.	8° Lond., 1910. ✓
Tr. Ref. 35	Griffin (C.) and Co. The centenary volume.	8° Lond., 1920. ✓
Tr. Ref. 36	Roberts (S. C.) A history of the Cambridge University Press 1581-1921.	8° Cambridge, 1921. ✓
Tr. Ref. 37	British Museum. Rules for compiling the catalogue.	8° Lond., 1920. ✓
Tr. Ref. 38	Hoepli (U.) Catalogo cronologico delle edizioni Hoepli 1872-1922.	8° Milano, 1922. ✓
Tr. Ref. 39	Stewart (J. D.) How to see a library.	8° Lond., 1910. ✓

B. 1. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

- Tr. Ref. 35. ~~Deauley (H. B.) How to catalogue a library.~~ 8° Lond. (1899) ✓
- Tr. Ref. 39. ~~Do. How to make an index.~~ 8° Lond. 1902.
- Tr. Ref. 40. ~~Leiper (R. T.) Periodicals of medicine.~~ 8° Lond. (1923)
- 41 ~~Berlin University. Ungarisches Institut. Ungarische Bibliothek. Zug von~~
- Tr. Ref. Hist. 9(439) ~~R. Gragger. 3te Reihe. 1. Bibliographia Hungarica. 1. Historica.~~ 8° Berlin, 1923.
- 42 ~~London University. Catalogue of works dealing with Western palaeography.~~ 8° Lond. 1921
- 43 ~~Pige (A. A.) Catalogue of 18th. Handograph letters in the University Library.~~ 8° Lond. 1921
- Tr. Ref. 43. ~~Manchester. University. Catalogue of the Christie Collection.~~ 8° Manchester, 1915.
- Ref. 82233 44 ~~Birmingham. Shakespeare Memorial Library. Catalogue.~~ 8° Birmingham [1876]
- Ref. 82233 45 ~~Do. Do.~~ 8° Birmingham, 1923.
- 46 ~~Williams (J. A.) Seven XVIIIth century bibliographies.~~ 8° Lond. 1924
- 47 ~~Cambridge. University Library. List of foreign periodicals.~~ 8° Camb. 1912.
- 48/1 ~~Cole (J. W.) The Henry E. Huntington Library.~~ 8° New York, 1923.
- 48/2 ~~— Bibliography — a forecast.~~ 8° Chicago, 1920
- 48/3 ~~— The cataloguing of rare books, etc.~~ 8° Chicago, 1923
- 48/4 ~~— The photostat.~~ 8° Chicago, 1922
- Tr. Ref. 49 ~~Hoepli (U.) Vendita all'asta della ... collezione proveniente~~ ✓
~~dalla libreria De Marinis.~~ 8° Milano, 1925
- Tr. Ref. 50 ~~Hackh, Eche' and Robertson. Descriptive catalogue of Arabic~~
~~and Persian manuscripts in T. U. L.~~ 8° Edin. 1925
- Tr. Ref. 51 ~~Schmidt (H.) Aus der Werkstatt.~~ 8° München, 1925 ✓
- Tr. Ref. 52 ~~Schmitt (J. D.) Index classification.~~ 8° Lond. 1914. ✓
- Tr. Ref. 53 ~~Hoepli (U.) Catalogo cronologico ... delle edizioni Hoepli 1872-1922.~~ 8° Milano, 1922. ✓
- Tr. Ref. 54 ~~Royal Geographical Society. Catalogue of the library to Dec 1892.~~ 8° Lond. 1895.
- Tr. Ref. 55 ~~— Review of British geographical work during ... 1789-1889. Bibliography.~~ 8° Lond., pr., 1895.
- Tr. Ref. 56 ~~Halkett (S.) and Laing (W.). A dictionary of the anonymous and pseudonymous~~
~~literature of Great Britain 4 vols.~~ 8° Edin., 1882. 28.
- Tr. Ref. 57 ~~Manchester. University. Library for Deaf Education. Catalogue.~~ 8° Manchester, 1932.
- Tr. Ref. 58 ~~Mazze Bros. Manuscripts and books on medicine, magic, etc.~~ 8° Lond., 1933.
- Tr. Ref. 59 ~~— Bibliotheca incunabilorum. Vol. 1.~~ 4° Lond., 1930.
- Tr. Ref. 60 ~~— A royal catalogue, comprising books ... by, or relating to, royalty.~~ 8° Lond., 1935.
- Tr. Ref. 61 ~~Grainger (W. de) & Co. Katalog 1749-1932.~~ 8° Berlin, 1932.
- Tr. Ref. 62 ~~Edinburgh Bibliographical Society. General index to vols. 1-15.~~ 4° Edin., 1936.

Cher 2166 29 MT 2166

Bibliographies.
B 2. Transferred to Dewey shelf catalogue.

Tr. Ref. X. 55	1. Bibliothèque géologique de la Russie.	8°. St. Pétersbourg, 1886.	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 378	2. Bibliographies of the present officers of Yale University.	8°. New Haven, Conn., 1893.	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012	3. Bibliographia Paracelsica.	By John Ferguson. Pt. iii-v. 8°. Glasgow, 1890.	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 02	4. Koeger (A. B.). Guide to the study and use of reference books.	8°. Chicago, 1908.	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012	5. Bibliographia Physiologica, 1893-94.	Par C. Ricket. 8°. Paris, 1894.	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 01	6. Hawkins (R. C.) Catalogue of books by the first printers.	4° Oxof. 1910	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 096	7. Pollard (A. W.) Old picture books.	8° Lond. 1902	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 093	8. Carpinger (W. A.) Suppl. to Hain's Repertorium Bibliographicum.	2 pls. in 3. 8° Lond. 1896-1903.	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 094	9. Waller (E.) Repertorium typographicum.	8° Nordlingen 1864-85	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 968	10. Mendelsohn (S.) South African bibliography.	2 vols. 8° Lond. 1910	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 157	11. Chaurin (V.) Bibliographie des ouvrages arabes.	11 vols. 8° Liège 1892-1909	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 12	12. Reichling (D.) Appendices ad Hainii-Carpingeri report. filit. & par. in 215.	8° Mun. 1905-10	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 01	13. Indices fascicularum 1-6.	8° Monachii 1911	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 01	14. Ingram (J. H.) Bibliography of his writings.	8° Dublin 1909	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 093	15. Peddie (R. A.) Conspectus incunabulorum. Pt. 1, 2.	8° Lond. 1910	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012	16. Jaggard (W.) Shakespeare bibliography.	8° Stratford 1911	✓
Ref. X. 81	17. Thomsen (P.) Systematische Bibliographie der Dänischen Literatur. Bd. 1-5.	8° Leipzig 1908-1911	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 916	18. Trübner (H.) Trübner's bibliographical guide to American literature.	8° Lond. 1889	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 01	19. May (M. G.) Los periodicos durante la guerra de la Independencia.	8° Madrid 1910	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 51	20. Jahs & Strohm. Bibliography of cooperative cataloguing.	8° Wash. 1913	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 53	21. Sommerville (D. M. Y.) Bibliog. of non-Euclidean geometry.	8° Lond. 1911	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015	22. Scheller (R. A.) A list of the chief memoirs on the physics of matter.	8° Lond. 1894	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012	23. Peddie (R. A.) National bibliographies.	8° Lond. 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012	24. Harnack (A.) Harnack Bibliographie zusammengestellt von A. Christl.	8° Leipzig 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 53	25. Sarmiento (D. F.) Bibliografía.	8° Buenos Aires 1911	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 09	26. May (G.) Bibliography of electricity & magnetism 1860-82.	8° Lond. 1884	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 821	27. Steel (R.) et. The revival of printing: bibliog. catalogue of works by mod. Eng. presses.	8° Lond. 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 55	28. O'Donoghue (D. J.) The poets of Ireland. A biog. & bibliog. dict. of Irish writers.	8° Dublin 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012	29. Adham (R. D.) A bibliography of Indian zoology.	Preliminary. 8° Calcutta 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015	30. Gray (C. J.) Bibliography of the works of Sir Isaac Newton.	8° Cambridge 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015	31. Cobham (C. D.) An attempt at a bibliography of Cyprus. 2nd ed.	8° Nicosia 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 015	32. Paley (F. A.) Bibliographia Opuscula.	8° Lond. 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 33	33. List of books and articles relating to Samuel Johnson, 1709-1794.	8° Yale 1909	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 34	34. Anderson (P. J.) Duncan's list of books & papers in the library of the University of Toronto.	8° Toronto 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012	35. Ches in economics and pol. ec. Ser. of bibliographies. vol. 2-7.	8° Lond. 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012	36. Olshki (R. S.) Bibliotheca Savanaculiana. Catalogue xxxix.	8° Florence 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012	37. Stevenson (T. S.) The bibliography of James Haidment.	8° Paris. 2 nd ed. 1888	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012	38. Pascal (B.) Sciences scientifiques. Bibliographie.	8° Paris, 1912	✓
Tr. Ref. X. 012	39. Stevenson (R. L.) Catalogue of books & mss. of R. L. S.	4° Paris. Philad. 1912	✓

3. 2. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

- Tr. Ref. Hist. 9(196-7)
 40 Michoff (A. V.) Sources bibliographiques sur... la Turquie. 8° Sofia, 1914. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 41 Anderson (G.) Congr. Catalogue of early printed books, 1674-1830. 2° Phila., 1843. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 42 Griffin (C. F.) ~~Compendium~~ ~~Writings~~ ~~American history~~ 1912 a bibliography. 8° New Haven, 1914. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 43 Sydney Univ. Bibliographical record... 1851-1913. 8° Sydney, 1914. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 44 Le Petit (J.) Bibliographie des principales éditions originales. 8° Paris, 1888. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 45 Bergson (H.) A contribution to bibliography of H. B. 8° N. York, 1913. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 46 Maclean (J.) Typographia Scotto-Gadelica. 8° Edin., 1915. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 47 Lange & Berry. Books on the Great War. 2 vols. 8° Lond., 1915. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 48 Lange & Berry. Books on the Great War. 2 vols. 1-4. 8° Lond., 1915-16. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 49 Caus & Sparks. A bibliography of unfinished books. 8° Lond., 1915. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 50 Foulst (L.) A bibliography of medieval Fr. literature. 8° New Haven, 1915. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 51 Sampson (R. A.) Bibliography of books exhibited at the Napier Centenary celebration. 8° Edin., 1915. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 52 Griffin (C. F.) Writings on American history, 1913. 1917. Bibliography. 8° Lond., 1915. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 53 Dobell (B.) Catalogue of books printed for private circulation. Collected by B. D. 8° Lond., 1906. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 54 Grisenbach (E.) Weltliteratur Katalog. 2^{te} Aufl. 8° Berlin, 1905. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 55 Campbell (F. B. Y.) An index-catalogue of bibliographical works... relating to India. 8° Lond., 1899. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 56 Aberdeen University Library. Catalogue of the books in the Celtic Department. 8° Aberdeen, 1897. ✓
 Tr. Ref. 894
 57 Letzholdt (S.) Bibliotheca bibliographica. Kritisches Verzeichniss der das Gesamtgebiet der Bibliographie betreffenden Litteratur des In- und Auslandes. 8° Leipzig, 1856. ✓
 Tr. Ref. Hist. 9(144)
 58 Charlot (A.) Bibliographie critique de l'histoire de l'ym. 8° Lyon, 1902. ✓

Checked 27.6.39. M.T.

Tr. Ref. 093	1. Blades (William) The Pentateuch of printing. 4° Chicago, 1891. ✓
Tr. Ref. 094	2. Campbell (M. F. A. G.) Typographie néerlandaise. 2 v. 8° La Haye 1874 80
Tr. Ref. 095	3. Gretze (A.) Die hoch-deutschen Drucker der Reformationzeit 8° Straßb. 1905 ✓
Tr. Ref. 096	4. Dalton (J.) Dalton's preface to the history of printing. 8° Edin. 1913. ✓
Tr. Ref. 097	5. Aldis (H. G.) The printed book. 8° Cambridge, 1916. ✓
Tr. Ref. 098	6. Murray (D.) Bibliography: its scope & limits. 4° Glasgow, 1917. ✓
Tr. Ref. 099	7. Voullième (E.) Die deutschen Drucker des 15 ^{ten} Jahrhunderts. 2 ^{te} Aufl. 8° Berlin, 1921. ✓
Tr. Ref. 100	8. Hulshof (A.) & Schrevelius (M. J.) De kunst der oude boekbindens, etc. 8° Utrecht, 1921. ✓
Tr. Ref. 101	9. American Art Association . [Sale catalogues] 11 pts. 8° New York, 1922. ✓
Tr. Ref. 102	10. Illustrated catalogue of acts and laws . 8° New York, 1922. ✓
Tr. Ref. 103	11. London. London Library . Supplements 1-6 (1902-1909). 4° Lond., 1904. ✓
Tr. Ref. 104	12. Supplement 1 (1914 & 1915) . 4° Lond., 1915. ✓
Tr. Ref. 105	13. Hulme (E. W.), Parker (V. G.), etc. Leather for libraries. 8° Lond., 1900. ✓
Tr. Ref. 106	14. Laing (D.) Lt. Col. Catalogue of the library of D. Laing which will be sold December, 1879 and April, 1880. 2 pts (in 1.) 8° [Lond.] ✓
Tr. Ref. 107	15. Birrell & Barnett, Ltd. Catalogue of I. Typefounders specimens, etc. 4° Lond., 1928. ✓
Tr. Ref. 108	16. Katalog over den Arnamagnæanske håndskriftsamling, etc. 8° København, 1888-94. ✓
Tr. Ref. 109	17. Katalog over de oldnorske-islandske håndskrifter i det Kongelige Bibliotek . 8° København, 1900. ✓
Tr. Ref. 110	18. Fraser Mackintosh (C.) Catalogue of the library at Roschardell, and London. 8° Lond., 1885. ✓

Checked 22. 6. 39. M. T.

Transferred to Dewey Shell Co. 1
[except B. 4. 7. 10. 12.] B 4.

Tr. Ref. 11(42)	Humphreys (A. L.) A handbook to contemporary bibliographies. 4. Lond. 1917.
Tr. Ref. 13	Cotarelo y Mon (C.). Diccionario biografico y bibliografico de Caligrafos españoles. 2 tom. Madrid, 1913-16.
Tr. Ref. 59	Müllens & Swann. A bibliography of British ornithology. 8 Lond. 1911.
Tr. Ref. 59	Haebler (C.). Bibliografía ibérica del siglo xv. 2 pts. 8 de la Haya, 1903-17.
Tr. Ref. 59	Best (R. S.). Bibliography of Irish philology & literature. 8° Dublin, 1913.
Tr. Ref. 59	La Touche (T. H. D.). A bibliography of Indian geology. 8° Calcutta, 1921.
Tr. Ref. 59	Murray (D.). Bibliography, its scope & Harvard Bibliographies. Library Series. Vols. 1-2 (No. 2. tr. Ref. Hist. 9) 4° Glasgow, 1917.
Tr. Ref. 59	Kerner (R. J.). Slave Europe: a selected bibliography. 8° Cambridge, Mass. 1918-22.
Tr. Ref. 59	Cole (G. D.). Bibliographical ghosts. 8° Chicago, 1920.
Tr. Ref. 59	Euler (L.). Verzeichnis der Schriften L. Eulers. Leipzig, 1910.
Tr. Ref. 59	Bibliography of English language & literature 1920-38. 8° Leipzig, 1910.
Tr. Ref. 59	Thompson (D. D. D.). A bibliography of Paragon & 8° Cambridge, 1921-40.
Tr. Ref. 59	La Touche (T. H. D.). Bibliography of Indian geology. 8° Calcutta, 1921.
Tr. Ref. 59	New York Public Library. List of works... relating to Arabic Poetry. 8° New York, 1908.
Tr. Ref. 59	Armenia & the Armenians. List of refs. 8° New York, 1919.
Tr. Ref. 59	Assyria & Babylonia. " " 8° New York, 1918.
Tr. Ref. 59	Buddhism. " " 8° New York, 1916.
Tr. Ref. 59	Persia. " " 8° New York, 1915.
Tr. Ref. 59	Horrox (W. A.). Bibliography of escape of Charles II. 4° Aberdeen, 1924.
Tr. Ref. 59	Aborigines of Australia. 8° New York, 1913.
Tr. Ref. 59	Isle of Man. 8° New York, 1911.
Tr. Ref. 59	Witchcraft in Europe. 8° New York, 1911.
Tr. Ref. 59	Ethiopia & Amharica. 8° New York, 1928.

R. T. O.

B. 4 Contd.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19. ~~Horrox (W.A.). A bibliography of the literature relating to the
escape of Charles II. 4^o Aberdeen, 1924.~~

Checked 27/6/59. M.T.

3

✓
B5 Transferred to new shelf cat.

- Tr. Ref. X. 05 ~~California University Library Bulletin. 8° Berkeley. 1902. ✓~~
~~Tr. Ref. X. 06 ~~Co-operative list of periodical literature in libraries of Central California.~~~~
~~Tr. Ref. X. 07 ~~No. 16. Pinger. List of first editions in Weinhold Library. 1907. ✓~~~~
~~Tr. Ref. X. 08 ~~No. 17. Ince (H.R.). A bibliography of George Berkeley. 8° of Clay. 1907. ✓~~~~
~~Tr. Ref. X. 09 ~~No. 18. Gayley & Scott. A guide to the literature of aesthetics. 1910. ✓~~~~
~~Tr. Ref. X. 10 ~~No. 19. List of serials in the ... Library. 1913. ✓~~~~

No. 2

- Tr. Ref. X. 11 ~~Minnesota University Research Publ. Bibliographical ser. 8° Minneapolis. 1921. ✓~~
~~Tr. Ref. X. 12 ~~1. Gould (J.T.) comp. Sources of English history of the 17th century, etc. 1921. ✓~~~~

- Tr. Ref. X. 13 ~~Ottmer (O.). O.'s Vademecum des Buchhändlers und Bücherfreundes. 8° Leipzig, 1904. ✓~~
~~Tr. Ref. X. 14 ~~5th Aufl.~~~~
~~Tr. Ref. X. 15 ~~Rohatta (H.) and Holzmann (H.). Addressbuch der Bibliotheken der Oesterreich-ungarischen Monarchie. 8° Wien, 1905. ✓~~~~
~~Tr. Ref. X. 16 ~~Baur (J.) & Co. Incunabula xylographica & typographica 1465-1500. Lagercatalog 588. 8° Frankfurt a.M., (1910). ✓~~~~
~~Tr. Ref. X. 17 ~~1. Couper (W.J.). The origins of Glasgow printing. 8° Edin., 1911. ✓~~~~
~~2. — Scottish rebel printers. 8° Edin., 1912. ✓~~
~~3. — Robert Waldegrave: King's printer for Scotland. 8° Glasgow, 1916. ✓~~
~~4. — Mrs Anderson and the royal prerogative in printing. 8° n.p., 1918. ✓~~
~~5. — Bibliotheca Leightoniana, Dunblane. 8° Glasgow, 1917. ✓~~

Checked 27.6.39 M.T.

✓
21

Transferred to Dewey Shelf Cat.

Tr. Ref. X.017.
1-6

1791-1883

Tr. Ref. X.017.
1-2

Manchester. Bibliotheca Chethamensis. Catalogus. 6 tom. 8° Mand.

Tr. Ref. X.018.
1-2

Statistical Society. Catalogue of library. With Index. 2 vols. 8° Lond. 1884-86

Victoria Public Library. Catalogue. 2 vols. 8° Melbourne 1886

Checked 27/6/39. M.T.

✓ 2 Transferred to Dewey Shelf Cat.

Tr. Ref. 1.1	✓ 1	London. Roy. Med. & chir. Soc. Catalogue of the Library.	8° Lond. 1856
	✓ 2 ¹⁻³	(New ed.) 3 vols.	8° Lond. 1879
	✓ 3	Supplements 1-4. Additions 1879-85	8° Lond. 1880-6
	✓ 4.	Med. & chir. Soc. Index to the catalogue of library.	8° Lond. 1860
	✓ 4 ²	Another copy. ✓	
Tr. Ref. 1.1.87-8.	✓ 5	Burgersdijk & Niemanns. Catalogue de livres anciens & mod.	8° Leyde 1912

Checked 27.6.39. M.T.

[except p. 3.4]

✓ 3 Transferred to Dewey Shelf Cat.

Tr. 015 (45)

✓ 1 ~~Associazione Sipoy. Libr. Italiana. Catalogo collezione. 8° Milano 1878~~

✓ 2¹⁻² ~~— Nuova ed., con indice. 2 vols. — 1891~~

Tr. 017 ~~✓ 3 Avery Architectural Library. Catalogue. 8° New York 1875~~

✓ 4 ~~✓ Guildhall Library, London. Catalogue. 8° Lond. 1889~~

Tr. 015 ~~✓ 5 Foreign Office, London. Catalogue of printed books. 8° Lond. 1864~~

Checked 27. 6. 39 M.T.

✓
✓ 4 Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

Tr. Ref. 1017	1	Douthwaite (W. R.) Catalogue of Library of Gray's Inn. 8° Lond. 1672 ✓
Tr. Ref. 1017	2	Another ed. 1888 ✓
Tr. Ref. 1017	3-2	Duncan (A.) Catalogue of Library of Physicians & Surgeons, Glasgow. 2 vols. 4° Glasg. 1885-1901 ✓
Tr. Ref. 1017	91	Petherick (S. A.) Catalogue of the York Anti Library. 8° Lond. 1886 ✓
Tr. Ref. 1017	1017	Times (J. G.) Index of publications of U. S. Govern. 1889-93. 4° Wash. 1894 ✓
Tr. Ref. 1017	347	Jones (S. R.) Index to legal periodical literature. 8° Boston 1889 ✓
Tr. Ref. 1017	7	Middle Temple. Catalogue of printed books. 8° Lond. 1880 ✓
Tr. Ref. 1017	8	Supplement to the catalogue 1868-77. 8° Lond. 1877 ✓

Checked 27.6.39. M.T.

[except 8.5.6]

✓ 25 Transferred Dewey Shelf Cat.

Tr. Ref. 5-5	✓ 7	South Kensington Museum. Catalogue of Science Library. 8° Lond. 1891	✓
	1/2	— Suppl. 1891-5	1895
Tr. Ref. 3.68	✓ 2	Catalogue of science collections. Pls 1-7	1891-5 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.68	✓ 3	Highland and Mitchell Smith of Scotland Catalogue of the Museum	8° Lond. 1842 ✓
		Forster collection. Catalogue of printed books	L.L. 125.1.24 1855 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.37	✓ 4	Catalogue of paintings, MSS, etc.	L.L. 125.1.23 1893 ✓
		Catalogue of Education Library	1893 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.014	✓ 6	Franklin (Alfred) Dictionnaire des noms ... latins ... du moyen age.	8° Paris 1875 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.017	✓ 7	Webster (Emil) Die markste Literatur der älteren und neueren Sprachen.	8° Leipzig 1875 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.017(13)	✓ 8	South Kensington Museum. Catalogue of educational division	8° Lond. 1876 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.017(13)	✓ 9	Catalogue of the California university library	8° Berkeley 1893 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.017(13)	✓ 10	British Museum. List of additions made to the collection 1832	8° Lond. 1834 ✓
	11	— for 1833	8° Lond. 1835 ✓
	12	— for 1834	8° Lond. 1837 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.018	✓ 13	London University College. Suppl. to catalogue of 1849.	8° Lond. 1897 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.017(13)	✓ 14	Bibliotheca Regia Hagana. Catalogus librorum.	8° Hagae Comitum 1830 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.017(13)	✓ 15	California University. List of serials.	8° Berkeley 1913 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.017(13)	✓ 16	Edinburgh. New Coller. Catalogue of the printed books and manuscripts.	8° Edin. 1868 ✓
Tr. Ref. 3.285	✓ 16	— Another Catalogue of books in New Coller library.	8° Edin. 1863 ✓

Checked 27.6.88 M.F.

✓
V 6 Transferts Dancy Shelf etc

Tr. Ref. X. 018.	Living (D.) Catalogue of library of D. L. sold 1877-81. 8° Lond. ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 2	Mott (D.) Catalogue of theological books in foreign languages 8° Lond. 1857 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018 (492)	Vincent (B.) Catalogue of library of Royal Institution. 8° Lond. 1857 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018 (18)	Hucht. Catalogus der boeken waarmede de Bibl. der Hoogeschool versien is. 2 vols. 8° Utrecht. 1876-79. ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 5	Catalogus librorum in Danica & Norvegia, ed. cur Soc. Bibliopolarum 8° Hauniae 1841. ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 34	— Supplementa 1841-1844. Bound with above, 8° Hauniae 1841. ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Society of W. S. in Scotland. Catalogue of law books in library of W. S. 8° Edin. 1856. ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Blotet (T.) Catalogue of books for sale. 8° Edin. 1856. ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Merton College. Catalogue of library. 8° Oxford. 1850. ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Ball (R.) Catalogue of the library of R. B. ... sold by H. Lewis 8° 1857 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Jarrell (W.) Catalogue of the library of W. J. ... sold by J. B. Stevens 8° Lond. 1856 ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Buckland (W.) Catalogue of the library ... sold by J. B. Stevens. 8° (Lond. 1857) ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Heysham (J. C.) Catalogue of his library ... sold by J. B. Stevens. 8° (Lond. 1858) ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Temminck (C. J.) Catalogue of his library ... sold by E. J. Brill. 8° (Leide 1858) ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Reinwardt (C. G. B.) Catalogue of his library ... sold by E. J. Brill. 8° (Leide 1855) ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Schwaegrichen (C. F.) Bibliothek des Herrn C. F. S. ... sold by H. Hartung. 8° Leipzig (1852) ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Duclos (P. L. D.) Catalogue of his library ... sold by le ministère de M. Fournel. 8° Paris 1854. ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	Lidth de Jende (Th. G. Van) Catalogue du Musée Zoologique de Th. G. Van L. de J. Pl. 1 ^{re} 2 ^e 4 ^{me} ... sold by F. W. L. Van Eck 8° (Amsterdam 1855) ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	London, University College library Catalogue. Vols I-III 8° Lond. 1872. ✓
Tr. Ref. X. 018	— Supplement in 2 vols. 8° Lond. 1872. ✓

Checked 27. 6. 39. M.

✓ T. Transferred to Dewey Shelf card

Tn. Ref. X. 011	1. Boulogne bibliothèque. Catalogue des livres manuscrits. 11. 8° (Boulogne). 1865. ✓
" V. 2 ¹⁻²	2. Boulogne bibliothèque. Catalogue méthodique. 2 tom. 8° Boulogne. 1865. ✓
" V. 3 ¹⁻²	3. Premier supplément. 2 tom. 8° Boulogne. 1865. ✓
Tn. Ref. X. 015.	Frère (Edmond) Manuel du bibliographe Normand. 2 tom in 1. 8° Rouen 1858/60.
Tn. Ref. X. 708	5. Musée des thermes et de l'hôtel de Bourg. Catalogue des objets 8° Paris. 1853. ✓
Tn. Ref. X. 61	6. Medical Society of Edinburgh Laws. 8° Edin. 1845.
	Catalogue of the library. 8° Edin. 1845.
	General list of members & supplement 8° Edin. 1850-55
Tn. Ref. X. 61.	7. Laws. 8° Edin. 1853.
	General list of members. 8° Edin. 1855.
Tn. Ref. X. 61.	8. Catalogue of the library. 8° Edin. 1852.
	Catalogue of the library. 2 pts in 1. 8° Edin. 1853.
Tn. Ref. X. 61	9. Appendix to the catalogue 2 pts. 8° Edin. 1824.
Tn. Ref. X. 61	10. Catalogue of the library. 8° Edin. 1896.
Tn. Ref. X. 61.	11. Catalogue raisonné of the library. 8° Edin. 1857. ✓
Tn. Ref. X. 61.	12. Royal College of Physicians, Edin. Catalogue of books 8° Edin. 1857. ✓
Tn. Ref. X. 61.	13. Glasgow University Catalogue of Medical library. 8° Glas. 1814. ✓
Tn. Ref. X. 61.	14. Bastier (Antoine Alex) Dictionnaire des ouvrages anonymes et pseud. 8° Paris. 1855. ✓
Tn. Ref. X. 61.	15. Rosenmüller (F. G.) Catalogus bibliothecae I. G. R. 8° Lipsia. 1820. ✓
Tn. Ref. X. 61.	16. Durham University. Catalogus bibliothecae Matherianae. 8° Lond., 1865.
Tn. Ref. X. 61.	17. Catalogue of books bequeathed by J. B. Legh. 8° Edin. 1877. ✓

Checked 27.6.39. M.T

[except 7 & 11.]

✓ 8. Transferred to Deacy Shelf Cat.

Ref. X. 61	[Edin. Univ.] Catalogus librorum ad rem medicam spectantium 8° Edin. 1774	✓
Ref. X. 64	Appendix prima.	8° Edin. 1805.
2.	London catalogue of books. 1814 (interleaved)	4° Lond. 1814.
3.	London catalogue of books 1814 - 39.	8° Lond. 1839.
4.	London catalogue of books 1800 - Oct. 1822.	8° Lond. 1822.
5.	London catalogue of books. 1810 - Feb. 1831	8° Lond. 1831.
	Supplement 1831 - 32.	8° Lond. 1833.
6.	London catalogue of books. Suppl. 1846 - 49.	8° Lond. 1849.
7.	London University College. Catalogue of medical & biolog. libraries	8° Lond. 1887.
8.	Bibliotheca Londinensis 1814 - 46.	8° Lond. 1848.
9.	Royal Society of Edinburgh. Catalogue of books in library.	8° Edin. 1858.
10.	Edinburgh University. Anatomical Museum. Catalogue.	8° Edin. 1837.
11.	Schweizer (L.A.) Bibliotheca Mathematica	8° Leipzig 1854.
12.	Tuschold (E.A.) Bibliotheca chemica.	8° Göttingen 1859.
13.	Chemical Society. Catalogue of the library.	6° Lond. 1866.
14.	Dictionnaire biographique des Genevois et des Vaudois 2 t.	8° Lausanne 1844.
15.	Royal Society of Edinburgh. List of Library exchanges.	8° Edin. 1931.

Checked 27/6/39 M.T.

[Draft 2.9.34] ✓ 9. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Cat.

✓ 1.	Gaelic books. Bibliotheca Scoto-Bettina. 8° Glas. 1832. ✓
Tr. Ref. 82233.	Katalog der Bibliothek der Deutschen Shakespeare Gesellschaft 8° Mainz 1870. ✓
✓ 2.	Catalogue of the Shakespeare Memorial Library. Pt. 1. 2 vols 8° Birmingham 1871-73. ✓
✓ 3.	Quérard (J. M.). Oeuvres posthumes. Livres perdus. 8° Bordeaux 1872. ✓
✓ 4.	Haylitt (W. B.) Handbook to the ... literature of Great Britain 8° Lond. 1867. (68) ✓
Tr. Ref. 82	Haylitt (W. B.) 2 nd series of bibliographical collections on Eng. & Am. literature 8° Lond. 1882. ✓
Tr. Ref. 792	Lowe (R. W.) A bibliographical account of English hand-printed literature 8° Lond. 1882. ✓
Tr. Ref. 14	Bibliographie poetica. Catalogues of English poets 1100-1500 8° Leam. 1882. ✓
Tr. Ref. 8	Roskams (Rev. Wm.). Cambrian bibliography. 8° Sharncliffe 1880. ✓
Ref. 92	Slater (J. H.) The library manual. 3 rd ed. 8° Lond. 1892. ✓
Tr. Ref. 31	Hall (G. S.) & Mansfield (J. M.) Bibliography of Education 8° Boston. 1886. ✓
Tr. Ref. 09.	Boston celebration. 1877. Catalogue of the Exhibition. 8° Lond. 1877. ✓
Tr. Ref. 12.	Haylitt (W. B.) Collections & notes 1867-1876 8° Lond. 1876. ✓

Checked 27/6/39 M.T.

Receipt 7.10.1

✓
7. 10. Transferred to Newby Staff Cat.

- Quaritch (B) Catalogue of books, arranged in classes. On sale. 8° Lond. 1868. ✓
— Catalogue of books in all classes of literature On sale. 8° Lond. 1860. ✓
— Catalogue of books in all departments of literature On sale. 8° Lond. 1864. ✓
Mottali (M.H.) Annual catalogue of books for 1837. 8° ✓
— Annual catalogue of books for 1838. 8° ✓
Lumley (S) Catalogue of books, pt. 3. 8° Lond. 1838. ✓
Leslie (J) Catalogue of books. On sale. 8° Lond. 1838. ✓
Leslie (J). Catalogue of books. On sale. 8° Lond. 1839. ✓
Rennell (J) Catalogue of the library of J.R. On sale by J. Leslie. 8° Lond. 1840. ✓
Bayne (R) Select general catalogue of books. On sale. 8° Lond. 1839. ✓
Thorp (J) Catalogue of valuable books Pt 4 for 1839 On sale. 8° Lond. 1839. ✓
— Catalogue of books. Pt. 5 for 1838. On sale. 8° Lond. (1838) ✓
Dowding (J) General catalogue for 1838. On sale. 8° Lond. (1838) ✓
Architectural Library. Catalogue. 8° Lond. (1838-39) ✓
Langman, Orme, Brown, Green & Langmans. Catalogue. ✓
Rodd (J) Catalogue of books Pt IV. On sale. 8° Lond. 1845. ✓
Rodd (J) Catalogue of books Pt. 1. Theology & History. On sale. 8° Lond. n.d. ✓
Rodd (J) Catalogue of books Pt. 2. Jurisprudence & Pol. Economy 8° Lond. 1846. ✓
Rodd (J) Catalogue of books Pt. 3. Arts & sciences. 8° Lond. 1847. ✓
Rodd (J) Catalogue of works re. language. Various langs. [Pt 1 of pt IV] 8° Lond. 1845. ✓
Rodd (J) Catalogue of poetry in Greek Latin etc. [Pt 2 of pt IV] 8° Lond. 1845. ✓
Rodd (J) English poetry. Catalogue. [Pt 3. of pt IV] 8° Lond. 1845. ✓
Rodd (J) Catalogue of miscellaneous romances etc. [Pt 4 of pt IV] 8° Lond. 1845. ✓
Rodd (J) Catalogue of books. Pt. V. Historical literature 8° Lond. 1843. ✓

Checked 27. 6. 39. M. T.

✓
11. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

Tr. Ref. 1.	Library catalogue. Institution of civil engineers	8° Lond. 1866
Tr. Ref. 2.	Supplement to library catalogue. Instit. of civil engineers.	8° Lond. 1870.
Tr. Ref. 3. 283	Catalogue of library of Scottish Episcopal Church.	8° Edin. 1863.
Tr. Ref. 4. 283	Catalogue of the New college library. Edinburgh.	8° Edin. 1846
Tr. Ref. 5. 283	Bibliotheca clericalis.	8° Lond. 1843.
Tr. Ref. 6. 017 (u)	Catalogue of the library of the Philosophical Institution. Edin.	8° Edin. 1857.
Tr. Ref. 7. 34	Catalogue of law books in the Advocates library.	8° Edin. 1837.
Tr. Ref. 8. 6	Biblioth. Coll. Reg. Med. Catalogues	8° Edin. 1793
Tr. Ref. 9. 01	British Museum. Hand. list of bibliographies, catalogues.	8° 1881
Tr. Ref. 10. 017	Dubau & Co. Catalogue of foreign books. Pbs.	8° Lond. 1845.
Tr. Ref. 11. 017	Bibliotheca jobaria. — Title 1-2 (in 1) —	8° Leipzig 1819
Tr. Ref. 12. 017	British Museum. Catalogue of books in galleries of R. R.	8° Lond. 1886
Tr. Ref. 13. 017	British Museum. Books of reference in the R. R.	8° Lond. 1886

Checked 27. 6. 39. M. T.

✓
 r 12. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

Tr. Ref. 378	✓	✓	✓
1.	✓	✓	✓
2.	✓	✓	✓
3.	✓	✓	✓
4.	✓	✓	✓
5.	✓	✓	✓
6.	✓	✓	✓
7.	✓	✓	✓
8.	✓	✓	✓
9.	✓	✓	✓
10.	✓	✓	✓
11.	✓	✓	✓
12.	✓	✓	✓
13.	✓	✓	✓
14.	✓	✓	✓
15.	✓	✓	✓
16.	✓	✓	✓
17.	✓	✓	✓
18.	✓	✓	✓
19.	✓	✓	✓
20.	✓	✓	✓
21.	✓	✓	✓
22.	✓	✓	✓
23.	✓	✓	✓
24.	✓	✓	✓
25.	✓	✓	✓
26.	✓	✓	✓
27.	✓	✓	✓
28.	✓	✓	✓
29.	✓	✓	✓
30.	✓	✓	✓
31.	✓	✓	✓
32.	✓	✓	✓
33.	✓	✓	✓
34.	✓	✓	✓
35.	✓	✓	✓
36.	✓	✓	✓
37.	✓	✓	✓
38.	✓	✓	✓
39.	✓	✓	✓
40.	✓	✓	✓
41.	✓	✓	✓
42.	✓	✓	✓
43.	✓	✓	✓
44.	✓	✓	✓
45.	✓	✓	✓
46.	✓	✓	✓
47.	✓	✓	✓
48.	✓	✓	✓
49.	✓	✓	✓
50.	✓	✓	✓
51.	✓	✓	✓
52.	✓	✓	✓
53.	✓	✓	✓
54.	✓	✓	✓
55.	✓	✓	✓
56.	✓	✓	✓
57.	✓	✓	✓
58.	✓	✓	✓
59.	✓	✓	✓
60.	✓	✓	✓
61.	✓	✓	✓
62.	✓	✓	✓
63.	✓	✓	✓
64.	✓	✓	✓
65.	✓	✓	✓
66.	✓	✓	✓
67.	✓	✓	✓
68.	✓	✓	✓
69.	✓	✓	✓
70.	✓	✓	✓
71.	✓	✓	✓
72.	✓	✓	✓
73.	✓	✓	✓
74.	✓	✓	✓
75.	✓	✓	✓
76.	✓	✓	✓
77.	✓	✓	✓
78.	✓	✓	✓
79.	✓	✓	✓
80.	✓	✓	✓
81.	✓	✓	✓
82.	✓	✓	✓
83.	✓	✓	✓
84.	✓	✓	✓
85.	✓	✓	✓
86.	✓	✓	✓
87.	✓	✓	✓
88.	✓	✓	✓
89.	✓	✓	✓
90.	✓	✓	✓
91.	✓	✓	✓
92.	✓	✓	✓
93.	✓	✓	✓
94.	✓	✓	✓
95.	✓	✓	✓
96.	✓	✓	✓
97.	✓	✓	✓
98.	✓	✓	✓
99.	✓	✓	✓
100.	✓	✓	✓

Checked 27/6/39. m.t

Expt. E.1.4 Hb.

8 1. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Catalogue.

- Tr. Ref. 1. 08 102
1. Catalogue of Friends' books. by J. Smith 2 vols. 8° Lond. 1867. ✓
2. Catalogue of the library at Bhatonworth. 4 vols. 8° Lond. 1879.
3. Sells' dictionary of the world's press. 2 vols. 8° Lond. 1899.
- Tr. Ref. 1. 08 103
4. Gesamt-Verlags-Katalog des deutschen Buchhandels. Vollständig bis Ende 1880. 14 Bde in 8. 8° Münster 1881-82. ✓
5. Queen's College Belfast. Catalogue of library. 8° Belfast. 1897.
6. Gesamt-Verlags-Katalog des deutschen Buchhandels. 1880. 14 Bde in 8. 8° Münster 1881-82.
7. J. O. Weigel's Systematisches Verzeichniss der Hauptwerke der deutschen Literatur, aus dem Gebiete der Rechts- und Staatswissenschaften. von 1820-1882. 8° Leipzig 1886.
- Tr. Ref. 1. 72
8. Royal Institute of British Architects. Library Catalogue. 1° Lond. 1889.

Checked 27.6.39 M.T.

- 1 ✓ ~~Herceclimies (a. 2.) Totius Latinitatis lexicon. Tom. 1-10 4^e Prati 1858-87~~
84. 1-27 ~~Catalogue général des livres imprimés de~~
 3. 28-40 ~~la bibliothèque nationale. Auteurs.~~
 Tom. 1-102 8^o Paris 1897-1910³⁰
8. 3. ✓ ~~Catalogue général des livres imprimés de~~
 Ref Ser B ~~la bibliothèque nationale. Actes royaux,~~
 par Albert Isnard. Tom. 1- 8^o Paris 1910

8 ~~to~~ 5. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Cat.

6. 1. ^{1-16.} Bibliographie der deutschen Zeitschriften Literatur.
d. Witten Bd. 1. (1896) - 26 (1910) in 14 vols 8° Leipzig 1897-1909.
Ergänzungs Bd. II is bound along with Bd. 24.
Supplement Bd. 1. (1900) - 12 (1910) 8° Leipzig 1901-1911
Ergänzungs Bd. I & 2. 8° Leipzig 1908-09.

In D. 918.14
St Andrews University Library Catalogue of books added to the library.
1925/26 - 1928/29 vol. (2) 4° St Andrews. n. l. ✓

Checked 27.6.29 M.T.

8. 6.

Transferred to Dewey Shelf C17

Vol. 39-53 1924-38

Tr. Ref. 8.017(457)

Sveriges Offentliga Bibliotek. Accessions-Katalog.

39-58

1924-43

19 vols

8° Stockholm, 1925-45.. ✓

Tr. Ref. 8.017(457)

~~Föreläsningar 1916-23. Häftn. 1-2~~

~~8° Stockholm, 1933~~ ✓

Checked 27/6/39. MT

8[✓] 7. Transferred to Dewey Shelf cart.

- Tr. Ref. ^X 378
1. ~~Erman (W.) u. E. Horn. Bibliographie der deutschen Universitäten. Th. I-III. 8° Leipzig 1904-5.~~
 2. ~~Herzog (J. J.) und E. Leopold Blitt. Real-Encyclopädie für protestantische Theologie und Kirche. 18 Bde. 12. 8° Leipzig 1877-88.~~
 3. ~~Periodische Druckschriften an den Österreichischen Universitäts- u. 8° Wien 1895.~~
 4. ~~Katalog der Bibliothek des Börsenvereins. 8° Leipzig 1885.~~
 5. ~~Robinson (A. W.) Handlist of bibliography of the cities of Aberdeen, Banff and Kincardine. 8° Aberdeen 1896.~~
 6. ~~Anderson (J. P.) Book of British topography. 8° Lond. 1881.~~
 7. ~~Imperial library catalogue Part II. 2 vols. 8° London 1918-19.~~
 8. ~~Sveriges Offentliga Bibliotek. Accessions-katalog 39. 1924. 8° Stockholm, 1925.~~
 9. ~~National Library of Scotland Report. 1926. 38. 8° Edin., 1927.~~
- 13 pts.

Checked 27.6.39. M.T.



Transferred to Dewey Shelf Card.

✓1.	Wheatley (H.B.). What is an Index?	4° Lond. 1879.	✓
✓2	Peacock. (M.G.W.) Index of royalists	4° Lond. 1879.	✓
✓3	Gomme (G.L.). Index of municipal offices	4° Lond. 1879.	✓
✓4. & 5.	Reports of annual meetings of Index Society	4° Lond. 1879 - 80.	✓
✓6.	Travelyan. Index to life of Walsley.	4° Lond. 1881.	✓
✓7.	Solly (G.). Index of titles of honours.	4° Lond. 1880.	✓
✓8.	Jackson. Guide to the literature of botany.	4° Lond. 1881.	✓
✓9. 1-3.	Index of obituary notices 3 vols.	4° Lond. 1882-84.	✓
✓10.	Rye (W.). Index to Norfolk topography.	4° Lond. 1881.	✓
✓11.	Jackson. Vegetable technology.	4° Lond. 1881.	✓
✓12.	Peacock (B.). Index of Leyden students.	4° Lond. 1881.	✓
Tr. Ref. 13.	Reinwald (G.) Catalogue annuel de la librairie française 1864.	8° Lond. 1865.	✓
Tr. Ref. 14.	Reinwald (G.) Catalogue annuel de la librairie française 1865, 67, 68.	8° Paris 1865-68.	✓
Tr. Ref. 15.	Santander. Catalogue des livres de la bibliothèque de M. G. de la Serna Santander.	8° Bruxelles an II. (1803).	✓
Tr. Ref. 16.	Monod. Bibliographie de l'histoire de France.	8° Paris. 1888.	✓
Tr. Ref. 17.	Brunet. La France littéraire.	8° Paris 1865.	✓
Tr. Ref. 18.	Prince Louis Julien Bonaparte. Catalogue of his library.	4° Lond. 1894.	✓
Tr. Ref. 19.	Burgerodijk & Niemanns. Théologie philosophique.	8° Leyde 1900.	✓
Tr. Ref. 20.	Bibliothèque Cardinal. Catalogue méthodique.	8° Paris 1889.	✓
Tr. Ref. 21.	Le Soulier. Annuaire tarif des journaux.	8° Paris 1857.	✓
Tr. Ref. 22.	Dahlmann. Quellenkunde der deutschen Geschichte. 4. Aufl.	8° Göttingen 1891.	✓
Tr. Ref. 23.	Quellen und Beobachtungen der deutschen Geschichte. G. Waitz.	8° Göttingen 1891.	✓
Tr. Ref. 24.	Collier's bibliographical account of early English literature 2 vols.	8° Lond. 1875.	✓
Tr. Ref. 25.	Möllerhoff. Manual of Chinese Bibliography.	8° Shanghai 1876.	✓
Tr. Ref. 26.	Frederici (G.). Bibliotheca Orientalis 1877-83. 7 vols.	8° Leipzig (1877-83).	✓
Tr. Ref. 27.	Trübner & Co. Catalogue of Sanskrit works.	8° Lond. 1871.	✓
Tr. Ref. 28.	Verzeichnis der von Kaiserl. Akademie der Wissenschaften in Wien. Herausgegebenen Schriften.	8° Wien 1892.	✓
Tr. Ref. 29.	Edin. Univ. Theological Library. Catalogue.	8° Edin. 1879.	✓
Tr. Ref. 30.	Leyden Univ. Lib. Catalogus 1923-24.	8° Leiden, 1925.	✓

Abstract 27. 1. 89. m. T.

S ✓ 9.

Transferred to Dewey Shelf, Cate

Tr. Ref. 11-55-4703.

~~Forecellinus (Ab) Totius Latinitatis Lexicon. Tom. 1-10. 4^o Paris 1555.~~

~~Tr. Ref. 11-55-4703. 1. Herzog (J.) ed. Real-Encyclopädie für protestantische Theologie und Kirche. 2^{te} verm. Aufl.~~

~~18 Bde. (in 12). 8^o Leipzig, 1877-88.~~

~~Tr. Ref. 11-55-4703. 2. Burgerdijck und Kiermans. Theologie. Philosophie. Catalogue de livres anciens et modernes.~~

~~No. 48. 8^o Leyde, 1900.~~

~~Tr. Ref. 11-55-4703. 3. Paris. Bibliothèque Cardinal. Abonnements... Catalogue méthodique, etc. 8^o Paris, 1859.~~

~~Tr. Ref. 11-55-4703. 4. Pantmet. University Library. Catalogus librorum ad rem medicam spectantium ed 2a 8^o Paris, 1776.~~

~~Interleaved copy with 115. annotations.~~

Check 98.6.39/11-55-4703.

T. R. 1.1	Varnhagen (H). Vergleichende Dissertationen	8° Leipzig 1893.
T. R. 1.2	Kuhn's Literatur Blatt. Bde. 1. 4.	8° Leipzig 1883 (88)
T. R. 1.5	Friedländer & Sohn. Bibliotheca historico-naturalis.	8° Berlin 1883
T. R. 1.4	Sheffield Public Museum. Catalogue of British Antiquities	8° Lond. 1879.
T. R. 1.75	Royal Scottish Academy Catalogue.	4° Edin. 1878.
T. R. 1.6	Catalogue of heraldic books, belong to Alex. Finlay.	4° Edin. 1877.
T. R. 1.05	Radcliffe Library. Oxford Museum. Catalogue etc	8° Oxford 1871.
T. R. 1.019(13)	Cincinnati Public Library. Catalogue	8° Cincinnati 1871.
T. R. 1.55	Museum of Practical Geology & Geol. Survey. Catalogue.	8° Lond. 1878
T. R. 1.76	Catalogue of King's Medical Library. Anderson's College.	8° Glasgow 1878
T. R. 1.11	Catalogue of the Massett Library, Leicester.	8° Lond. 1858.
T. R. 1.09(13)	Catalogue of Indianapolis Public Library.	8° Indianapolis 1873
T. R. 1.91	Royal British Geographical Society. Library Catalogue	8° Edin. 1891.
T. R. 1.55	Catalogue of publications of U.S. Geol. Survey. Hagden.	8° Washington 1879.
T. R. 1.11	Catalogue of Zoological series of Roy. Coll. of Surgeons of Eng.	8° Lond. 1872.
T. R. 1.017(43)	Bibliotheca Dollingeriana.	8° München 1893.
T. R. 1.018(42)	Rivington's and Leach's Catalogue.	8° Lond. 1827.
T. R. 1.018(42)	Bohn (James) Catalogue.	8° Lond. 1840.
T. R. 1.018(42)	Bohn (Henry G.) Catalogue of books for 1841.	8° [Lond. 1841].
T. R. 1.018	Bohn (Henry G.) Catalogue of books. Vol. 1.	8° Lond. 1847.
T. R. 1.34	Willis' Price Current of Literature. Nos. 20-45.	8° Lond. 1848-50.
T. R. 1.017(42)	Otto Mühlbrecht's Wegweiser.	8° Berlin 1893.
T. R. 1.018(42)	Appleton's Library. Manual.	8° Lond. 1847.
T. R. 1.368	Catalogue of the Library of the Inst. of Accountants Glas.	4° Glas. 1889.
T. R. 1.5	Catalogue of the Library of Society of Antiquaries, Scotland.	8° Edin. 1888.
T. R. 1.839	Muth (E.) Societatum litterae.	8° Berlin 1858-59.
T. R. 1.27	Möbius. Abhandlungen Sprache.	8° Leipzig 1850.
T. R. 1.28	Centenary of Birmingham Library.	8° Birmingham 1879.
T. R. 1.937-8	Worcester College, Catalogue of classical archaeology	8° Oxford 1878
T. R. 1.30	Mason. Public & Private Libraries of Glasgow	8° Glasgow 1885.
T. R. 1.017(42)	Perth, Sandeman Public Library. Catalogue.	8° Perth 1898.
T. R. 1.017(42)	Stirling Public Library. Catalogue	8° Stirling 1904.

Shelf full

Class 8639

11. Transferred to Dewey Shelf. Cb.

- Tr. Ref. X. 015 (42)
 Longmans & Co. Notes on books. Vols 5 & 6 in 1. 4° Lond. 1880-85. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 5
 Banks (Joseph). Catalogus bibliothecae historico-naturalis. 3^{to} 8° Lond. 1798, 1809. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 1-2
 Mrs. Manns of classical bibliography & Supplement. 3^{to} 8° Lond. 1805. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 014
 Handbook of fictitious names. Harrod (O). 8° Lond. 1868. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 51
 Hensle (R.) ~~and~~ The medical digest. 2nd ed. 1st appendix. 8° Lond. 1894. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 56
 Manchester College. Aberdeen, Science & Law Libraries. 8° Aberdeen 1902. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 1-2
 Bay (C. F.) Fuldstændig Engelske og Dansk Ordbyg. 2 Dele. 8° København 1806. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 3908
 Bay (C. F.) Fuldstændigt Dansk og Engelsk Haand-Lexicon. 8° København 1807. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 017 (41)
 Rosing (S.) Engelske-Dansk Ordbyg. Vdg. 7. 8° København 1807. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 34
 Edinburgh, Philosophical Institution. Catalogue. 8° Edin. 1881. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 5
 Sweet (H. S.) complete catalogue of modern law books. (and Supplement) 2 vols. 8° Lond. 1883-93. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 12
 Treubner (B. G.)'s Verlag auf dem Gebiete der Mathematik, Naturwissenschaften, Technik, nebst Grenzwissenschaften. 8° Leipzig 1885. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 094
 Schmidt (E. J.) Friedrich Schenck. Nachrichten von älteren und neuen Büchern. 6 Stk. (in 1) 8° Frankfurt 1731. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 094
 ——— Neue Sammlung von älteren und neuen Büchern. 8° Frankfurt 1733-34. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 015
 Leipzig University. Verzeichnisse der Handbibliothek des Senatsales der Universitäts-Bibliothek. 3^{te} Aufl. 8° Leipzig, 1905. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 5
 Friedländer (R.) & Son. Bibliotheca historico-naturalis et mathematica. 8° Berlin, 1886. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 5
 Lager Catalog [for 1886]. 8° Berlin, 1886. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 14
 Schweizerbart (E.). Verlags-Verzeichnis. E. Schweizerbart'sche Verlagsbuchhandlung. 8° Stuttgart, 1905. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 015 (43)
 (E. Wägele). 1826-1908. 8° Stuttgart, 1905. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 18
 Braumüller (W.). Verlagskatalog 1836-1904. 8° Wien, 1905. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 19
 Poeschel (C. E.). 25 Jahre C. E. P. Verlag. 8° Stuttgart, 1927. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 20
 Gutekunst (H. S.). Catalog einer grossen und ausgezeichneten Sammlung von Büchern des 15.-18. Jahrhunderts. Versteigerung zu Stuttgart 1886. 8° n.p., n.d. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 5
 Schweizerbart (W. E.). Jubiläums-Katalog der E. Schweizerbart'schen Verlagsbuchhandlung (E. Wägele) G.m.B.H. Stuttgart. 1826-1926. 8° Stuttgart, 1926. ✓
- Tr. Ref. X. 012
 Meyer (F.). F. Meyers Buchhandlung. Antiquariats-Katalog Nr. 100. 8° Leipzig, 1911. ✓

Shelf full.

Checked 18.6.89 H. A. 1911

✓
D. 12. Transferred to Dewey Shelf catalogue

Transferred	1.	[Behnindol (G. J.) Theophilii Sinceri Nachrichten von lauter alten und raren Büchern. 6 Stücke. 8° Frankfurt 1731-32.]
Transferred	2.	[Behnindol (G. J.) Theophilii Sinceri neue Sammlung von lauter alten und raren Büchern 6 Stücke. 8° Frankfurt 1733-34.]
Tr. Re.	102 1	Bodleian Library Staff manual. 1931-32. 8° Oxford, 1931-32. ✓ -40.446
Tr. Re.	102 2	Staff calendar. 1932-1940. 1940. 8° Oxford, 1933.]

checked B. 6 47 12/10/32

Σ. 1 Transferred to Dewey Shelf cat.

Tr. & Biochem. Lib.

~~Literatur Register der organischen Chemie Bd. 1.~~

~~2° Braunschweig,~~

Tr. Ref. 51-

~~V2. Jankov (T.) Bibliographie des travaux scientifiques 2. Paris, 1915.~~

Tr. Ref. 53-

~~V3. Motelay (P.F.) comp. Bibliographical history of electricity & magnetism. Ill. 8° Lond., 1922.~~

Tr. Ref. 54-

~~V4. Internationale Bibliographie des Buch- und Bibliothekswissenschaft-~~

~~Jahrg. 1-13 1926-38~~

~~4° Leipzig, 1928. 29.~~

Checked 18.6.29. 147. 148.

✓
E. 2. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Cat.

Sp. 8. 1 Bibliographie scientifique française. Tom. 1-32... 8° Paris, 1902-35 ✓
1-14 (in 7), 15-17 (in 1), 18-19 (in 1), 20-23-28, 29 (in 2), 30-32.
- Tables des Tom. 1 à 13 5 pts. (in 2 vols.) + M. 8° Paris, 1919, ³¹/₂ ✓
L. e E, K, L, N in 1 vol. M. in 1 vol. M. untd

Σ. 2 Transferred to Dewey Shelf Card

1. ~~Bibliographie scientifique française - Tom. 1 - 4~~ 23. 125.2.1.1.2. 1.1.2. 28. Paris, 1902
Tr. Ref. X 42
2. ~~The year book of modern languages - Ed. by G. Waterhouse. 8° Cambridge, 1920~~
Tr. Ref. X 42
3. ~~Bibliographie hispanique. 1905-14. 13 vols. 8° New York~~
1917. P. 4. 10.

Checked 22.6.39 M.T. 1939

~~See 5.4~~

and Kronenberg (M. I.).

✓ 1. ~~Nijhoff (Wouter),~~ ~~Nederlandsche bibliographie.~~ 8° s. Groningen, 1923.— 1st 2nd Amsterdam

8° s. Groningen, 1925-27

✓ United States of America. Department of War. Index catalogue of the
Library of the Surgeon General's Office. —3rd ser. Vol. 8-10.

8° Washington, 1929-32. ✓

See 2.4

Tr. to C.M.L.

— 4th ser. Vol. 1-4

8° Washington, 1936-39. ✓

Checked W. B. 47. 11/15/25

✓
Transferred to Dewey Shelf Card,

Tr. Ref: 017

73)

- ~~Index catalogue of the Library & the Surgeon-General's Office,
✓ U.S. Army. Authors & subjects. 16 vols. 8° Washington 1880-95
✓ Alphabetical list of abbrev. of titles. 8° Washington 1895
✓ — Ser. 2 of Index Catalogue. vols. 1-21. 8° Washington 1896-1916
✓ — Ser. 3. of Index Catalogue. Vols. 1-7. 8° Washington, 1918-28
8 → in E. 3.~~

Checked 28.6.89 M.T. H.C.

Stamp 95
T
E

Edinburgh Univ. Report on the Laing MSS. Vol. 1
~~Authecopy.~~

2^o Lond. 1914.

2. ~~Edinburgh University. Roll of Honour. 1914-1919.~~

~~1^o Edinb., 1921.~~

D. 6 39 111 T. 1. 1836

transferred to W*

1. ~~Pauly (A. F. von). Real-Encyclopädie der classischen Altertumswissenschaft. Neue~~
~~Bearbeitung... hrsg. von G. Wissowa (und W. Knoll.) Bde 1-17, 19. In 30~~
~~8° Stuttgart, 1894-1938.~~
- ✓ —. Supplement. Hfte. 1-7, 7
~~8° Stuttgart, 1903-31.~~
- ✓ — 2^{te} Reihe. Hlbd. 1-11
~~8° Stuttgart, 1914-36.~~

28.6.89. Int. ~~1914~~

E. G. Transferred to Danish Shelf Cat.

- Trans. 43983 ~~1913~~ ~~Dahlerup (V.). Ordbog over det danske Sprog. Bde. 1-22.~~ ✓
~~8° København, 1916-44.~~
- ? ✓ — ~~Fordøjelig Liste over Forkortelser. (And. Tellerup 1920 27, 32-34, 36,~~
~~41, 43-44.~~
~~8° København, 1918 — 44.~~
- ? ✓ — ~~Liste over forkortelser i bd. I XVIII.~~ 8° København, 1937.

28.6.89. Int. ~~1914~~

E. 8. Transferred to Denney Sharp. Est.

Tr. Ref. ^{X. 1223} ✓ 1.

Tabler (A.). Altfranzösisches Wörterbuch. Bd. 1. 3 (1-2)

80 Berlin, 1925-29 ✓

Tr. Ref. ^{X. 093} ✓ 2

Wolff (Kurt). Katalog der Insekten-Sammlung K. W. Th. 1.

4 Frankfurt a. M. (1926) ✓

Prob. 1921/22

Transferred to Dewey Shelf Cat ✓ E. 9.

Keep shelf for this.

Tr. Ref. X. 81-8

~~Marrouzeau (J.). Dix années de bibliographie Classique.
1914-24. 2 vols. 8° Paris, 1924-25.~~

Continued as:

✓ ~~Année (L') Philologique. 1^{re} année 1924-37~~

~~8° Paris, 1928-28~~

Tr. Ref. X. 81-8

~~Herescu (N.I.). Bibliographie de la littérature latine. 8° Paris, 1943.~~

B.6 29.1174/55

✓
E 10 Transferred to Library Shelf Cat.

Tr. Ry. 043

2. France Ministère de l'Instruction Publique. Catalogue des
~~thèses, etc. Toms. 10-41~~ Ann. 1893/4 - 1928. Tom 2 (1928-1932)
— Nov 9(1) 8° 4.4° Paris, Vc. 1894-1932 ✓

~~Tom. 10, 31-35, 41 subbound~~

~~Tom. 3 fasc. 11-15 bound~~

~~4 " 16-20 "~~

~~5 " 21-25 "~~

~~Repts 22-26 wanting = fasc. 25-~~

~~6 " 26-30 bound~~

~~7 " 31-35 subbound~~

~~Repts 36-40 wanting~~

~~8 " 36-40 bound~~

~~9 41-45 bound.~~

28.6.84 WTC Re

E. 11 Transferred to Deroy Shelf cat.

Tr. Ref. ^{IX. 5.} 1. ~~Belgium. Bibliothèque Royale. Liste des acquisitions des bibliothèques scientifiques.~~
~~In Ref. Sect. 1-5 de Belgique. 1-3 1930-33 8 fascicules.~~
 Tr. Ref. ^{X. 015 (5)} 2. ~~Quarterly Bulletin of Chinese Bibliography. Vols. 1-4 (1-4) 1934-37~~
~~[N.S.] Vol. 1 (2) 8 fascicules. 1940-~~

28.6.39 MT 9/18

V
S.1 Transferred to Dewey Shelf Card

Tr. Ref. ^{XX} 913.
N.R.R. ~~Proceedings of the Society of Antiquaries of Scotland~~ 1921
~~Vol. 1-55~~ ~~1852-1853-1854~~

Tr. Ref. ^{XX} 913.
N.R.R. ~~Indian~~ vols. 1-24 ~~1852-1853~~

Tr. Ref. ^{XX} 378
University of Edinburgh Journal. Vols. 1-9
~~1925-26~~ ~~37-38~~ 8th Edition.

B.6.39 in 759

1900

1. 1-3

Pellechet (H.) Catalogue général des incunables des bibliothèques publiques de France. Tome I. 8° Paris 1897-1909 ✓

2-23
Trans. At
DC. 10. 48-69
Aug. 1941

Deutsche Forscher auf dem Gebiete d. Anatomie etc. [A collection of autographs & photos of German Scientists etc.] nos. 8°

Verzeichnis der Autographen. ca 8°. 1836-1915 DC. 10. 70

15. Ref. 1-12

list of additions to the manuscripts in the Brit. Mus. 12 vols. 8° Lond., 1813-1912. 25 ✓

25. ✓
1-2
26.

Index to the catalogue of additions to the manuscripts, etc. 8° Lond., 1880.

British Museum. Reproductions from illuminated manuscripts. 8° Lond., 1923-25 ✓
3rd ed. Ser. 1 3

98.6.39. In T. 10. 15

1. British Museum. (Nat. Hist.). Catalogue of Lepidoptera Phalaenae.
✓ Vols. 1-13 and Plates 1-13 8° Lond. 1898-1913
- ✓ — — Suppl. Vol. 1-2 and Pls. Vol. 1-7 8° Lond. 1914-20.
- ✓ — — Descriptions of new genera and species of... Noctuidae. 8° Lond., 1926
Nat. Hist.
2. British Museum. Catalogue of the Chaetopoda. A. Polychaeta. 8° Lond.
Pt. 1. Arminicolidae. By J. H. Ashworth. 1912.
- ✓ 3 Do. Catalogue of ... Indian big game. By R. Lydekker. 8° Lond., 1913.
- ✓ 4 Do. Catalogue of ... mammals. By G. S. Miller. 8° Lond., 1912.
- ✓ 5 " Economic Leaflets. 1 (3rd ed.), 2-6 8° Lond., 1925-4.
- 5 " Economic Series. 1-10, 12-13 8° Lond., 1913-36.
2nd ed. No. 1a, 2, 10-12 4a 14.
3rd ed. No. 1a, 3, 4, 7, 8, 11 1925-36.
4th ed. No. 1a, 2, 13, 4-5 1923-36.
5th ed. No. 1a, 2, 13, 4-5 1921-36.
- ✓ 6 B. Mus. Catalogue ... of Prehistoric. By B. B. Woodward. 8° Lond., 1913.
- ✓ 7 B. Mus. Catalogue of the ungulate mammals. By R. Lydekker. 8° Lond., 1913.
- ✓ 8 B. Mus. Catalogue of plants ... of the district, S. Nigeria. By A. B. Rendle. 8° Lond., 1913.
- ✓ 9 Bezzi (M.) No Symplicidae of the Ethiopian region. [Brit. Mus.] 8° Lond., 1915.
- ✓ 10 Lang (W. D.) A map showing the ... distribution ... of the Anopheline mosquitoes. [Brit. Mus.] 8° Lond., 1918.
- ✓ 11 Hist (S.) Studies on acarids. No. 1 [Brit. Mus. Nat. Hist.] 4° Lond., 1919.
- ✓ 12 ~~Lang (W. D.) A handbook of British mosquitoes [Brit. Mus. Nat. Hist.] 8° Lond., 1920.~~
- ✓ 13 Boulenger (G. A.) Monograph of the Lacertidae. 2 vols. 8° Lond., 1920-21.
- ✓ 14 ~~Hist (S.) Mites injurious to domestic animals, etc. 8° Lond., 1922.~~
- ✓ 15 ~~Waterston (J.) The house as a menace to man. [Brit. Mus. Nat. Hist.] 8° Lond., 1922.~~
- ✓ 16 ~~British Museum of Natural History. List of the natural history publications. 8° (Lond.) 1925.~~
- ✓ 17 Prior (G. T.) Catalogue of meteorites (and Appendix) 2 pts. 8° Lond., 1923-27.
— Second appendix. By M. H. Hey. 8° Lond., 1940.
- ✓ 18 Ramsbottom (J.) Handbook of the larger British fungi. 8° Lond., 1923.
- ✓ 19 Bezzi (M.) The Bombyliidae of the Ethiopian region. 8° Lond., 1924.
- ✓ 20 British Museum (Nat. Hist.) Fossil insects. 1-3 8° Lond., 1925-3.

✓
5. 4. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Cat.

Tr. Ref. X.73
1.2

~~Heavy Catalogue of English Coins. Anglo-Saxon Ser. 2 vols. 8° Lond. 1897-93.~~

Tr. Ref. X.73
1.2

~~Do. The Norman Kings. 2 vols. 8° Lond., 1916.~~

Tr. Ref. X.73
3.

~~Hill (G.F.) Grams and grammes, etc. 8° Lond., 1912.~~

Tr. Ref. X.73
1.2

~~Mattingly (H.) The coins of the Roman Empire in the Brit. Mus., etc. 8° Lond., 1923-36.
vol. 1-3.~~

Tr. Ref. X.73
5.

~~Cook (H.W.) Catalogue of Greek, Roman & Etruscan antiquities. 8° (Lond., 1925).~~

Tr. Ref. X.73
6.

~~Catalogue of objects of art, etc. 8° (Lond., 1925).~~

28.6.39 1156

✓
E. 5.

Transferred ✓

1. *Proceedings of the Society of Antiquaries of London.*
2nd Ser. Vols. 25-32

8° Oxford [1913-20]

2. *The Antiquaries Journal ... The Journal of the Society of Antiquaries*
in London. Vol. 1-18.

8° Lond., 1921-1938.

Transferred to Dewey Shelf. Col.

Tz. Ref. 1. 894
1-10

3. ~~Tchernykh (A.). Bibliographie d'éditions originales et rares d'auteurs français~~
~~des xv^e, xvi^e, xvii^e et xviii^e siècles. 10 tom.~~

8° Paris, 1924-33 [33-34].

98.6.39 186

✓
§ 6 Transferred to Dewey Shelf cat.

Tr. Ref. 100

Thieme (W.) & Becker (J.) Allgemeines Lexikon der bildenden
Künstler. Bde. 1-32. 8° Leipzig, 1907-38.

✓
3.7 Transferred to Dewey Shelf Cat.

T2. Ref. Hist. 19(41)

~~Scottish History Society. Publications. Vols. 1-61.~~

~~8° Edin., 1887-1911.~~ ✓

✓

~~2nd ser. Vols. 1-11.~~

~~8° Edin., 1911-15.~~ ✓

28.6.89. MTS/SJS

§. 8. [✓] Transferred to Dewey shelf cat.

Tr. Ref. 02

~~Year's (The) Work in Librarianship. Vol. 1-11. 1928-38.~~

~~8° Lond., 1929-39. ✓~~

Ab. 89. 117 + ~~1871~~

✓
§. 9 Transferred by Deputy Chief cat.

Tr. Def. 5.

International Catalogue of Scientific Literature. 8 vols.

N. Zoology. 14 vols. in 22.

P. General biology. 14 vols. (in 4)

G. Mineralogy. 14 vols. (in 4)

List of Journals.

1903

Supplementary list of journals.

1904.

Queensland vol. By J. Shirley. Brisbane, 1899.

98.6.24. 147 + 68

This page may have to be rewritten if the new arrangement of subcategories is permanent.

§. 10. Transferred to Dewey Shelf Cards

International Catalogue of Scientific Literature.
8^o Lond.

O. Anatomy.	14 vols. (in 4)	1903-19.
P. Anthropology.	14 vols. (in 5)	1903-19.
E. Astronomy.	14 vols. (in 4)	1903-19.
R. Bacteriology.	14 vols. (in 7)	1902-20.
M. Botany.	14 vols. in 15	1902-19.
D. Chemistry.	14 vols. in 16	1902-19.
H. Geology.	14 vols. (in 4)	1903-20.
B. Mechanics.	14 vols. (in 3)	1902-18.
L. Meteorology.	14 vols. (in 4)	1902-19.
K. Palaeontology.	14 vols. (in 4)	1903-19.
C. Physics.	14 vols. in 15 (in 6)	1902-14.
A. Mathematics.	14 vols. (in 4)	1902-14.
J. Geography.	14 vols. (in 5)	1903-19.
Q. Physiology.	3 vols. in 15	1902-05.

986.57 INT 188

T2. JA 3195

1	Goethe (J.W. von). Poets of Berlinchen... T. from the German... by Walter Scott.	120 L. ed., 1799.
2	Scott (Sir W.). Marmion: a tale of Flodden field.	120 L. ed., 1808.
3	— — Another copy.	
4	— — The lady of the lake: a poem.	120 L. ed., 1810.
5	— — Rokeby: a poem.	120 L. ed., 1813.
6	— — The Lara of the Isles: a poem, etc. <i>Wants t.-h. last page and engravings.</i>	120 L. ed., 1815.
7	— — The bridal of Triermain; or the Vale of St. John.	120 L. ed., 1813.
8	— — The vision of Don Roderick, the field of Waterloo and other poems.	80 L. ed., 1815.
9	— — Tales of my landlord, collected... by Frederick Clibb. 4 vols. <i>Vol. 4. is of 2nd ed.</i>	120 L. ed., 1816-17.
10	— — Rob Roy. By the author of 'Waverley'. Vols. 1, 3.	120 L. ed., 1818.
11	— — Tales of my landlord, etc. 2nd ser. Vol. 1.	120 L. ed., 1818.
12	— — Tales of my landlord, etc. 3rd ser. 4 vols.	120 L. ed., 1819.
13	— — Ivanhoe: a romance. By the author of 'Waverley'. Vols. 2-3.	120 L. ed., 1820.
14	— — The monastery: a romance. By the author of 'Waverley'. 3 vols.	120 L. ed., 1820.
15	— — The abbot. By the author of 'Waverley'. 3 vols.	120 L. ed., 1820.
16	— — The pirate. By the author of 'Waverley'. Vols. 1, 3.	120 L. ed., 1822.
17	— — The fortunes of Nigel. By the author of 'Waverley'. 2nd ed. 3 vols.	120 L. ed., 1822.
18	— — Rokeby of the Peak. Vol. 4.	120 L. ed., 1823.
19	— — Quentin Durward. By the author of 'Waverley'. Vols. 2-3.	120 L. ed., 1823.
20	— — St. Ronan's well. By the author of 'Waverley'. 3 vols.	120 L. ed., 1824.
21	— — Redgauntlet. Vol. 2.	120 L. ed., 1824.
22	— — Tales of the Crusades. By the author of 'Waverley'. Vols. 2-4.	120 L. ed., 1825.
23	— — Woodstock; or the cavalier... By the author of 'Waverley'. 3 vols.	120 L. ed., 1826.
24	— — Chronicles of the Canongate. By the author of 'Waverley'. 2 vols.	120 L. ed., 1827.
25	— — Chronicles of the Canongate, etc. 2nd ser. 3 vols.	120 L. ed., 1828.
26	— — Another copy.	
27	— — Anne of Geierstein; or the maiden of the mist, etc.	120 L. ed., 1829.
28	— — Another copy.	
29	— — Tales of my landlord, etc. 4th Series. 4 vols.	120 L. ed., 1832.
30	— — Paul's letters to his kinsfolk. <i>Another copy. Vols. 3-4.</i>	80 L. ed., 1816.
31	— — Religious discourses. By a layman.	80 L. ed., 1828.
32	— — Rokeby of the Peak. 4 vols.	80 L. ed., 1822.
33	— — Ballads and lyric pieces.	80 L. ed., 1806.
34	— — The doom of Deorville... Anchinanane.	80 L. ed., 1830.
35	— — Waverley Anecdotes. Vol. 1. Vol. 2 in cat. but missing.	80 L. ed., 1833.

Checked 28/5/21

37 ¹⁻⁹	Scott (Sir W.). Tales of a grandfather.	3 ser. 9 vols.	8 ^o Edin., 1828-30.
38 ¹⁻³	— Tales of a grandfather.	3 vols.	8 ^o Edin., 1831.
39 ¹⁻³	[—] Anne of Geierstein ... 3 vols.		8 ^o Edin., 1829.
40 ¹⁻³	[—] Woodstock; or, the cavalier ... 3 vols.		8 ^o Edin., 1826.
41 ¹⁻³	[—] St Ronan's Well ... 3 vols.		8 ^o Edin., 1824.
42 ¹⁻³	[—] The Antiquary. 3 vols.		8 ^o Edin., 1816.

checked 20-12-82 MMS

- Galt (J.). Tr. S.B. . F2377
- 1 [-] *The Ayrshire legation*. 8° Edin., 1821.
 - 2 [-] *The peasant*. 8° Edin., 1822.
 - 1-3 [-] *The Spacemans* 2 vols. 12° Edin., 1823.
 - 1-2 [-] *The Spacemans* 2 vols. 12° Edin., 1823.
 - 4 [-] *Pictures historical and dramatic from English, Scottish and Irish history*. 12° Lond., 1824.
 - 5 [-] *The Trachinotus*. 8° Edin., 1824.
 - 1-3 [-] *Rothelme*. 3 vols. 8° Edin., 1824.
 - 4 [-] *The subaltern*. Anon. 8° Edin., 1825.
 - 8-13 [-] *Southern man* 3 vols. 8° Lond., 1830.
 - 1-3 [-] *Laurie told us the settlers in the woods*. 3 vols. 8° Lond., 1830.
 - 1-3 [-] *Ebene Esaki* 3 vols. 8° Lond., 1833.
- 11-13 Piggott (H.). Records of real life in the palace and the cottage. Rec. by the late J. Galt. 3 vols. 8° Lond., 1839.
- 12 [-] *The Ayrshire legation*. 2nd ed. 8° Edin., 1823.
 13. Burns (R.) *the Poet*. The poetical works of R.B. 12° Edin., 1812.
 14. — *The poetical works of R.B., etc.* 12° Lond., 1813.
 15. Galt (J.) *Annals of the parish*. 1st ed. 8° Edin., 1821.

checked 20-12-52 mks

Dickens (Charles).

- L 1. - The posthumous papers of the Pickwick Club. 8 Lond., [1837]
 L 2. - The life and adventures of Nicholas Nickleby. 80 Lond., [1839]
 L 3¹³ - Master Humphrey's clock. 3 vols. 80 Lond., 1840-1841
 L 4¹² Tr. 82383 American notes for general circulation. 2 vols. 80 Lond., 1842
 L 5. - The Cricket on the hearth, etc. 120 Lond., 1846
 L 6. - The battle of life. A love story. 120 Lond., 1846
 L 7. - The haunted man and the ghost's bargain. 120 Lond., 1848
 L 8. - Little Dorrit. 80 Lond., 1857
 L 9. - A house to let. Being extra Christmas number of Household Words. 80 Lond., 1858
 10. - A tale of two cities Placing Bl. 4. 2. 80 Lond., 1859
 L 11. - The uncommercial traveller. 80 Lond., 1861
 L 12¹³ - Great expectations. 3 vols. 80 Lond., 1861
 L 13¹² - Our mutual friend. 2 vols. 80 Lond., 1865
 14. Barrie (Sir J.H.). Margaret Ogilvy. 80 Lond., 1896
 15. Mackenzie (H.) Author of 'The Man of Feeling.' The works of H.M. 12° Edin., 1824
 16. [Hogg (J.).] A queer book. 8° Edin., 1832
 17. [—] The poetical mirror, or, the living bards of Britain. 8° Lond., 1816
 17. Pringle (T.). The autumnal excursion. 8° Edin., 1819
 18. Borrow (G.). The Bible in Spain, etc. 3 vols. 12° Lond., 1843
 19. Moore (G.) Novelist. Elizabeth Cooper; a comedy in three acts. 8° Dublin, 1913
 20. Pound (E.) The spirit of romance. 8° Lond., [1910]
 21-22. [Gaskell (Mrs. E.C.).] North and South. 2 vols. 8° Lond., 1855
 23-28. Souleby (R.). The life and correspondence of R.S. Ed. by his son. 8° Lond., 1849-50

checked 20-12-81 MB.

Thackeray (W.M.).

- 1-2 - The Irish sketch-book. By Mr M.A. Titmarsh. 2 vols. 12° Lond., 1843.
- 2-2 - The history of Pendennis. 2 vols. 8° Lond., 1849-50.
- 3 - The English humourists of the eighteenth century. 8° Lond., 1853.
- 4-2 - The Newcomes. ... Ed. by A. Pendennis Esq. 2 vols. 8° Lond., 1855.
- 5 - Miscellanies: prose and verse. Vol. 2. 8° Lond., 1856.
- 6-2 - The Virginians. A tale of the last century. 2 vols. 8° Lond., 1858-59.
- 7 - Level the widower. 8° Lond., 1861.
- 8 - The four Georges: sketches of manners, morals, court, and town life. 8° Lond., 1861.
- 9 - The adventures of Philip in his way through the world. 3 vols. (in 1.) 8° Lond., 1862.
- 10 - Denis Duval. 8° Lond., 1867.
- 11 - Roundabout papers. Reprinted from the Cornhill Magazine, etc. 8° Lond., 1863 [1862].

12-15 left for Thackeray collection.

Eliot (G.) pseud. of Marian Evans.

- 16-2 - Scenes of clerical life. 2 vols. 8° Edin., 1858.
- 17-3 - The mill on the floss. 3 vols. 8° Edin., 1860.
- 18 - Silas Marner: the weaver of Raveloe. 8° Edin., 1861.
- 19 - Another copy.
- 20-3 - Romola. 3 vols. 8° Lond., 1863.
- 21 - The Spanish gypsy: a poem. 8° Edin., 1868.
- 22 - Impressions of Theophrastus Such. 8° Edin., 1879.
- 23-2 - Felix Holt, the radical. new [2nd] ed. 2 vols. 8° Edin., 1866.
- 24 - Daniel Deronda. 4 vols. 12° Edin., 1876.
- 25-4 - Middlemarch. 4 vols. 12° Edin., 1871-72.

30 Peacock (T.L.). The Halford edition of the works of T.L.P. 10 vols.

8° Lond., 1924-34.

31. Morison (S.). John Bell, 1745-1831; bookseller, printer, publisher, etc.

Cambridge, 1930.

checked 20-12-82 ms.

	Browning (R.).		
✓ 1.	-	Paracelsus.	80 Lond., 1835.
✓ 2.	-	Dramatis personae.	80 Lond., 1864.
✓ 3-4.	-	The ring and the book. 4 vols.	80 Lond., 1868-69.
✓ 4.	-	Balaustion's adventure, including a transcript from Euripides.	80 Lond., 1871.
✓ 5.	-	Prince Hohensteele-Schwangan, survivor of Society.	80 Lond., 1871.
✓ 6.	-	Fifine at the fair.	80 Lond., 1872.
✓ 7.	-	Red cotton night-cap country; or, turf and loves.	80 Lond., 1873.
✓ 8.	-	Histiothanes' apology ... being the last adventure of Balaustion.	80 Lond., 1875.
✓ 9.	-	The Inn album.	80 Lond., 1875.
✓ 10.	-	Pachiarotto and how he worked in distemper; with other poems.	80 Lond., 1876.
✓ 11.	Aschylus.	The Agamemnon of Aschylus. Translated by R. Browning.	80 Lond., 1877.
✓ 12.	Browning (R.).	La Saisiaz: the two poets of Corsica.	80 Lond., 1878.
✓ 13.	-	Dramatic idylls.	80 Lond., 1879.
✓ 14.	-	Dramatic idylls. 2nd series.	80 Lond., 1880.
✓ 15.	-	Jocoseria.	80 Lond., 1883.
✓ 16.	-	Terishtah's fancies.	80 Lond., 1884.
✓ 17.	-	Parleyings with certain people of importance in their day.	80 Lond., 1887.
✓ 18.	-	Adolando: fancies and facts.	80 Lond., 1890.
✓ 19.	-	Poems. New ed. 2 vols.	80 Lond., 1899.
20-24 left for addition			

✓ 25.	Tennyson (A.).	Poems, chiefly lyrical. 2 vols.	80 Lond., 1830.
✓ 26.	Cornish (T.H.).	British melodies: or songs of the people. 2nd ed.]	80 Lond., 1831.
✓ 26.	Tennyson (A.).	Poems.	120 Lond., 1833.
✓ 27.	-	The Princess: a medley.	120 Lond., 1847.
✓ 28.	Withdrawn 5/10/70.	Maund, and other poems.	120 Lond., 1855.
✓ 29.	-	Idylls of the King.	120 Lond., 1859.
✓ 30.	-	- Another copy.	
✓ 31.	-	Enoch Arden, etc.	120 Lond., 1864.
✓ 32.	-	The Holy Grail, and other poems.	120 Lond., 1870.
✓ 33.	Tz. S.B. .82181	Parthenia and Epitheta, etc.	120 Lond., 1872.
✓ 33.	Tz. S.B. .82181	Another copy.	
✓ 34.	- Tz. S.B. .82181	Queen Mary: a drama.	120 Lond., 1875.
✓ 35.	Tz. S.B. .82181	Isola: a drama.	120 Lond., 1877.
✓ 36.	Tz. S.B. .82181	Another copy.	

- ✓ 37. Tennyson (A.). Ballads, and other poems. 120 Lond., 1880.
 ✓ 38. Tr. S.B. - 82191 ~~Rockley Hall sixty years after, etc.~~ 120 Lond., 1886.
 ✓ 39. Tr. S.B. - 82191 ~~Poems, and other poems.~~ 120 Lond., 1889.
 ✓ 40. Tr. S.B. - 82191 ~~The death of Anne, Abner's dream, and other poems.~~ 120 Lond., 1892.
 ✓ 41. Tr. S.B. - 82191 ~~The forest: Robin Hood and Jervis Mason.~~ 120 Lond., 1892.
 ✓ 42. — Poems. Ill. by T. Cheswick, J. E. Millais etc. 8° Lond., 1859.
 Key for Tennyson - annotations

Checked 27/6/29 M.T.

checked 20-12-82 mws.

checked 23-12-82 mws.

37

38

39

40

41.

Ibsen (Henrik). Digte.

12° København, 1871.

42.

——— Fruen fra Havet.

8° København, 1888.

43.

——— Lille Eyolf.

8° København, 1894.

44.

——— Når vi døde vågner.

8° København, 1899.

45.

——— Samfundets støtter.

8° København, 1877.

46.

Powys (T.F.). The key of the field.

8° Lond., 1900.

Swinburn (A.C.)

- | | | | |
|---|---|---|-----------------|
| ✓ 1. | - | Atalanta in Calydon: a tragedy. | 8° Lond., 1865. |
| ✓ 2. | - | A song of Italy. | 8° Lond., 1867. |
| ✓ 3. | - | Songs of the Springtides. | 8° Lond., 1880. |
| ✓ 4. | - | Man of Straw: a tragedy. | 8° Lond., 1881. |
| ✓ 5. | - | Tristram of Lyonesse, and other poems. 2nd ed. | 8° Lond., 1882. |
| ✓ 6. | - | Berthwell, a tragedy. | 8° Lond., 1874. |
| ✓ 7. | - | Loecine: a tragedy. | 8° Lond., 1887. |
| ✓ 8. | - | The Sides: a tragedy. | 8° Lond., 1892. |
| ✓ 9. | - | Astrophel, and other poems. | 8° Lond., 1894. |
| ✓ 10. | - | The Tale of Balen. | 8° Lond., 1896. |
| ✓ 11. | - | Rosamund, Queen of the Sumbards: a tragedy. | 8° Lond., 1899. |
| ✓ 12. | - | A Channel passage, and other poems. | 8° Lond., 1904. |
| ✓ 13. | - | The Duke of Gandia. | 8° Lond., 1908. |
| ✓ 14. | - | Notes on poems and reviews. | 8° Lond., 1886. |
| ✓ 15. | - | William Blake: a critical essay. With illustrations, etc. | 8° Lond., 1868. |
| ✓ 16. | - | Note of an English republican on the Muscovite Crusade. | 8° Lond., 1876. |
| ✓ 17. | - | A note on Charlotte Brontë. | 8° Lond., 1877. |
| ✓ 18. | - | A study of Shakespeare. | 8° Lond., 1880. |
| ✓ 19. | - | A study of Victor Hugo. | 8° Lond., 1886. |
| ✓ 20. | - | Miscellaneous. | 8° Lond., 1886. |
| ✓ 21. | - | Tr. 8223/4 Swi. A study of Ben Jonson. | 8° Lond., 1889. |
| ✓ 22. | - | Studies in prose and poetry. | 8° Lond., 1894. |
| ✓ 23. | - | Love's cross-currents: a year's letters. | 8° Lond., 1905. |
| ✓ 24. | - | Essays and studies. | 8° Lond., 1875. |
| 25-29 Left for further Swinburne rare editions. | | | |

- | | | | |
|-------|---|--|-----------------|
| ✓ 30. | - | Stevenson (R.L.). Familiar studies of men and books. | 8° Lond., 1882. |
| ✓ 31. | - | The black arrow: a tale of the two roses. | 8° Lond., 1888. |
| ✓ 32. | - | Island nights entertainments consisting of The beach of Falesa, the bottle ship, the tale of voices. | 8° Lond., 1893. |
| ✓ 33. | - | Catrina a sequel to "Kidnapped", etc. | 8° Lond., 1893. |
| ✓ 34. | - | Tales and fantasies. | 8° Lond., 1905. |

Checked 29/6/39 M.T.

- | | | | |
|-----|---|--|-----------------|
| 35. | - | Stevenson (R.L.). Across the plains; with other memories and essays. 1st ed. | 8° Lond., 1892. |
| 36. | - | Weir of Hermiston; an unfinished romance. 2nd ed. | 8° Lond., 1896. |

11. Noir (D.M.). The life of Nansie Wauch. A novel. 8° Lond., 1839.
12. Meredith G. The shadow of Shaghat. 8° Lond., 1856.
13. Saintsbury (G.). A short history of English literature. 8° Lond., 1898.
14. Newman (J.H.). Apologia pro vita sua. 8° Lond., 1864.
15. Shaw (S.B.). John Bull's other island. 8° Lond., 1911.
16. Hogg (J.). The pilgrims of the sea: a poem. 8° Lond., 1815.
17. Trollope (Mrs F.). Life and adventures of Michael Armstrong, the factory boy. 3 vols. 8° Lond., 1840.
Tr. 82179 Tra.
18. Train (J.). ~~Strains of the mountain muse.~~ 8° Edin., 1814.
19. [Wilson (J.) Professor of Moral Philosophy at Edinburgh.] Heart-break. 8° Lond., 1859.
20. [Ferguson (A.)] The history of the proceedings in the case of Margaret, commonly called Peg. Anon. 2nd ed. 12° [Lond.] 1761.
21. Mackenzie (Sir G.). Moral gallantry. 12° Lond., 1685.
22. Ruskin (J.). Letters to M.G. & H.G. With preface by G. Wyndham. 8° Priv. pr. Edin., 1903.
23. Bryant (A.). The years of endurance, 1793 - 1802. 4th imp. 8° Lond., 1946.
24. Morgan (C.). Sparkenbroke. Executors of William Menzies, 1952. 8° Lond., 1936.
25. Hazlitt (W.). The Elder. Characters of Shakespeare's plays. 2nd ed. 8° Lond., 1818.
26. ~~Saintsbury (G.). G.S., the memorial volume. [with 1835. letter] 8° Lond., 1945.~~
Tr. S.B. 82379 Fer. [Transferred to Dk. 5.169]
27. [Ferrer (S.E.)] Marriage. 12° Lond., 1841.
Tr. S.B. 82379 Fer.
28. [Ferrer (S.E.)] The inheritance. 12° Lond., 1841.
Tr. S.B. 82379 Fer.
29. [Ferrer (S.E.)] Destiny, or, the chief's daughter. 12° Lond., 1841.
30. Carlyle (Thomas) Essayist. Biographical essays. [Reading for Travellers.] No. 1. 12° Lond., 1853.
31. [Hogg (J.)] Songs by the Ettrick Shepherd. Now first collected. 6° Edin., 1821.
32. James I, King of Scotland. The works of James the First. 8° Glasgow, 1825.
33. [Kühnelt-Leddihn (E.M., Ritter von).] Night over the East. 8° Edin., 1936.
34. Eliot (T.S.). Sweeney agonistes. 8° Lond., 1932.
35. — Ash-Wednesday. 8° Lond., 1930.
36. Richardson (D.M.) afterwards Mrs. Alan Odle. The trap. 8° Lond., 1925.
37. Muir (Edwin). First poems. 8° Lond., 1925.
38. Powys (Theodore Francis). Mr. Weston's good wine. With drawings by G. Charlton. 8° Lond., 1927.
39. Powys (Theodore Francis). Fables. With four drawings by G. Spencer. 8° Lond., 1929.
40. Powys (Hewelyn). The verdict of Bridlegoose. 8° Lond., 1927.
41. — Skin for skin. 8° Lond., 1926.
42. Carlyle (Thomas) Essayist Sartor Resartus. 8° Lond., 1838.
43. Canova (Antonio) Marquis. Lettre du Chev. A.C., etc. 8° Lond., 1816.
44. Powys (Theodore Francis). Variety. 8° Lond., 1931.

- | | | |
|------------------|--|-----------------|
| 1 ¹⁻⁴ | [Scott (Sir W.).] Tales of my landlord. Second series, <u>etc.</u> 4 vols. | 8° Edin., 1818. |
| 2 ¹⁻⁴ | [-] Tales of my landlord. Third series, <u>etc.</u> 4 vols. | 8° Edin., 1819. |
| 3 ¹⁻³ | [-] The pirate. By the author of "Waverley ...", &c. 3 vols. | 8° Edin., 1822. |
| 4 ¹⁻⁴ | [-] Peveril of the Peak. By the author of "Waverley ...", &c. 4 vols. | 8° Edin., 1822. |
| 5 ¹⁻³ | [-] St Roman's Well. By the author of "Waverley ...", &c. 3 vols. | 8° Edin., 1824. |
| 6 ¹⁻³ | [-] Redgauntlet ... By the author of "Waverley." 3 vols. | 8° Edin., 1824. |
| 7 ¹⁻⁴ | [-] Tales of the crusaders. By the author of "Waverley ...", &c. 4 vols. | 8° Edin., 1825. |

checked 23-12-12 *WMS*

1. Longmoor (W.). The Christian monitor, etc. 12° Edin., 1747.
2. Graham (Mrs. G. C.) and Graham (R. B. C.). Father Archangel of Scotland, etc. Lond., 1896.
3. Blaikie (J. A.) and Gosse (Sir Edmund). Madrigals, songs and sonnets. Lond., 1870.
4. ^{Powys (J. C.)} Porius; a romance of the Dark Ages. Lond., 1951.
No. 88 of limited ed. signed by the author.
5. Powys (J. C.). Lucifer. With wood engravings by Agnes Miller Parker. Lond., 1956.
No. 259 of limited ed. signed by the author.
6. Moore (Edward) ^{pseud. of Edwin Muir.} We moderns; enigmas and guesses. Lond., 1918.

checked 23 12-52 MS

O. 10.

- 1¹⁻² Tevone (W.S.). The principles of science... 2 vols. 8° Lond., 1824.
- 2¹⁻³ Kelvin (W.T.; Lord.) Mathematical and physical papers. Vols. 1-3. 8° Cambridge, 1882-90.
3. Milne - Home (D.) LL.D. Traces in Scotland of ancient water-lines. 8° Edin., 1882.
4. Kelvin (W.T.) Lord. Reprints of papers on electrostatics and magnetism. 8° Lond., 1872.
5. Science. Science lectures for the people. First series... 8° Manchester, 1871.
6. Tennant (J.) and Mitchell (W.). Mineralogy and crystallography. 8° Lond., 1856.
7. Barlow (P.). Barlow's tables of squares, cubes, etc. 8° Lond., 1866.
8. Pierce (G.W.). The life-romance of an algebraist. 8° Boston [Mass. 1891].
Tr. S.B. 537: 538 Cle.
- 9¹⁻² ~~Clerk Maxwell (J.). A treatise on electricity and magnetism. 2 vols. 8° Oxford, 1873.~~
- 10¹⁻⁴ Tait (P.G.). [125 offprints from the Proceedings of the Royal Society of London.] 4 vols. 4° and 8°.

Referred for 'Tait' books.

checked 23-12-82 MS.

1. James (Henry). The sense of the past. Lond., 1917.
2. Proust (Marcel). An interpretation of Proust. Lond., 1921.
3. Proust (T.F.) The Descent Lond., 1928

Shelf transferred.

005. 1 Books published 1500-1800. Scottish. Folio.

Tr. E.B.F. 343(41) Mack.

1. ~~Mackenzie (Sir J.). The laws and customs of Scotland. 2nd ed. 2^d Edin., 1699.~~

Shelf transferred.

005. 2. Books published 1500-1800. Scottish.

- Tr. E.B. . 9 (4106) Tre. 8° Edin. fr., Lond.
1. ~~Treaty of Union, 1707. The journal of the proceedings of the Lords Commissioners. repr. [1706.]~~
Tr. E.B. . 82154
 2. ~~Ramsay (A.). Poems. 12° Glasgow, 1770.~~
Tr. E.B. . 9 (4107) Hoo.
 3. ~~Hooke (N.) Colonel. Secret history of Colonel Hooke's negotiations in 1707. 8° Edin. 1760.~~
Tr. E.B. . 382 (4106) Spr.
 4. ~~Spinel (J.). An account current betwixt Scotland & England ballanced. 4° Edin., 1705.~~
Tr. E.B. . 9 (42062) Li'l.
 5. ~~[Lilburne (J.)] An unhappy game of Scotch and English. 8° Edin., 1646.~~

full.

Shelf transferred.

005.3

Books published 1500-1800 Scotland

Univ. A

Tr. E.B. . 9296 Nis.

1. Nisbet (A) ~~Antiquary~~. An essay on additional figures and marks of currency. 8° Edin., 1702.
Tr. E.B. P. 25219 Sco.
- 2/1. S[cott] (R.) D.D. A sermon upon occasion of the late dreadful fire. By R.S. 8° Edin., 1701.
Tr. E.B. P. 27 (4106) Web.
2. Webster (W.) Minister of the Tolbooth Church, Edinburgh. A discourse etc 4° Edin., 1704.
Tr. E.B. P. 9 (4106) Bal.
3. Beithaven (J. Hamilton, 2nd Baron). The Lord Beithaven's speech. 8° [Edin?] 1706.

Tr. E.B. . 9 (4106) Dia.

3. Dialogue. A dialogue between a country man and a barrow school master. 4° Edin., 1705.
Tr. E.B. . 475-6 Des.
4. Despaunterius (J.) J.D. Rinivitas grammaticae institutionis, lib. VII. 8° Edin., 1702.
Tr. E.B. . 252 Tho.
5. Thomson (W.) Author of 'The Churches Comfort'. The Churches comfort 4° Edin., 1706.

Shelf transferred.

003.5.

Books published 1500-1800 Scottish

T. E. B. 262/204/1

- | | | |
|-----|--|-----------------|
| 1/1 | [Torrester (J.)] A review and consideration of two late pamphlets. | 4° Edin., 1706. |
| 1/2 | [Torrester (J.)] Causa episcopatus hierarchici lucifuga. | 4° Edin., 1706. |

Transferred to
Dh. 6.84.

- Tr. E.B.F. 82169 Som.
- 1- Somerville (W.) *The Port, Harbour, Field, and The Landing ground.* 1st Lond., 1815.
 2. Leslie (C.) M.A. *A view of the Times... in the... Rehearsals.* 2nd Lond., 1708-9.
Tr. E.B.F. 2734 Cur. Ox.
 - 3/1 Oxford University *Judicium & decretum Universitatis Oxoniensis, etc.* 2^o Oxoni, 1690.
Tr. E.B.F. 82254
 - /2 Cilibet (C.) *The careless husband.* 1^o Lond., 1705.
Tr. E.B.F. 3433 (42068) Fri.
 - /3 Friend (Sir J.) *The trial and condemnation of Sir J.F.* 2^o Lond., 1696.
Tr. E.B.F. 34352 (42068) Moh.
 - /4 Mohun (C. Mohun, 4th Baron). *The trial of Charles, Lord Mohun.* 2^o Lond., 1693.
Tr. E.B.F. 3433 (42068) Pe.
 - /5 Preston (R. Graham, Viscount) and Ashton (J.) Jacobite. *The arraignment, trials, conviction and condemnation.* 2^o Lond., 1691.
Tr. E.B.F. 2634 Woo
 - /6 Woodward (J.) *An earnest persuasive.* 1^o Lond., 1704.
Tr. E.B.F. 9 (4219) Sta.
 - /7 [Stamford (Thomas Grey Earl of)] *The case of the Earl of Stamford* 2^o Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B.F. 9 (4106) Fiv.
 - /8 Fiv. *Five letters from a gentleman in Scotland.* 2^o Lond., 1689.
Tr. E.B.F. 328 (42069) Hou.
 - /9 House of Commons. *All the proceedings in relation to the Aylesbury-men.* 2^o Lond., 1704.
Tr. E.B.F. 328 (42069) Ash.
 - /10 Ashby (M.) vs White (W.) *The state of the case between Ashby and White.* 2^o Lond., 1705.
Tr. E.B.F. 359 (42069) Tre.
 - /11 Royal Navy. *A true and exact account of many great abuses committed in the victualling Her Majesties Navy.* 2^o Lond., 1703.
Tr. E.B.F. 27 (42069) Con.
 - /12 Conformity Bill. *Some free thoughts upon... the Conformity Bill.* 2^o Lond., 1703.
Tr. E.B.F. 9 (4106) Tre.
 - /13 Treaty of Union, 1707. *Articles of union, etc.* 2^o Lond., 1706.
Tr. E.B.F. 3216 (42) Cra.
 4. Craig (Sir T.) *The right of succession.* 2^o Lond., 1703.
Tr. E.B.F. 9 (4209-061) Whi.
 - 5 Whitelocke (Sir B.) *Memorials of the English affairs.* 2^o Lond., 1709.
Tr. E.B.F. 8214704/1
 - 6/1 Milton (J.) *Paradise lost.* 6th ed. 2^o Lond., 1695.
Tr. E.B.F. 8214704/1
 - 6/2 Milton (J.) *Paradise regain'd.* 2^o Lond., 1715 [1695].
Tr. E.B.F. 241 Tay
 - 7 Taylor (J.) *Ductor dubitantium.* 4th ed. 2^o Lond., 1696.
Tr. E.B.F. 82159 Phi.
 - 8 Philips (W.) *Author of 'The Splendid Shilling'.* Bleinheim. 2^o Lond., 1705.
Tr. E.B.F. 359 (42055-062) Mon. J.
 - 9 Monson (Sir W.) *Sir W.M.'s naval tracts.* 2^o Lond., 1703.
Tr. E.B.F. 9103 Boh.
 - 10 Bohun (E.) *A geographical dictionary.* 2^o Lond., 1693.
Tr. E.B.F. 3433512 (42069) Pal.
 - 11/1 Palmer (J.) *The truth of the case.* 2^o Lond., 1708.
Tr. E.B.F. 9 (4157) Com.
 - /2 Commissioners appointed to enquire into the Irish Forfeitures. *Report.* 2^o Lond., 1700
 - 3
 - 4
 - 5
 - 6
 - 7
 - 8
 - 9
 - 10
 - 11
 - 12 Warnick (E. Rich, 6th Earl of). *The several trials of Edward... and Charles,* 2^o [Lond.] 1699.
Tr. E.B.F. 3433 (42068) Cra.
 - 13 Granburne (C.) *The arraignments... of Charles Granburne and R. Herick.* 2^o Lond., 1696.
Tr. E.B.F. 3433 (42068) Rob.
 - 14 Rockwood (A.) *The arraignment, trial... of Ambrose Rockwood* 2^o Lond., 1696.
Tr. E.B.F. 3433 (42069) Lin.
 - 15 Lindsay (D.) *Secretary to the Earl of Melford. The trial... of D. Lindsay* 2^o Lond., 1704.

Shelf transferred.

00E.1.

- Tr. E.B.F. 34354 (42069) Swc.
- 16 Swendsen (H.). The trials of H. Swendsen, etc. 2° Lond., 1703.
- Tr. E.B.F. 34352 (42064) Col. f
- 17 Colepeper (W.). A true state of the difference between Sir G.R. and W.C. 2° Lond., 1704.
- (18/1) Sacheverell (H.). The trial of Dr. H. Sacheverell. 2° Lond., 1710
- Tr. E.B.F. 9(42049) 04/1
- 1/2 Sacheverell (H.). An impartial account of what pass'd... 2° [Lond.] 1710.
- 1/3 Hamilton (J.) Colonel. A particular account of the trial of J.H. 2° Lond. [1712.]
- 1/4 Tame (R.). A particular account of the trial of R.T. 2° Lond., [1712.]
- Tr. E.B.F. 91(4025) Ver.
19. Veryard (E.). An account of ... the Low-Countries, France, etc. 2° Lond., 1704
- 20.

Shelf transferred.

00 E. 2.

Beals, 1500-1800 English.

- T. E.B. .82163
1. Chatterton (T.). *Miscellanies in prose and verse.* 8° Lond., 1778.
Tr. E.B. .82256
 2. Gay (G.). *Fables.* 2 vols. (in 1). 8° Lond., 1793.
Tr. E.B. .8886
 3. AEsop, the Fabulist. *Truth in fiction. Done into English verse by E. Arwaker.* 12° Lond., 1708.
Tr. E.B. .396 Ast.
 4. [Astell (M.).] *An essay in defence of the female sex.* 2nd ed. 12° Lond., 1696.
Tr. E.B. .8484 Du P.
 5. Du Perron (J.D.) *Card.* The miscellaneous remains of Cardinal Perron, President
Thomas Moutet St. Evremont, &c. 12° Lond., 1707.
Tr. E.B. .82147 Tol.
 6. [Toland (G.).] *The life of John Milton.* 8° Lond., 1695.
Tr. E.B. .9(46053) Aub.
 7. [Aubrey (M.C.L.M., contesse d').] *Memoirs of... Spain.* 2 pts. (in 1). 8° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. .9(42043-044) War. Aub.
 8. [—] *The history of the Earl of Warwick.* 8° Lond., 1708.
Tr. E.B. .8484 Fea.
 9. [Fenelon (F. de S. de La Mothe) Abbe.] *The adventures of Telemachus.* 12° Lond., 1707.
Tr. E.B. .9(46055:42069) Fze.
 10. Friend (J.). *An account of the Earl of Peterborough's conduct in Spain.* 2nd ed., corr. 8° Lond., 1707.
Tr. E.B. .8673 Qhc.
 11. Quesada (F. de). *The visions of Don F. de Q. Villegas.* 10th ed., corr. 8° Lond., 1725.
Tr. E.B. .23 Lei.
 12. Leighton (R.) *Abh.* prælectiones theologicae [Ed. by J. Fall.] 8° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. .9(4106) Vul.
 13. Vulphre, or, remarks relating to the Treaty of Union. 8° [Lond.?] 1707.
Tr. E.B. .9(4025) Whi.
 14. Whitelocke (B.) the Elder. *Annals of the universe from 1660 to 1680.* 8° Lond., 1709.
Tr. E.B. .9(42055) Boh.
 15. Bohun (E.). *The character of Queen Elizabeth.* 8° Lond., 1693.
Tr. E.B. .395 Gui.
 16. *The gentleman's dictionary.* 12° Lond., 1735.
Tr. E.B. .794-5 Cot.
 17. [Cotton (C.).] *The compleat gamester, etc.* 12° Lond., 1709.
Tr. E.B. .653 Mas.
 18. Mason (W.). *Arts advancement.* 12° Lond., 1682.
Tr. E.B. .653 Wes.
 19. Weston (J.). *Stenography compleated.* 8° Lond., 1727.
Tr. E.B. .653 Lyl.
 20. Lyle (D.). *The art of shorthand improved.* 8° Lond., 1762.
Tr. E.B. .653 Tay.
 21. Taylor (S.). *An essay for an universal system of stenography.* 8° Lond., 1786.
Tr. S.B. .653 Tay
 22. — *An universal system of stenography.* 5th ed. 8° Lond., 1814.
Tr. E.B. .653 Gur.
 23. Gurney (T.). *Brachygraphy.* 12th ed. 12° Lond., 1785.
Tr. S.B. .653 Gur.
 24. — *Brachygraphy.* 15th ed. 12° Lond., 1825.
Tr. S.B. .653 Nav.
 25. Mavor (W. F.). *Universal Stenography.* 4th ed. 8° Lond., 1800.
Tr. S.B. .653 Nic.
 26. Nicholson (G.). *Stenography.* 12° Poughmill, 1806.
Tr. S.B. .653 Ric.
 27. Richardson (S.). *A new system of short-hand.* 4th ed. 8° Lond., 1810.
Tr. S.B. .653 Cli.
 28. Clive (J. H.). *Mavor abbreviated.* 2nd ed. 12° Lond., 1816.
Tr. S.B. .653 Hih.
 29. Hinton (E.). *Stenography.* 8° Chichester [1826]
Tr. S.B. .653 Hoa.
 30. Moat (T.). *The short-hand standard.* 8° Lond., 1833.
Tr. E.B. .82363
 31. [Smollett (F.G.).] *The regicide or, James the First of Scotland. A tragedy.* 8° Lond., 1749.
Tr. E.B. .05(415) Cch.
 32. Centinel (The). (January 6th December 31st, 1757.) 2nd ed. 2 vols. 12° Dublin, 1758.
Tr. E.B. P. 17(42069) Acc.
 33. Account. *Account of the progress of the reformation of manners.* 12th ed. 6° Lond., 1704.
Tr. E.B. .17(42069) Hel.
 34. Help. *A help to a national reformation.* 5th ed. 8° Lond., 1704.
Tr. E.B. .9(42067-068) Cch.
 35. A complete collection of papers... 1688... 1689. 8° Lond., 1689.
Tr. E.B. .8444 La B.
 36. La Bruyere (J. de). *The characters, or, the manners of the present age.* 8° Lond., 1713.
Tr. S.B. .653 Pit
 37. Pitman (J.). *Phonography, or, writing by sound.* 8° Lond., 1840.
Tr. E.B. .8244 Blo.
 38. Blount (Sir J. P.). *Essays on several subjects.* 8° Lond., 1697.

Shelf transferred.

- Tr. E.B. .511 Gc.
39. Cocker (E) C's arithmetick, etc 12° Lond., 1708.
40. Jenson (T. de S. de la Motte) Abp. Instructions for the education of a daughter. 12° Lond., 1708. 2nd ed.
41. [Gildon (C.)] The life of Mr. Thomas Betterton, etc. Anon. 8° Lond., 1710.
42. La Bruyère (J. de) The characters, or the manners of the age. 2pt (int). 8° Lond., 1699.
43. Manning (J.) Poems on several occasions and to several persons. 2pt (int). 8° Lond., 1701.
44. [Atterbury (T.) Bp.] The rights, powers, and privileges, of an English convocation, stated and vindicated. Anon. 8° Lond., 1700.
45. [Depe (D.)] The true-born Englishman Anon. 4° n.p., 1701.
46. Etherege (Sir G.) The works of Sir G. Etherege, etc. 8° Lond., 1704.
47. Ray (J.) The wisdom of God manifested in the works of the Creation. 3rd ed. 8° Lond., 1701.
48. Ray (J.) The wisdom of God manifested in the works of the Creation. 4th ed. 2pt (int). 8° Lond., 1704.
49. [Sandras de Courtilz (G.)] The life of the famous John Baptist Colbert Anon. 8° Lond., 1695.
50. Berkeley (Sir J.) Memoirs of Sir J. Berkeley. 8° Lond., 1699.
51. Bouhours (D.) The art of criticism. 8° Lond., 1705.
52. [Collection] A collection of poems. 8° Lond., 1702.
53. [Crakel (G.) and Monroe (W.)] The Scotch Presbyterian eloquence 8° Lond., 1693.
54. Horneck (A.) The great law of consideration. 8° Lond., 1698.
55. Huarte de Nervo (Juan de Dios). Examen de ingenios. 8° Lond., 1698.
56. Kennet (B.) Romæ antiquæ notitiae 8° Lond., 1696.
57. [Linnæus (C.)] The city and republic of Venice. 8° Lond., 1699.
58. [Pis (R.)] The art of painting. 8° Lond., 1706.
59. [Rizz (D.)] A relation of the death of David Rizzo. 8° Lond., 1699.
60. Temple (S. W.) Memoirs of what passed in Christendom, 1692-1700. 8° Lond., 1709.
61. Temple (S. W.) Memoirs. Pt. III. 8° Lond., 1709.
62. Temple (S. W.) Observations upon the United Provinces of the Netherlands. 7th ed. 8° Lond., 1705.
63. Burnet (G.) Bp. Reflections on a book entitled [The rights, powers... of an English Convocation, etc] 4° Lond., 1700.
- 62/5. - A sermon preach'd at... Salisbury on the xxviith day of June MDCCVI, etc. 4° Lond., 1706.
- 62/2. - A charge given at the triennial visitation of the Diocese of Salisbury ... 1704, etc. 4° Lond., 1704.
- 62/3. - On the propagation of the Gospel in foreign parts. A sermon preach'd ... Feb. 18. 1704, etc. 4° Lond., 1704.
- 62/5. - Because iniquity shall abound ... A sermon preach'd ... on Easter Monday, 1706, etc. 4° Lond., 1706.

Shelf transferred.

G.O.E. 3.

Books 1500-1800 English

Missing & withdrawn 28/8/69.

- X 1. Prior (M.). Poems on several occasions. 12° Lond., 1711.
Tr. E.B. .903 His
2. Historical, Antiquarian, genealogical and poetical dictionary. 12° Lond., 1702.
Tr. E.B. .24104/1
3. Boyle (R.). Love and religion. 12° Lond., 1703.
- 3 1/2. The sincere penitent. 12° Dublin, 1697.
Tr. E.B. .8454 Aut.
4. Aubrey (M.C. de Mothe, comtesse de). The diverting works of the Countess D'Aubois. 8° Lond., 1707.
Tr. E.B. .9(42066) Aut.
5. ———. Memoirs of the court of England. 8° Lond., 1727.
Tr. E.B. .355 Acc.
6. Accomplished (The) officer. Written by A.R. 8° Lond., 1706.
Tr. E.B. .792(4206) Col.
7. Collier (G.). A second defence of the Short view of the profaneness of the English stage. 8° Lond., 1700.
Tr. E.B. .001 Chr.
8. Cudworth (H.). The theory of sciences illustrated. 8° Lond., 1702.
Tr. E.B. .3989(42) Dyp.
9. Dryden (O.). English proverbs. 8° Lond., 1707.
Tr. E.B. .84451
10. Fontenelle (B. de Banger de). A plurality of worlds. 2nd ed. 8° Lond., 1695.
Tr. E.B. .9(4201) Sal.
11. Salmon (T.). Historical collections. 8° Lond., 1706.
Tr. E.B. .9(42066-067) Sec.
12. Secret. The secret history of the reigns of K. Charles II and K. James II. 12° [Lond.?] 1690.
Tr. E.B. .8285 Mah.
13. [Manley (Mrs. M. de la R.).] Secret memoirs of several persons from the New-Atlantis. 2nd ed. 8° Lond., 1709.
Tr. E.B. .9(4025) Tre.
14. Treaty of Utrecht. The history of the Treaty of Utrecht. 8° Lond., 1712.
Tr. E.B. .9(4025) Lah.
15. Langallerie (P. de la marquis de). The memoirs. 8° Lond., 1702.
Tr. E.B. .3201 Dav.
16. Lavenant (C.). Essays. 8° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. .8673 Que.
17. Quercus (F. de). Fortune in her wits. 8° Lond., 1697.
Tr. E.B. .17(42068) Wco.
18. Woodward (G.). An account of the societies for reformation of manners. 8° Lond., 1704.
Tr. E.B. .82101 Bys.
19. Brydger (E.). The art of English poetry. 8° Lond., 1702.
Tr. E.B. .9(429) Car.
20. Caradoc, of Llancarfan. The history of Wales. 8° Lond., 1697.
- X 21. Missing & withdrawn 29/8/69
Collection. A collection of poems. 8° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. .332(42068) Bre.
22. Briscoe (G.). A discovery of the late funds, etc. 3rd ed. 8° Lond., 1696.
Missing & withdrawn 29/8/69
- X 23. Herbert (G.). The temple. 13th ed. 12° Lond., 1709.
Missing & withdrawn 29/8/69
- X 24. Bunyan (J.). The pilgrims progress... done into verse. 12° Lond., 1700.
Missing & withdrawn 29/8/69
- X 25. Gay (G.). Wine. 8° Lond., 1708.
Tr. E.B. .80888 Lin.
26. Ling (N.). Poltauphnia. Newly corr. and enlarged. 12° Lond., 1707.
Tr. E.B. .8215904/1
- 27 1/2. Miller (A.H.). Bagatelles. 2nd ed. 12° Lond., 1767.
Tr. E.B. .8215904/1
- 27 1/2. Williams (S. C.). The odes. 2nd ed. 8° Lond., 1779.
Tr. E.B. .2896 Pch.
28. Penn (W.). Founder of Pennsylvania. A defence of a paper... of political truths. 8° Lond., 1698.
Tr. E.B. .82149 Tol.
29. Toland (J.). Clute. 1° Lond., 1700.
Tr. E.B. .3201 Dav.
30. Lavenant (C.). Essays upon peace at home and war abroad. Rev. 8° Lond., 1702.
Rushworth (J.) ed. Tr. E.B. .9(42062) Rus.
31. ———. Historical collections from 1638 to 1641. Vol. 3. 8° Lond., 1706.
Tr. E.B. .9(4025) Eug.
32. The life of Prince Eugene of Savoy. 8° Lond., 1702.
Tr. E.B. .8712
33. Ovidius Nasso (P.). Heroides. Ovid's epistles translated by several hands. 1st ed. 8° Lond., 1705.
Tr. E.B. .1939 Spi.
34. [Spinosa (Benedictus de).] A treatise partly Theological etc. 8° Lond., 1689.
Tr. E.B. .52147
35. Millon (John). A defence of the people of England etc. 8° [Lond.] 1692.
Tr. E.B. .82249 Sha.
36. Shadwell (J.). Post Laureate. The virtuoso. 4° Lond., 1704.

- Tr. E.B. P. 2526 Fl.
- 37/1 Fleetwood (W.) Bp. A sermon preached!... 5th of Nov., 1691. 4° Lond., 1691
- Tr. E.B. P. 2527 Lam
- 2 Lambert (R.) A sermon preach'd to the Protestants of Ireland. 4° Lond., 1708.
- Tr. E.B. P. 2528 Man
- 3 Manningham (J.) A sermon preach'd before the Queen. 4° Lond., 1709.
- Tr. E.B. P. 377 Pal
- 4 Palmer (S.) Vicar of All Saints and St. Peter's, Malden. A defence of the Dissenters' education. 4° Lond., 1703.
- Tr. E.B. P. 359 (42068) Sta.
- 5 Royal Navy. The state of the navy consider'd. 4° Lond., 1699.
- Tr. E.B. P. 25268 Ada
- 6 Adams (I.) Provost of King's College, Cambridge. A sermon preach'd... Nov. 22, 1709. 8° Lond., 1709.
- Tr. E.B. P. 9 (42069) G28
- 7 Great Britain. Great Britain's union, and the security of the Hanover succession, consider'd. 4° Lond., 1705.
- Tr. E.B. P. 25267 Hig.
- 8 Higgins (J.) A sermon preach'd... Tuesday, August 28, 1705. 8° Lond., 1707.
- Tr. E.B. P. 27 (4407) Rem.
- 9 Remarks. Remarks on a pamphlet, entitled, A true state of the case of the Revd. Mr. Greenshields, &c. 4° Lond., 1710.
- Tr. E.B. P. 241 Bur.
- 38 Burnet (Wm. E.) A method of devotion. 8° Lond., 1709.
- Tr. E.B. P. 8296
- 39 Ælfric Grammaticus. An English Saxon homily. 8° Lond., 1709.
- Tr. E.B. P. 892734 Lon
- 40 Abi Jaqar. The improvement of human reason. 8° Lond., 1708.
- Tr. E.B. P. 82253
- 41/1 Centlivre (Mrs S.) The gamster. Anon. 4° Lond., 1708.
- Tr. E.B. P. 82244
- 42 D'Urfey (J.) The comical history of Don Quixote. Pt. 1. 4° Lond., 1694.
- Tr. E.B. P. 82249 Bur.
- 43 Burnaby (C.) The ladies visiting day. Anon. 4° Lond., 1708.
- Tr. E.B. P. 82148
- 44 Dryden (J.) The wild gallant. 4° Lond., 1694.
- Tr. E.B. P. 82159 Bla.
- 45 Blackmore (Sir R.) The kit-cats. 8° Lond., 1708.
- Tr. E.B. P. 82159 G2a.
- 46 Gram (Horatio). The eagle and the robin. 8° Lond., 1709.
- Tr. E.B. P. 82149 Tat.
- 47 Jate (N.) A congratulatory poem to H. H. Prince George of Denmark. 8° Lond., 1708.
- Tr. E.B. P. 9 (4157) Com.
- 48 Commissioners appointed to enquire into the Irish forfeitures. [Report.] Some 4° Lond., 1701
- Tr. E.B. P. 43324 (42068) Flo.
- 49 Fleetwood (W.) Bp. A sermon against clipping. 4° Lond., 1694.
- Tr. E.B. P. 328 (42068) Hal.
- 50 Halifax (Sir G. Savile, 1st Marquis of). Some cautions offered. 4° Lond., 1695.
- Tr. E.B. P. 2876 Bar.
- 42 Barclay (R.) The Elder. An apology for the true Christian divinity. 8° Lond., 1701.
- Tr. E.B. P. 9 (4201) Alf. Spe.
- 43 Spelman (Sir J.) The life of Ælfred the Great. 8° Oxford, 1709.
- Tr. E.B. P. 29714 Fi.
- 44 Prideaux (H.) The true nature of imposture fully display'd, &c. 8° Lond., 1708.
- Tr. E.B. P. 82337 Joh.
- 45 Johnson (R.) Romance Writer. The famous history of the seven champions. 4° Lond., 1704.
- Tr. E.B. P. 2384 Ost.
- 46 Osterwald (H.) The grounds and principles of the Christian religion. 8° Lond., 1704.
- Tr. E.B. P. 82351
- 47 Depe (D.) More reformation. 4° Lond., 1703.
- Tr. E.B. P. 2799 Pal.
- 48 Pelling (E.) A practical discourse upon humility. 8° Lond., 1694.
- Tr. E.B. P. 25268
- 49/1 Blackhall (O.) Bp. The subjects duty. 8° Lond., 1709.
- 2 — The divine institution of magistracy. 8° Lond., 1709.
- 3 Hoadly (B.) Bp. Some considerations. 8° Lond., 1709.
- 4 Oldisworth (W.) A vindication of the Lord Bishop of Exeter. 8° Lond., 1709.
- 5 Leslie (C.) M.A. The best answer ever was made. 8° Lond., 1709.
- 6 Blackhall (O.) Bp. The Lord Bishop of Exeter's answer to Mr. Hoadly's letter. 2nd ed. 8° Lond., 1709.
- 7 Hoadly (B.) Bp. The revolution no rebellion. 8° Lond., 1709.

Shelf transferred.

88 E. 4

- Tr. E.B. .82147
- 1 Milton (J.) J. M. Angli pro populo Anglicano defensio, etc. 12° Londini, 1652.
Tr. E.B. .001 Bak.
 - 2 [Baker (T.)] of St Johns college, Cambridge Reflections upon learning. 8° Lond., 1700.
Tr. E.B. .9(42036-038) Hws.
 - 3 Howard (Sir P.) The history of the reigns of Edward and Richard II. 8° Lond., 1690.
Tr. E.B. .395 Wal
 - 4 Walsingham (Sir F.) Arcana aulica. 12° Lond., 1694.
Tr. E.B. .8244 Blo.
 - 5 Blount (Sir T. P.) Essays on several subjects. 8° Lond., 1694.
Tr. E.B. .177 Ref.
 - 6 Reflections on our common failings. By a person of honour. 12° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. .82138
 - 7 Herbert (G.) The temple. (And The Synagogue... [By C. Harvey]) 11th ed. 12° Lond., 1679.
Tr. E.B. .382(42068) Bro.
 - 8 Brewster (Sir F.) New essays on trade, etc. 8° Lond., 1702.
Tr. E.B. .9(4156) Atw.
 - 9 [Atwood (W.)] An answer to Mr. Malynes, his Case, etc. 8° Lond., 1698.
Tr. E.B. .9(42068) Dra
 - 10 [Drake (W.)] The history of the last Parliament, etc. 8° Lond., 1702.
Tr. E.B. .9(4156) Hws.
 - 11 Hamilton (Andrew) Rector of Kelkessie A true relation of the actions of the murdering men. 4° Lond., 1690.
 - 12 [Molesworth (R. Molesworth, Viscount)] An account of Denmark as it was in the year 1642. 2nd. ed. corr. 8° Lond., 1694.
Tr. E.B. .82159 Shi.
 - 13 [Shippers (W.)] Moderation display'd; a poem, etc. 4° Lond., 1704.
Tr. E.B. .9(42068) Alb.
 - 14 Abbadie (G.) The history of the late conspiracy. 8° Lond., 1696.
Tr. E.B. .9(42067) Jon.
 - 15 Jones (D.) Historical Winter. The life of James II. 8° Lond., 1702.
Tr. E.B. .9(42055) Lec.
 - 16 Leicester (R. Dudley, Earl of). Secret memoirs of R. D. 8° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. .8284 Sed.
 - 17 Selden (J.) Table talk: being the discourses of J. S., etc. 2nd ed. 8° Lond., 1696.
Tr. E.B. .52 Hl.
 - 18 Wallis (F.) Synopsis physicæ tam Aristotelicæ, etc. 8° Londini, 1690.
Tr. E.B. .879104/1
 - 19 Quillet (C.) C. Q. Callipædia & et Scævalæ Sammarthianæ Paedotrophia. 8° Londini, 1709.
 - 20 Coles (E.) the Younger. An English dictionary. 12° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. .82255
 - 21 Rowe (N.) The fair penitent. 4° Lond., 1703.
Tr. E.B. .84389 Lec.
 - 22 Le Fèvre (R.) The destruction of Troy. 13th ed. 4° Lond., 1708.
Tr. E.B. .9(496) Ktho
 - 23-24 Kneller (R.) The Turkish history. 2 vols. 8° Lond., 1701.
 - 25 [Pocock (Sir P.)] The history of the present state of the Ottoman Empire. 8° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. .82149 Rec. Bks.
 - 26 Burnett (Sir B.) Some passages of the life and death of John, Earl of Rochester. 8° Lond., 1692.
Tr. E.B. .82101 Bys.
 - 27 Dryden (F.) The art of English poetry. 2nd ed., corr. and improved. 8° Lond., 1705.
Tr. E.B. .84451
 - 28 Fontenelle (B. le Bourrier de). F.'s Dialogues of the dead. 8° Lond., 1705.
Tr. E.B. .87911: 712 Rap.
 - 29 [Rafin (R.)] Rafin of gardens. 8° Lond., [1706].
Tr. E.B. P. .82249 How.
 - 30 [Howard (Sir R.)] The duel of the steps. 8° Lond., 1709.
Tr. E.B. P. .82159 Phi.
 - 31 Philips (G.) Bimheim a poem. 8° Lond., 1709.
Tr. E.B. P. .82759 Sai.
 - 32 St. James Park, a satire. 8° Lond., 1709.
Tr. E.B. P. .9(4025) Lun
 - 33 Lunenburg (A.) general his circumstantiated and full account, etc. 4° Lond., 1705.
Tr. E.B. P. .3217(42) Wil.
 - 34 William III king of Great Britain. A letter humbly address, etc. 4° Lond., 1698.
Tr. E.B. P. .38(415:42) Har.
 - 35 Harris (Sir W.) Remarks on the affairs of England and Ireland. 4° Lond., 1691.
Tr. E.B. P. .85267 Spa.
 - 36 Spademan (J.) Deborah's triumph over the mighty, A sermon. 8° Lond., [1706].
Tr. E.B. P. .2529 Bla.
 - 37 Blackall (O.) A sermon preached January 30th, 1698/9. 4° Lond., 1699.

Shelf transferred.

Tr. E.B. 8283 Ral.

- | | | |
|-----|--|------------------------|
| 30. | Raleigh (Sir W.) Historian. Three discourses.
Tr. E.B. .84351 | 8° Lond., 1702. |
| 31. | Le Sage (A.R.). Le diable boiteux.
Tr. E.B. .1929 Not. | 8° Lond., 1708. |
| 32. | Norris (J.) Rector of Bemerton. A collection of miscellanies. 3 vols.
Tr. E.B. .82239 Cha. | 8° Lond., 1699. |
| 33. | Chapman (L.) Dramatist. Bussy d'Ambois. Newly rev.
Tr. E.B. 82246 Mot. | 4° Lond., 1691. |
| 34. | Motteux (P.A.). The novelty.
Tr. Tr. E.B. .3403:44 Law. | 4° Lond., 1697. |
| 35. | French dictionary. The new French dictionary.
Tr. E.B. .9(41056) Kin. | 8° Lond., 1701. |
| 36. | King (W.) Abp. The state of the Protestants of Ireland.
Tr. E.B. .3412(41:42) Nic. | 4° Lond., 1691. |
| 37. | Nicolson (W.) Abp. Leges Marchiarum.
Tr. E.B. 9(43) Sav. | 8° Lond., 1705. |
| 38. | Savage (J.) D.D., ed. The compleat history of Germany.
Tr. E.B. .3969(44) Van. | 8° Lond., 1702. |
| 39. | Vanel (-). The royal mistresses of France. 2 pts. (in 1).
Tr. E.B. .9(42067) Lat. | 8° Lond., 1695. |
| 40. | James II, King of Great Britain. The late King James's manifesto answer'd.
Tr. E.B. .9(4201-02) Tem. | 4° Lond., 1697. |
| 41. | Temple (Sir W.). An introduction to the history of England.
Tr. E.B. .9(4025) Tem. | 8° Lond., 1695. |
| 42. | [-] Memoirs of what passed in Christendom 1672 to 1679. 3 vol.
Tr. E.B. .3401 Woo. | 8° Lond., 1693. |
| 43. | [Wood (T.) LL.D.] A treatise of the first principles of laws.
Tr. E.B. .2484 Bon. Ham. | 8° Lond., 1705. |
| 44. | Hamilton (W.). The life of James Bennell.
Tr. E.B. .322(4206) Hoar. | 8° Dublin, 1703. |
| 45. | Hoadley (B.) Bp. The measures of submission.
Tr. E.B. .492 Ock. | 8° Lond., 1708. |
| 46. | Oakley (S.) S.O. introductio ad linguas orientales.
Tr. E.B. .27(42069) Pit. | 8° Cantabrigiae, 1706. |
| 47. | [Petty (J.)] The character of a primitive bishop.
Tr. E.B. .176 Ost. | 8° Lond., 1709. |
| 48. | Osterwald (J.F.) The nature of unlearnedness consider'd.
Tr. E.B. .343(42) Hal. | 8° Lond., 1708. |
| 49. | Hale (Sir M.). Pleas of the Crown.
Tr. E.B. .1799 Web. | 8° Lond., 1694. |
| 50. | Webb (G.) Bp. The practice of quietness.
Tr. E.B. .17 Eng. | 8° Lond., 1705. |
| 51. | English. The English Theophrastus.
Tr. E.B. .2724 Cla. | 8° Lond., 1706. |
| 52. | [Claude (J.)] A short account of the complaints... of the Protestants, etc.
Tr. E.B. .27(42069) One. Two. | 12° Lond., 1707. |
| 53. | Owen (C.). Some account of the life of ... James Owen.
Tr. E.B. .26403 Bar. | 12° Lond., 1709. |
| 54. | Banlay (P.). A persuasive to the people of Scotland.
Tr. E.B. .5118 Cog. | 8° Lond., 1713. |
| 55. | Coggeshall (H.). The art of practical measuring.
Tr. E.B. .91(4)03 Eac. | 12° Lond., 1706. |
| 56. | Eachard (L.). The gazetteer's or newsman's interpreter.
Tr. E.B. .17 De B. | 12° Lond., 1709. |
| 57. | De Britaine (M.). Humour & prudence.
Tr. E.B. .9(48903) Mol. | 12° Lond., 1702. |
| 58. | [M. de la Roche (R.M.) s. j. Viscount]. An account of Denmark.
Tr. E.B. .1887 | 8° Lond., 1694. |
| 59. | Epictetus. E. enchiridion.
Tr. E.B. .8789 Min. | 12° Lond., 1701. |
| 60. | Minucius Felix (M.). Those two excellent monuments of ancient learning.
Tr. E.B. .85451 | 8° Lond., 1708. |
| 61. | Paolo, Servita [Pietro Sarpi]. The maxims of government of Venice.
Tr. E.B. .241 Sco. | 8° Lond., 1707. |
| 62. | [Scorgial (H.)] The life of God in the soul of man.
Tr. E.B. .8725 | 8° Lond., 1707. |
| 63. | Terenius (I.) Alex. Terence's comedies.
Tr. E.B. .2896 Pen. | 12° Lond., 1705. |
| 64. | Penn (W.) Founder of Pennsylvania. No cross, no crown.
Tr. E.B. .8201 Reb. | 12° Lond., 1702. |
| 65. | [-] Rebellion (The); or, an account of the late civil wars.
Tr. E.B. .342 Box | 8° Lond., 1704. |
| 66. | [Boxhorn (M.Z.)] Arcana imperii detecta.
Tr. E.B. .34(42) Sai. | 8° Lond., 1701. |
| 67. | [Saint-German (C.)] Two dialogues in English.
Tr. E.B. .34765(42) Cur. | 8° Lond., 1709. |
| 68. | Curson (Henry). The law concerning estates tail, etc.
Tr. E.B. .327(42066:46) Fan | 8° Lond., 1703. |
| 69. | Fanshawe (Sir Richard) Bart. Original letters, etc.
Tr. E.B. .327(42066:46) Fan | 8° Lond., 1702. |
| 70. | | |

Shelf transferred.

00E.5.

- Tr. E.B. 82745
- 1 Oldham (J.). The works of Mr. J. O. 8° Lond., 1704.
Tr. E.B. 636089 Mar.
 - 2 Markham (G.). Markham's Master-piece. 4° Lond., 1703.
Tr. E.B. 9 (42) 02 Hcy
 - 3 Heylyn (P.). A helpe to English history. 12° Lond., 1709.
Tr. E.B. 283 Pat
 - 4 Patrick (S.) Bp. An answer to a book, spread abroad 8° Lond., 1692.
Tr. E.B. 283 (42061-062) Wil. Phi.
 - 5 Philips (A.). The life of John Williams. 8° Cambridge, 1700.
Tr. E.B. 82751
 - 6 [Ward (Edward) Author of the 'London Spy'.] The forgiving husband. 8° Lond., [1708?]
Tr. E.B. 9 (42068) Smi.
 - 7 Smith (M.). Memoirs of secret service. 8° Lond., 1699.
Tr. E.B. 242 Ken.
 - 8 Ken (T.) Bp. The royal sufferer. 8° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. 2896 Ber
 - 9 Bennet (J.) Minister. A confutation of Quakerism. 8° Cambridge, 1705.
Tr. E.B. 82742
 - 10 [Butler (S.) Poet.] Hudibras. 8° Lond., 1700.
Tr. E.B. 1704 Col.
 - 11 Collier (J.). Essays upon several moral subjects. 4th ed. 8° Lond., 1700.
Tr. E.B. 9 (42067) Eng.
 - 12 England. Parliament. The debate ... relating to the word, abdicated, etc. 8° Lond., 1695.
Tr. E.B. 2624 (42) Ken.
 - 13 Kennet (W.) Bp. Ecclesiastical synods and parliamentary convocations 8° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. 8284 Lac.
 - 14 Laconics, or, new maxims of state and conversation. 8° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. 241 Luc.
 - 15 [Lucas (R.)] Humane life. 8° Lond., 1690.
Tr. E.B. 26212 Sag.
 - 16 [Lage] (J.) Bp. The principles of the Cyprionic age. 4° [Lond.] 1695.
Tr. E.B. 82159 Shi.
 - 17 [Shupper (W.)] Faction display'd. 8° Lond., 1709.
Tr. E.B. 6672 Who.
 - 18 Whole [The whole art of dying.] The art of dying. 8° Shetlerg [1713]
Tr. E.B. 82138
 - 19 Herbert (George). A priest to the temple. 12° Lond., 1701.
Tr. E.B. 82751
 - 20 [Ward (E.) Author of the 'London Spy'.] The secret history of the Club. 8° Lond., 1705.
Tr. E.B. 291218 Owe. Calver-Head
 - 21 Owen (J.). The history of images and image worship 8° Lond., 1709.

22-25 Southey

Shelf transferred.

60 F. 1. 13cd. 1500-1500 Foreign.

July.

Tr. E. B. F. 1851

~~2^o Basilica, 1538.~~

1. Aristotle. *Opera Aristotelis Stagiritae... commentatio... per P. Melanch., etc.* Tom. 2.

Shelf transfered

00 F. 2.

Bech. 1500-1800 Foreign.

- Tr. E.B. 84459 Car.
1. ~~Cartier de Saint Phelip. Le je ne sai quoi. 2 tom. (in 1). 12° La Haye, 1723.~~
Tr. E.B. 84159 Du B.
 2. ~~Du Boccage (M.A.F.). La colombrade. 8° Paris, 1761.~~
Tr. E.B. 80888 Emb.
 3. ~~Emblemata selectione. 4° Amstelredami, 1704.~~
Tr. E.B. 9(42069) Dub.
 4. ~~Dubos (J.B.). Les intérêts de l'Angleterre mal entendus. 2e éd. 8° Amsterdam, 1704.~~
Tr. E.B. 9(44)02 Gue.
 5. ~~Guenellette (S.). Methode facile pour apprendre l'histoire de France. 7e éd. 12° Paris, 1709.~~
Tr. E.B. 9(4025) Lis.
 6. ~~Licola (F.P. de) Baron. Défense du droit de la maison d'Autriche. 12° Cologne, 1703.~~
Tr. E.B. 9(492) Bai.
 - 7-7. ~~Baillet (A.). Histoire de Hollande depuis 1609 jusqu'à notre tems. 4 tom. (in 2). 8° Paris, 1703.~~
Tr. E.B. 9(492) Bai.
 8. ~~Histoire de Hollande depuis le Paix de Nimègue jusqu'à celle de Ryswyck. 2 tom. (in 1). 8° Amsterdam, 1704.~~
Tr. E.B. 1922
 9. ~~Locke (J.). the Philosopher. Essai philosophique concernant l'entendement humain. 4e éd. 4° Amsterdam, 1700.~~
Tr. E.B. 9(492) Aub.
 10. ~~Aubery du Maurier (L.). Mémoires pour servir à l'histoire de Hollande. 12° Paris, 1697.~~

Full

Shelf transferred.

G.O.F. 2.

Books 1500-1800 Foreign Under 6"

- Tr. E.B. .8484 Bor.
1. ~~Bordelon (L.). Remarques ou réflexions critiques.~~ 12° Paris, 1692.
Tr. E.B. .1776 Sac.
 2. ~~Sacy (L. de). Traité de l'amitié.~~ 12° La Haye, 1703.
Tr. E.B. .84749 Sec.
 3. ~~Secrétaire (Le) des amans.~~ 12° Paris, 1695.
Tr. E.B. .9(44033) Jan.
 4. ~~Sandras de Cautely (J.). Annales de la cour et de Paris. 2 tom.~~ 12° Cologne, 1701.
Tr. E.B. .3927 Ans.
 5. ~~Amsidri (J.). Trattato cavallaresco contra l'abuso del mantimento.~~ 8° Perugia, 1691.
Tr. E.B. .9(4156) La B.
 6. ~~[La Bruère (J. de) probable author] Histoire de la révolution d'Intende.~~ 12° Amsterdam, 1691.
Tr. E.B. .84348
 7. ~~La Fayette (M. M. P. de La Vigne comédien) Les amours de la Princesse de Cleves.~~ 8° Bruxelles, 1705.
Tr. E.B. .9(43064) Rag.
 8. ~~Raguenet (J.) Histoire d'Olivier Cromwell.~~ 12° Paris, 1691.
Tr. E.B. .795 L.M.
 9. ~~[La Harpière (G. L. M. de)] La maison académique.~~ 12° Lyon, 1697.

Shelf transferred.

00 F.5

Books published 1500-1800 Foreign

- | | | |
|-----|--|------------------------|
| | Tr. E.B. . 85451 | |
| 1 | Paolo, <u>Servita</u> . <u>Traité des bénéfices</u> . | 12° Amsterdam, 1706. |
| 2/1 | Witt (J. de). ^{Tr. E.B. . 0173 (492) Wit.} <u>Catalogus bibliothecae luculentissimae. 3^{pts} (m)</u> . | 12° Dordraci, [1701]. |
| 2/2 | Witt (J. de). <u>Bibliothecae Wittianae pars secunda</u> . | 12° Amstelædami 1701 |
| | Tr. E.B. . 9 (4401) Box. | |
| 3 | Boxhorn (M. Z.). <u>M. Z. B. Originum Gallicarum liber</u> . | 12° Amstelædami, 1654. |

Tr E.B. .252604/1	
49/8.	Hoadly (B.) Bp. An humble reply to the... Lord Bishop of Exeter's answer. 2nd ed., con. 8° Lond., 1709.
9	— A letter to a noble lord 8° Lond., 1709.
10	— A letter of advice presented to Mr. Hoadly. 8° Lond., 1709.
11.	Leslie (C.) M.A. Best of all. 8° Lond., 1709.
112.	Millbourne (L.). Tau of Bedlam's answer to ... Ben Hoadly. 8° Lond., 1709.
113	— Bess o' Bedlam's love to her brother Tom. 2nd ed. 8° Lond., 1709.
114	Turne. The divine rights of the British nation. 2nd ed., con. 8° Lond., 1710.
115.	Atterbury (F.) Bp. Prisoner preach'd... May the 17th, 1709. 8° Lond., 1710.
Tr. E.B. P. .9(42069) Imp.	
50/1	Impartial. An impartial account of all the material transactions. 4° Lond., 1703.
Tr. E.B. P. .9(42068) Mod.	
12	Modest. A modest attempt for healing the present animosities. 4° Lond., 1690.
Tr. E.B. P. .9(42068) Oct.	
13	[Oates (John)] A tragedy, called the Popish Plot, reviv'd. 4° Lond., 1696.
Tr. E.B. P. .35172 (42068) Con.	
14	Some. Some remarks on the Bill for taking ... the publick account 4° Lond., 1702.
Tr. E.B. P. .82751	
15	[Ward (Edward) Author of the 'London Spy'] Honesty in distress. 4° 8° Lond., 1708.
Tr. E.B. P. .9(42062) Ast.	
6	[Astell (M.)] An impartial enquiry into the causes of rebellion. 4° Lond., 1704.
Tr. E.B. P. .9(4025) Oct.	
7	Ballance (The) of power. 8° Lond., 1709 [1711]
Tr. E.B. P. .3615 (42069) Mor.	
8	Mortimer (Mrs. M.). Proposals tender'd 4° Lond., 1707.
9	
10	
11	
12	
Tr. E.B. .61511 Bat.	
52	Bate (George) Pharmacopœia Batæana. 8° Lond., 1700.
Tr. E.B. P. .9(4025) B-20	
53	[Bromley (W.)] Remarks in the grand tour of France and Italy. 8° Lond., 1705.
Tr. E.B. .16 Col.	
54	[Collins (A.)] An essay concerning the use of reason. 8° Lond., 1707.
Tr. E.B. .2548 hcs	
55	[Leslie (C.) M.A.] An essay concerning the divine right of tythes. 8° Lond., 1700.
Tr. E.B. .2596 (H. i.)	
56	[Whithead (John) Quaker] The written gospel labours of ... J.W. 8° Lond., 1704.
Tr. E.B. .258 Ben.	
57	Bennet (J.) Minister. A confutation of popery. 8° Cambridge, 1704.
Tr. E.B. .252 (H. i.)	
58	Blackall (O.) Bp. Fourteen sermons. 8° Lond., 1706.
59	
Tr. E.B. .214037 Pro.	
60	[Brodrick (J.)] Historia sacra. 8° Lond., 1705.
Tr. E.B. .3234 (42066) Car.	
61	[Care (H.)] English liberties. 12° Lond., 1694.
Tr. E.B. .25204/5	
62/1	Dawes (Sir W.) Abp. Sermons preach'd upon several occasions. 8° Lond., 1709.
Tr. E.B. .25204/5	
63	Blackall (O.) Bp. The sufficiency of a standing revelation. 8° Lond., 1702.
Tr. E.B. .25204/5	
64	Jarquhar (G.) The comedies of Mr. G. F. 8° Lond., 1707.
Tr. E.B. .25204/5	
64.	Dryden (J.). Albion and Albanus. 4° Lond., 1694.

checked 18-6-82 mls.

Window I.

checked 28-6-82 mls

Tr. S.B.F.F. 599(489) Ben.

- ✓ 1. Benda (H.C.B.). *Icones Anatomicae*. 2° Hafniae, 1850.
Tr. S.B.F.F. 611 Cal. Exlibris Icon. Anat. 80 Hafnia 1850.
- ✓ 2-10 Antonius (J.M.) + Baldani (J.). *Icones Anatomicae*. 2° Venise. 1801.
Binding Tr. E.B.F.F. 611704/1
- ✓ 11 Albinus (B.S.). *Tabulae of the skeleton & muscles of the body*. 2° Lond. 1749.
Zendo.
- ✓ 12-13 Poliet (J.). *Tableau de la doctrine de la proportion du corps*. 2° 1800.
Tr. S.B.F.F. 617539 Sca.
- ✓ 14 Scarpa (A.). *Sull' arte tavole anatomiche*. 2° 1800.
- ✓ 15 Walter (J.G.). *Tabulae nervorum thoracis et abdominis*. 2° Berolini, 1783.
Tr. E.B.F.F. 1599725 Stu.
- ✓ 16 Stubbs (J.). *Anatomy of the horse*. 2° Lond. 1766.
Tr. S.B.F.F. 61661 Raf.
- ✓ 17 Rayner (P.). *Traite des maladies des reins*. 2° Paris. 1837.
Tr. E.B.F.F. 61171 Mon.
- ✓ 18-19 Moreau (A.). *Traite d'ostéologie*. 2° Paris 1759.
Tr. E.B.F.F. 611 Bid.
- ✓ 20 Bidloo (J.). *Anatomie humani corporis*. 2° Amstelodami. 1685.
- ✓ 21 Lizaro (J.). *A system of anatomical plates*. 2° Edin.
- ✓ 22 Pander (Chr.) + d'Alton (D. E.). *Skizzen der Raubthiere*. 2° Bonn. 1822.
- ✓ 23 Nicholson (M.A.). *Carpenters' work ... on hand-railing*. 2° Lond. 1836.
- ✓ 24 Bey (H. Brugsch). *Neue Bruchstücke des Codex Sinaiticus*. 2° Leipzig. 1875.
- ✓ 25 Soemmering (S.T.). *Abbildungen der menschlichen Organe*. 2° Frankfurt. 1806.
- ✓ 26 Hoeven (J. van der). *Recherches sur les limules*. 2° Leyde. 1838.
- ✓ 27 Emmert (D. E.). *Refraktionen des menschlichen Auges*. 2° Bern. 1876.
- ✓ 28 Lebandy. *The anatomy of the regions interested in surgical operations*. 2° Lond., 1835.
Found Nov 1823
- ✓ 29 Kohn (J.). *Iron and steel manufacture*. 2° Lond. 1869.
Tr. E.B.F.F. 6116 Gar.
- ✓ 30 Dagoty (Gautier). *Anatomie des parties de la génération*. 2° Paris. 1773.
- ✓ 31 Ecker (A.). *Icones physiologicae*. 2° Leipzig. 1851-59.
- ✓ 32 Batheart (C.W.). *Johnston's students' atlas of bones*. 2° Edin., 1885.
- ✓ 33 Hart (D.B.). *Structural anatomy of the female*. 2° Edin., 1880.
- ✓ 34 Tronci (R.). *Atlas anatomicus*. 2° Wimarum. 1856.
- ✓ 35 Burt (J.G.M.). *Illustrations of surgical anatomy*. 2° Edin., 1831.
- ✓ 36-38 Meyer (A.B.). *Mittheilungen ... Zoölogischen Museum ... Dresden*. 2° Dresden. 1877.
Withdrawn 6/9/72
- ✓ 39 Rayner (P.). *Theoretical treatise of the diseases of the skin*. 2° Lond. 1835.
Tr. S.B.F.F. 6165 Ali.
- ✓ 40 Alibert (Baron J.L.). *clinique de l'hôpital St-Louis*. 2° Paris 1833.
- ✓ 41 Sappey (Ph. C.). *Études sur les poissons*. 2° Paris, 1880.
- ✓ 42 Weber (M.D.). *Anatom. atlas of the body*. 2° Dusseldorf.
- ✓ 43 Molinos (L.) + Pronnier (C.). *la construction des parts métalliques*. 2° Paris. 1857.
Tr. J2 139
- ✓ 44 Scarpa (A.). *Sull' aneurisma*. 2° Pavia, 1804.
- ✓ 44 Gaste (J.G.M.B.V.). *Histoire générale des corps organisés, etc. Atlas*. 2°
Tr. 10 Ref. 912(73) Herv.
- ✓ 46 Harris (J.W.) + Jannett (H.). *Scientific atlas of U.S.A.* 2° N.York.
- ✓ 47 [Missing]
- ✓ 48 *Atlas classica*. 2° Lond.
Tr. 10 S.B.F.F. 912(41) Tho.
- ✓ 49 *Atlas of Scotland*. 2° Edinburgh. 1832.
Tr. J2 137
- ✓ 50 Pinkerton (J.). *Modern atlas of the world*. 2° Lond. 1815.
Tr. J2 17-21
- ✓ 51-53 Bloquet (J.). *Anatomie de l'homme*. 2° Paris. 1821.
Missing & withdrawn 15/2/72.
- ✓ 56 Turnbull (J.). *Collection of ancient paintings*. 2° Lond. 1744.

Window II.

- ✓1/1 Barter (J.) Plans ... of Exeter Cathedral. 2°
- ✓2 Dana (J.D.) U.S. ... expedition ... Zoophytes. 2° Philadelphia. 1849.
- ✓3 Gray (Asa) " " Botany. (vol. 1.) 2° N. York. 1857.
- ✓4 Siborne Waterloo. Atlas. 2°
- ✓5 Dana (J.D.) U.S. ... expedition. Geology. 2° N. York.
- ✓6 Brackenridge (W.D.) " " Botany. 2° Philadelphia. 1855.
- ✓7 Girard (C.) " " Herpetology. 2° Philadelphia. 1858
- ✓8 Sullivant (W.S.) " " Botany. 2° " 1859
- ✓9 Birch (S.) + Rhind (A.H.) Facsimiles of two papyri. 2° (obl.) Lond. 1863.
Tr. S.B. FF. 55121 (45) Abi.
- ✓10 Abich (H.) ~~Dans ... sur le Désert et l'Etna.~~ 2° Paris. 1836.
- ✓11 Inwood (H.W.) The Erechtheion at Athens. 2° Lond. 1827.
Tr. S.B. FF. 617559 Co.
- ✓12-13 Cooper (Astley) ~~Anatomy of inguinal hernia.~~ 2° Lond. 1804
- ✓14 Atkinson (R.) Book of Limerick. 2° Dublin. 1850.
- ✓15-16 Cooper (Sir Astley). Anatomy of ... hernia. 2° Lond. 1827.
- ✓17 British Museum. Aristotle on the constitution of Athens. 2° Lond. 1891
- ✓18 Geological Reports - Plans of ... lakes ... between Huron. 2° Toronto. 1857
- ✓19 Flachat () Traité ... du fer &c. Atlas. 2°
- ✓20 Hawkins (W.) Anatomical drawings in Army Med. Mus. Batham. 2° Lond. 1838.
- ✓21 Ford (J.H.) " " " " " 2° Lond. 1850.
- ✓22 [No title or author given]. [Engravings of Egyptian antiquities]
Tr. S.B. FF. 91 (46657) SWI
- ✓23 Swinburne (H.) Picturesque tour in Spain. 2° Lond. 1806.
- ✓24 B. Museum. Inscriptions in the Hymyaritic character. 2° Lond. 1863.
Tr. to (Eng. Ess) S.B. FF. 912 Jer.
- ✓25 Jervis ~~Maps of the Empire.~~
- ✓26 Rowland. Maps of the solar spectrum.
- ✓27 Niedling (A.) Bücher ... Alphabeten. 2° Weimar, 1858
- ✓28 Davis (N.) Phoenician inscriptions from Carthage. ^{obl. = 2°} [Lond.] 1863.
- ✓29 Cozens (A.) Principles of beauty re ... head. 2° Lond. 1778
- ✓30 De Bueh. Îles Canaries. Atlas. 2°
- ✓31-33 ~~Syrie~~ Tr. E.B. FF. 769499 (56) Cas.
- ✓34 Nicholson (Wm) Portraits of distinguished ... characters - Scotland. 2° Lond. 1810
- ✓35 Quenischien (J.) Historische Inschriften etc. 2° Leipzig. 1867.
- ✓36 Royal Irish Academy. Leabhar Breac. 2° Dublin. 1876.
- ✓37 Bruce (John) Historical + biographical atlas. 2° Lond. 1828.
- ✓38-39 Paneragi (J.M.) Antichità Siciliane. 2° Napoli. 1751.
- ✓40 De Saint-Martin (O.) Atlas ... l'histoire de la géographie. 2° Paris, 1874.
- ✓41 Goette (Alexander) Atlas zur ... morphologie &c. 2° Leipzig. 1874.
- ✓42 Burnett (W.H.) Views of Cintra. 2° Lond.
- ✓43 Tr. JZ 24
- ✓44 ~~Valk (J.) Universal Atlas. 2° Amsterdam.~~

Window II contd.

Tr. JZ 114

- ✓ 45 Merian (M.S.) Dissertation... des insectes. 2° The Hague. 1726.
- ✓ 46 Maxwell (See Wth Stirling) Antwerp delivered. 2° Edin. 1878.
- ✓ 47 Browne (J.) Historical sketch of Edinburgh. 2° Edin. 1825.
- ✓ 48 Stirling (B.) De structura cerebri. 2° Jena. 1846.
- ✓ 49 Linnaeus (Carolus) Systema naturae. 2° Linc. Bat. 1735
- ✓ 50/8 Garrard (S.) Description of different varieties of oxen. Tr. S.B.F.F. 63622 Gat. Coll. 2° Lond. 1800
- ✓ 51 His (W.) Anatomie... Embryones. Atlas. 2° Leipzig. 1880-5.
- ✓ 52 Smith (John). Fifteen views of Hafod in Cardiganshire. 2° Lond. 1810
- ✓ 53/156 Arnolde (F.) Tabulae anatomicae. 2° Turin
- ✓ 54 Straus Durchheim. Anatomie... du chat.
- ✓ 58 Dove. H.W. Die Verbreitung der Wärme etc. 2° Berlin. 1855
- ✓ 59 Carnegie Institute. Washington. Atlas... upon the Californian earthquake. 2° Washington. 1908.
- ✓ 60 Delisle. Mélanges de Paléographie. Plates. 2°
- ✓ 61 Indian Calcutta. Statistical atlas of India. 2° Calcutta. 1886
- Tr. to Map Case E. 13:10 Feb. 1974.
- ✓ 62 Map of Sinai Peninsular in case.
- 63-✓ 64 R. Irish Academy. Leabhar Breac. (Spotted bk.) 2° Dublin. 1872-6.
- ✓ 65 Bjerknes, V. Dynamic meteorology. 2° Washington. 1911.
- Tr. to Ref. 912(54) 33 Ind.
- ✓ 66 India. Dept. Revenue & Agriculture. Statistical atlas. 2° Calcutta. 1895
- ✓ 67 Hawes (H.B.) Gournia... Crète. 2° Philadelphia.
- Tr. S.B.F. 399(41) Dru.
- ✓ 68 Drummond (J.) Ancient Scottish Weapons. 2° Edinburgh. 1881.
- Missing or withdrawn 12/11/70.
- ✓ 69 Modern Athenians... portraits of... 2° Edin. 1844.
- Tr. to Ref. 911(4104) Thi.
- ✓ 70 Thiers (Fr.) Campagne de la Révolution Française. 2° Paris. 1846.
- ✓ 71 Esqy (-) Report on meteorology. 2°
- ✓ 72 Ocean Highways. Feb. 1873-Mar. 1873.
- ✓ 73 Hague (A.) Atlas... on the geology of Yellowstone Nat. Park. 2° Washington. 1904.
- ✓ 74 Asie (T.) The origin and progress of writing. 2° Lond. 1846.
- ✓ 75 Connoisseur (The) Christmas annual. 1914. 2° Lond
- 913(4401) Bla.
- ✓ 76 Blanchet (G.) et al. Carte archéologique de la Gaule romaine. Fasc. 1-1 2° Paris, 1931-[114].
- Tr. S.B.F.F. 6118 Swa.
- ✓ 76 Swan (J.) Demonstration of the nerves of the human body. 4 pts. Lond. 1830.

checked 29-6-82 vms.

- ✓ 1. Dayot (Armand). La restauration. 2° Paris.
- ✓ 2. " " La renaissance en France. 2° Paris
- ✓ 3. " " Napoléon.
- ✓ 4. " " Le second Empire. 1851-70. 2° Paris.
- ✓ 5. " " Histoire contemporaine. 1789-72. 2° Paris.
- ✓ 6. " " L'invasion. Le siège. Le Commune. 1870-71. 2° Paris.
- ✓ 7. " " De la régence à la Révolution. 2° Paris.
- ✓ 8. " " Louis XIV. 2° Paris.
- ✓ 9. " " Le moyen age. 2° Paris.
- ✓ 10. " " Révolution Française. 2° Paris.
- ✓ 11. " " Journées révolutionnaires. 1830-48. 2° Paris.
- ✓ 12. ~~Velppeau Anatomie chirurgicale. 1° Tr. S.B.F. 6119 Vel.~~
- ✓ 13. Bruce (A.). Nerve tracts in ... the ... brain. 2° Paris. 1892.
- ✓ 14. Madras. Military Dept. Army List. 1787/1893. 2° Madras. 1909.
- ✓ 15. " " " " 1787-1801. " " "
- ✓ 16. Imperial Malaria Conference. Simla. 1909. 2° Simla. 1910.
- ✓ 17. Watson (C.B. Borg). Traditions + genealogies. Perth. 1908.
- ✓ 18. Waseda University. Japan. 2°
- ✓ 19. Ewart. (J.C.) Syllabus of mammalia.
- ✓ 20. Another copy.
- ✓ 21. Rosenthal (F.) Ichthyotomische Tafeln. 2° Berlin. 1839.
- ✓ 22. Norsk Meteorologisk Aarbog. 2° Christiania. 1871.
- ✓ 23. Lelewel (J.) Géographie du Moyen Age. 2° Bruxelles. 1850.
- ✓ 24. Savart Fortification. Planches.
- ✓ 25. Mougé. Traité des mines. planches.
- ✓ 26. Brinet (F.). Dimensions des fers qui doivent former la coupole de la Halle aux grains. obl. 2° Paris, 1809.
- ✓ 27. Australia. Advisory Council of Science & Industry. Report. 2° Melbourne, 1917.
- ✓ 28. Glasgow University. Monumenta Romani Imperii in Scotia. obl. 4° [Glasgow? 1771?]
- ✓ 29. Fyfe (R. B. Fyfe, Viscount). Report of ... a dinner in honour of Viscount F. Priv. Pr. 4° Lond., 1912.
- ✓ 30. Tokyo Imperial University. The disaster of September 1st, 1923. obl. 8° [Tokyo, 1924.]
- ✓ 30.2. Reconstruction album. obl. 8° [Tokyo, 1930.]
- ✓ 31. Kiev. University. ТАБЛИЦЫ. 20 pls. obl. 2° KIEV, 1884.
- ✓ 32. Koehler & Volckmar A.-G. & Co. Koehler & Volckmar. Leipzig. Stuttgart-Berlin. obl. 8° Leipzig [1931?]

checked 2-7-82 MB.

- 1 - 3 British North Borneo Herald. IX to XI. 2° Sandakan. 1891-3
 4 - 5 " " " Official Gazette. 2° Sandakan. 1892, 1893.
 6 Konnecke (G.) Bilderatlas zur Geschichte ... Nationalliteratur. 2° Marburg.
 7 Farm, Field + Fireside. Vol. II. 2° London. 1887-8. (1887)
 8 Fritsch (G.) Untersuchungen über den Feineren ... 2° Berlin. 1878.
 9 Lapsius (R.) Älteste Texte des Todtenbuchs. 2° Berlin. 1867.
 10 Berry Hart (D.) Topographisch-anatom. ... female pelvis. 2° Edin. 1885.
 11 Schweigger-Seidel (C. L. + F.) Lymphgefäße der Froschhaut. 2° Leipzig. 1872.
 12 Mayo (H.) Structure of the brain &c. 2° Lond. 1827.
 13 Barbour (A. H. Ireland) Spinal deformity. 2° Edin. 1884.
 14 Braune (W.) Obersehenkelvene des Menschen. 2° Leipzig. 1871.
 15 Metchnikoff (E.) Embryologische Studien. 2° Wien. 1886.
 16 - 21 ~~Iconum anatomicorum. Explicatio. 2° Venetia, 1802~~
 22 Aston (W.) Venereal diseases. Lond. obl. 2° 1841.
 23 Cuvier... Anatomie Pathologique.
 24 Petrarca (G.) Nel VI. centenario dalla nascita. 2° Padua. 1904.
 25 Board of Trade. Rygl. Comm. on Coal Excess. Vol. I. 2° Lond. 1901.
 26 Dept. of Health, N.Y. On Tuberculosis. 2° N. York. 1908.
 27 - 34 Beirut Arabic Newspaper. ~~1858-68~~ 1868. 2°, 1858, 61-68.
 35 Donné (Al.) + Foucault (L.) Microscopie. 2° Paris, 1845.
 36 Hehir (P.) ~~Diseases of India~~ ^{Warfare} Indian Tropics. 2° Lucknow.
 37 Veröffentlichungen des Komitees für Krebsforschung. 2° Jena. 1902.
 38 Bericht über die vom Komitee für Krebsforschung. 2° " 1902.
 39 - 40 Beirut Arabic Newspaper. 1859-60. 2°
 41 Campaign in Germany. 1866. [Maps + plans.] 2°. [1866.]
 42 Mexico. El palacio de Minería. obl. 2°. Mexico. 1910.
 43 ~~L'Institut de France. Mémoires de l'Académie de France. obl. 2°. Paris. 1910.~~
 44 Reywoldt (J.) Über respiratorische Affectionen. Atlas. obl. 2° Leipzig. 1911.
 45 Pinelli (G.) ~~Lingua costume di Roma~~ ^{S.B. FF. 767 (4508) Pin.} di Roma. obl. 2° Roma. 1828.
 46 ~~Stuber (A.) Hand atlas. 2° Gotha. 1881.~~
 47 Lehmer (Dorick H.) Factor tables. ^{Carnegie Inst. Publ. 1057.} 2° (obl.) Washington. 1909.
 48 Helmholtz (H. von). Festschrift. obl. 2°. Hamburg. (1891)
 49 Lehmer (D. H.) List of prime numbers. ^{Carnegie Inst. Publ. 1657.} obl. 2° Washington. 1914.
 50 Cliniques médicales. Iconographiques. 2° Paris. 1901.
 51 Spruner (K. von) Hand-atlas des Mittelalters. 2° Gotha. 1880.
 52 Charbonnet (P.) Guerres contemporaines. Atlas. Paris. 1902.
 53 ~~Bartholomew (J. G.) Atlas of Zoogeography. 2° Edin. 1911.~~
 54 Australia. Dept. of Trade + Customs. Rep. on Tuberculosis. 2° 1916.
 55 Stager (H. W.) A Sylow Factor table. ^{Carnegie Inst. Publ. 1577.} obl. 4° Washington. 1916.

Window III. 1. contd.

- ~~56~~ ^{Tr. to Ref. 911 Dro.} ~~Droegans (L.) Historischer Handatlas. 2° Bielefeld. 1886.~~
~~57~~ ^{Tr. to Ref. 912 Sti.} ~~Stieles Atlas of modern Geography (D.V. Darbishire). 2° Göttingen. 1909.~~
~~58~~ ^{Tr. to Ref. 912 (914) Uni.} ~~U.S. Coast & Geodetic Survey. Atlas of Philippine Isles. 2° Washington. 1900.~~
 59. Mallat (J.) Les Philippines. Atlas. 2° Paris.
 60. Blanco (P.) Flora de Filipinas. 4 tom. 2° Manila.
 61. Malcolm (Jan) ^{U.P. 20}. Scraps of paper. 2° Lond., 1916
 62. Hedrick (H.B.). Interpolation tables II. [Carnegie Inst. Publ. 245] 8 Washington, 1918
 63. Mills (J.S.) and Choussachi (M.G.). The question of Thrace, Greeks, Bulgars and Turks. 2° Lond., 1919.

checked 2-7-82 mls.